
  
 
 

 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

 
Superintendent 

Robert A. Haley, Ed.D.  
 

 Board Agenda, 06/04/20 
Page 1 of 3 

 

THURSDAY, JUNE 4, 2020 
5:00 PM 

MEETING WILL BE HELD VIRTUALLY. 
 

    
This meeting will be held in accordance with Executive Orders N-25-20 and N-33-20, and the County of 
San Diego Health and Human Services Order of the Health Officer and Emergency Regulations issued 
on April 10, 2020. A copy of each order is available online at www.sduhsd.net and posted at 710 Encinitas 
Boulevard, Encinitas, CA. The meeting will be live-streamed, audio and video recorded. The public live-
stream link will be posted online at www.sduhsd.net prior to the start of the meeting. Members of the Board 
of Trustees will be permitted to participate virtually/telephonically.  
 
Public comments for regular board meetings are restricted to only action items and to the public 
comment/non-agenda item on the agenda before the Board of Trustees. Members of the public who wish 
to address the Board of Trustees may do so by submitting a request using this form. This form will be 
available beginning at 5:00 p.m., June 2, 2020, and will close at 5:00 p.m. on June 3, 2020. Public 
comment will be limited to two (2) minutes per speaker and a total of 20 minutes per item. If there are 
more than 10 requests for any action or the public comment/non-agenda item, there will be a random 
selection of speakers made prior to the meeting on June 4, 2020 that will be recorded. Speakers will be 
notified of selection in the afternoon prior to the start of the meeting. Written comments will be limited to 
350 words (2,100 characters) or less. Comments will be shared with all trustees and posted online with 
the agenda for the public to see.  
Additional information and supporting documents that may be provided to the Board of Trustees prior to 
the start of the meeting, if provided, will be posted on the website at www.sduhsd.net. 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER  

a. WELCOME 
b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
3. CLOSED SESSION – NONE SCHEDULED 
4. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION – NONE SCHEDULED 
5. REPORTS 

a. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
b. SUPERINTENDENT 

6. RECOGNITION – NONE SCHEDULED 
7. PRESENTATION – NONE SCHEDULED 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT – NON-AGENDA ITEMS 

In accordance with the Brown Act, no discussion or action may be taken by the Board of Trustees 
on non-agenda items; however, the Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information; 2) refer 
the matter to staff for further study; or 3) refer the matter to a future agenda. 
 
 
 

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
1 of 286

http://www.sduhsd.net/
http://www.sduhsd.net/
https://forms.gle/iXRUH73cqci4epDR6


        

Board Agenda, 06/04/20 
Page 2 of 3 

9. CONSENT AGENDA – public comment, if any 
Members of the public are entitled to comment on items on the consent agenda.  Trustees may 
ask for additional information regarding items on the consent agenda.  Items on the consent 
agenda will be voted on in one motion unless a member of the board, staff or public requests that 
the item be removed and voted on separately, in which case the Board President will determine 
when it will be called and considered for action. 

a. CONSENT AGENDA 
i. APPROVAL OF MINUTES / MAY 21, 2020 REGULAR MEETING 
ii. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS & AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
iii. RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS LISTING 
iv. RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORT LISTING 
v. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ENTERING INTO SPECIAL EDUCATION NPS, 

NPA, RTC CONTRACTS 
vi. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OR DISPOSAL OF DISTRICT PERSONAL 

SURPLUS PROPERTY & INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 
vii. AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS / APPROVE CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
viii. APPROVAL OF CIF CONTINUING MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT & DESIGNATION OF SCHOOL 

REPRESENTATIVES / 2020-21 
b. CONSENT AGENDA 

i. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PERSONNEL REPORTS 
10. ACTION ITEMS 

a. PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION OF REVIEW OF 2020-21 DISTRICT PROPOSED BUDGET / 
GENERAL FUND & SPECIAL FUNDS – public comment, if any 

b. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION REGARDING RECEIPT AND EXPENDITURE OF 
2020-21 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT (EPA) FUNDING - public comment, if any 

c. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF ANNUAL REVISED BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE 
REGULATIONS, SERIES 5000, STUDENTS (14) / ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES – public comment, 
if any 

d. CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS – public comment, if any 
11. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. SCHOOL CLOSURE & REOPENING – SUPERINTENDENT & EXECUTIVE CABINET 
b. BUSINESS SERVICES – TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
c. HUMAN RESOURCES – CINDY FRAZEE, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
d. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES – BRYAN MARCUS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 

i. LOCAL CONTROL ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN – REVISED TIMELINE 
e. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES – MARK MILLER, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT 
f. SUPERINTENDENT/DISTRICT – ROBERT A. HALEY, ED.D., SUPERINTENDENT 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

The next regularly Board Meeting is scheduled on Thursday, June 18, 2020, at 5:00 PM in the SDUHSD 
District Office Board Room 101. The District Office is located at 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA, 
92024. 

  

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
2 of 286

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-Dates/index.html


Board Agenda, 06/04/20 
Page 3 of 3 

Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

Superintendent 
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 

The members of the San Dieguito Union High School District Board of Trustees are locally elected officials, serve 
four-year terms of office, and are responsible for the schools’ educational programs, in grades seven through twelve. 
The Board is a policy-making body whose actions are guided by the District’s vision, mission, and goals. 
Administration of the District is delegated to a professional administrative staff led by the Superintendent.  Board 
Members are required to conduct the programs of the schools in accordance with the Constitution of the State of 
California, the California Education Code, and other laws relating to schools enacted by the Legislature, in addition 
to policies and procedures adopted by the Board of Trustees. 

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Please see public comment process noted above.) 
Members of the public are entitled to comment on action items listed on the agenda for Board consideration or 
deliberation.  If you wish to speak regarding an action item on the agenda, please see public comment process noted 
above. At the discretion of the Board President, members of the public are entitled to speak on agenda items either 
immediately after the item is called or following background information provided related to the item. Members of the 
public are entitled to comment on an agenda item only once at any meeting. Although the Board President may seek 
additional information, participation in debate on any item before the Board shall be limited to the Board and staff. 
The Board President shall determine the order of speakers, when the Board President calls a member of the public 
they are asked, but not required, to provide their names prior to making comments. Members of the public are entitled 
to speak on matters within the jurisdiction of the Board, but not on the agenda during the public comment portion of 
the meeting. The Board President may acknowledge receipt of the information, refer to staff for further study, or refer 
the matter to a future agenda, but there shall be no discussion or action taken by the Board. 
Please note the meeting is video recorded and will be published online. Comments are limited to two (2) minutes per 
person and may not be increased through donations of time by other members of the public. The total public comment 
time for agenda action items and non-agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes.   

PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 
In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Board 
less than 72 hours prior to the Board Meeting will be available for review on the district website, www.sduhsd.net 
and/or at the district office. Please contact the Office of the Superintendent for more information. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under Consent are those on which the Board has previously deliberated or which can be classified 
as routine items of business. Members of the public are entitled to comment on items on the consent agenda. 
Trustees may ask for additional information regarding items on the consent agenda. Items on the consent agenda 
will be voted on in one motion unless a member of the board, staff or public requests that the item be removed and 
voted on separately, in which case the Board President will determine when it will be called and considered for action. 

CLOSED SESSION 
The Board may meet in Closed Session to consider qualified matters of litigation, employee negotiations, student 
discipline, employee grievances, personnel qualifications, and/or real estate negotiations which are timely.  
CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES 
As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cell phones and electronic devices to silent mode and engage in 
conversations outside the meeting room. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Acif you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations, including 
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Governing Board, please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation 
and accessibility to this meeting. Upon requesthe District shall also make available this agenda and all other public records associated with the 
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability. 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS 
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

MEETING
PROTOCOL

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
3 of 286

http://www.sduhsd.net/
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html
https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing/Superintendent/index.html


Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 1 of 5 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

MINUTES 

Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 

Kristin Gibson 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Melisse Mossy 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

Superintendent 
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 

TUESDAY, MAY 21, 2020 
5:00 PM THIS MEETING WAS HELD VIRTUALLY. 

ATTENDANCE *Link to video-recording.
BOARD OF TRUSTEES STUDENT BOARD REPRESENTATIVES 
*Joyce Dalessandro *Jack Farfel, Canyon Crest Academy
*Kristin Gibson *Grace Keefe, San Dieguito High School Academy
*Beth Hergesheimer *Wendy Miyazaki, La Costa Canyon High School
*Melisse Mossy *Cole Parker, Torrey Pines High School
*Maureen “Mo” Muir *Sarah Trigg, Sunset High School
*All Board of Trustees and Student Board Representatives participated in the Board meeting virtually via
teleconference in accordance with Executive Order N-25-20 and N-33-20, and Public Health Officer
regulations issued on April 10, 2020.

DISTRICT ADMINISTRATORS / STAFF 

*Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent
*Mark Miller, Deputy Superintendent
*Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, Business Services
*Cindy Frazee, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources
*Bryan Marcus, Associate Superintendent, Educational Services
*Justin Conn, Principal, Earl Warren Middle School
*Amy Olson, Teacher, Earl Warren Middle School
*Cindy Skeber, Executive Assistant, Business Services
*Joann Schultz, Executive Assistant to the Superintendent / Recording Secretary
*All District administrators / staff participated in the Board meeting virtually via teleconference.

1. CALL TO ORDER

a. WELCOME - President Hergesheimer called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. and stated the
meeting was being held in accordance with State of California Executive Order N-25-20, N-
33-20 and Public Health Officer regulations issued on April 10, 2020.

b. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – President Hergesheimer led the Pledge of Allegiance.
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Ms. Dalessandro, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to approve the agenda of May 21, 2020,
Regular Board Meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as presented.
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker, Trigg; Noes: None; Abstain: None.
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: None.
Motion unanimously carried.

3. CLOSED SESSION – NONE SCHEDULED

4. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION – NONE SCHEDULED

5. REPORTS

a. STUDENT BOARD MEMBERS

Students provided an update on the highlights and events at their schools.

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20

4 of 286

https://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/School-Board/Meeting-AgendasMinutes/2019-2020/index.html


       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 2 of 5 

i. STUDENT RECOGNITION 
President Hergesheimer and the Board of Trustees thanked the students for their 
service on the Board, and each student board representative will be sent a certificate 
of appreciation on behalf of the District. 

b. BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Ms. Dalessandro shared her appreciation for working with Dr. Haley and staff during this time.   
Ms. Muir thanked students and parents for reaching out to her. 
Ms. Mossy participated in the Curriculum Advisory Committee meeting, as well as principals 
and student meetings. 
Ms. Gibson had nothing to report. 
Ms. Hergesheimer is participating in Education Budget Roundtable virtual meetings with 
Assemblymember Tasha Boerner Horvath, and CSBA Delegate Assembly meetings with 
Assemblymember Brian Maienschein. 

c. SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Haley reported that administrative team has met with three groups of students including 
the Student Summit held this week, and that CIF is working on how to bring students back 
for sports. 

6. RECOGNITION – AMY OLSON, 2020 TEACHER OF THE YEAR & CINDY SKEBER, 2020 CLASSIFIED SCHOOL 
EMPLOYEE OF THE YEAR 
Dr. Haley and Principal Conn recognized Amy Olson as the 2020 Teacher of the Year, and Dr. Haley 
and Associate Superintendent Tina Douglas recognized Cindy Skeber as the 2020 Classified 
Employee of the Year.  Dr. Haley and all Trustees shared their congratulations and both will be sent 
a certificate of appreciation. 

7. PRESENTATION – NONE SCHEDULED 
8. PUBLIC COMMENT – NON-AGENDA ITEMS   

Comments were made by Amy Caterina and Marianne Grosner. 
9. CONSENT AGENDA  

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Comments were made by Marianne Grosner and Speaker #1. 
a. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to approve Consent Agenda Item 9a, as 
presented. 

i. APPROVAL OF MINUTES / APRIL 21, 2020 REGULAR MEETING & MAY 14, 2020 SPECIAL 
MEETING 

ii. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF AGREEMENTS & AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 
iii. APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS 
iv. ACCEPTANCE OF CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS 
v. RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS LISTING 
vi. RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORT LISTING 
vii. ADOPTION OF ANNUAL RESOLUTIONS / AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 
viii. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PARENT SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE AGREEMENTS 
ix. ACCEPTANCE OF WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINTS QUARTERLY REPORT, 3RD QTR, 2019-

20 (JAN-MAR) 

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20

5 of 286



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 3 of 5 

ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker, Trigg; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

b. CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Gibson, to approve Consent Agenda Item 9b, as 
presented. 

i. APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF PERSONNEL REPORTS 
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker, Trigg; Noes: None; Abstain: None. 
BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: None; Abstain: 
None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

10. ACTION ITEMS 
a. CONSIDERATION OF DISTANCE LEARNING PLAN DURING SCHOOL CLOSURE SPRING 2020 – 

WAIVER OF BOARD POLICY 5121, GRADES/EVALUATION OF STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT, FOR 
SPRING SEMESTER 2020 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Comments were made Angela, Speaker #2, Micah Levy, Isabella Hirst, 
Ryder Leff, and Kristi Griffith. 
Dr. Haley and Mr. Marcus provided history and background information on the Distance 
Learning Plan During School Closure Spring 2020, and Mr. Marcus made a presentation. 
Presentation available upon request from the Superintendent’s Office. 

The Board asked questions of staff and held a discussion. 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to approve Exhibit 5121, Grades/Evaluation of 
Student Achievement, as presented. 
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker; Noes: None; Abstain: None; 
Absent: Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: Gibson; 
Abstain: None. 
Motion carried. 

*Sarah Trigg left the meeting during Item 10a. 

b. CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE 2019 ANNUAL PROPOSITION AA BUILDING FUND 
AUDIT REPORT 

Motion by Ms. Mossy, seconded by Ms. Muir, to accept the 2019 annual Proposition AA 
Building Fund Audit of the San Dieguito Union High School District, as prepared by Wilkinson 
Hadley King & Co. LLP, as presented. 
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker; Noes: None; Abstain: None; 
Absent: Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: 
None; Abstain: None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

c. CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF THE INDEPENDENT CITIZENS OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE 2019 
ANNUAL REPORT 
Ms. Douglas introduced Jerilyn Larson, ICOC Representative, who presented annual report 
to the Board. 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to accept the Proposition AA 
Independent Citizens Oversight Committee 2019 Annual Report, as presented. 

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20

6 of 286



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 4 of 5 

ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker; Noes: None; Abstain: None; 
Absent: Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: 
None; Abstain: None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

d. PUBLIC HEARING & CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION TO CONVEY FIRST 
AMENDMENT TO GRANT OF EASEMENT / VERIZON WIRELESS / TORREY PINES HIGH SCHOOL 
PUBLIC HEARING – President Hergesheimer opened the hearing at 6:49 p.m.  There being no 
comment, the hearing was closed at 6:49 p.m. 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to adopt the Resolution of Intention to 
Convey First Amendment to Grant of Easement at the Torrey Pines High School Campus, as 
presented. 
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker; Noes: None; Abstain: None; 
Absent: Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: 
None; Abstain: None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

e. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION / TAX & REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTES 
(TRANS) FOR 2020-21 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Mossy, to adopt the resolution for Tax and Revenue 
Anticipation Notes for fiscal year 2020-21, as presented. 
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker; Noes: None; Abstain: None; 
Absent: Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: 
None; Abstain: None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

f. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF DECLARATION OF NEED FOR FULLY QUALIFIED EDUCATORS 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Gibson, to approve the Declaration of Need for Fully 
Qualified Educators, as presented. 
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker; Noes: None; Abstain: None; 
Absent: Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: 
None; Abstain: None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

g. CONSIDERATION OF ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS & DONATIONS  
PUBLIC COMMENTS – Comments were made by Wendy Gumb. 
Motion by Ms. Muir, seconded by Ms. Dalessandro, to accept the gifts and donations, as 
presented. 
ADVISORY VOTE:  Ayes: Farfel, Keefe, Miyazaki, Parker; Noes: None; Abstain: None; 
Absent: Trigg. BOARD Ayes: Dalessandro, Gibson, Hergesheimer, Mossy, Muir; Noes: 
None; Abstain: None. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

11. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. BUSINESS SERVICES – TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
Ms. Douglas provided an update on the following and thanked Mr. Marcus and Mr. Miller for 
their tireless work. 

i. 2020 General Obligation Refunding Bonds 
b. HUMAN RESOURCES – CINDY FRAZEE, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 

Ms. Frazee also thanked Mr. Marcus and Mr. Miller for their hard work. 

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20

7 of 286



       
 

Minutes, Regular Board Meeting, 04-21-20 
Page 5 of 5 

c. EDUCATIONAL SERVICES – BRYAN MARCUS, ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT 
Mr. Marcus thanked the students and teachers, and is working on planning for summer school 
and reopening of school. 

d. ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES – MARK MILLER, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT 
Mr. Miller acknowledged the hard work of administrators, and announced that this is 
Classified School Employees Week and shared his appreciation for all of their work and 
support. 

e. SUPERINTENDENT/DISTRICT – ROBERT A. HALEY, ED.D., SUPERINTENDENT 
Dr. Haley acknowledged this week as Classified School Employees Week and thanked 
employees for all of their work and dedication.  He provided a brief update on reopening of 
school, and that the district is waiting on clear guidance from the state and health officials on 
how to reopen schools in the fall. 

12. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS – NONE 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

   The meeting adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 
 
 
 
             Date: June 4, 2020 
Melisse Mossy, Board Clerk        

 

             Date: June 4, 2020 
Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent      
 
MINUTES ADOPTED:   

ITEM 9a-i
Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20

8 of 286



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 22, 2020  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY: Debra Kelly, Director of Purchasing 

Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
Business Services 

      
SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    APPROVAL / RATIFICATION OF 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENTS / 
AMENDMENTS TO AGREEMENTS 

  
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
The attached Report summarizes agreements / amendments to agreements from district 
departments.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve/ratify the agreements/amendments to agreements, 
as shown in the attached Report. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
As noted on the attached report.         

ITEM 9a-ii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
9 of 286



 2019\20 Approval/Ratification of Agreements 
June  4, 2020 Board Meeting

Agreements Recommended for Board Approval

# DEPARTMENT AGREEMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FUNDING SOURCE
AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED
START DATE END DATE

1 Business Services Dannis Woliver Kelley Provide legal services as requested.
Fund to which the project is 

charged
At the rates established 

in the agreement
07/01/20

06/30/21 and then continuing until 
terminated

2 Business Services San Diego County School Districts

Provide student transportation between public and non‐public schools and field trip 
locations located within County boundaries and locations mutually agreed to by both 
districts, as requested, during the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022, at current 
district daily rates for students with disabilities transportation and at district published 
field trip rate for field trip transportation.

Fund to which the project is 
charged

At the rates established 
by the participating 
school districts

07/01/20 06/30/22

3 Human Resources
University of San Diego (“USD”) 

School of Leadership and Education 
Sciences (SOLES)

SDUHSD to provide teaching, counseling and education administration field experience 
for USD enrolled students at the undergraduate, master’s and doctoral levels.

NA `NA 07/01/20 06/30/25

4 Human Resources
California State University San 

Marcos (CSUSM)
Provide CSUSM student teachers for clinical experiences and observational 
opportunities in SDUHSD classrooms.

NA NA
Upon execution of the 

contract

5 years after execution of the contract 
or until terminated with 30 day 

advance notice

5 Administrative Services
San Diego County Superintendent of 

Schools
The San Diego County Office of Education County Schools Librarian will serve as the 
district credentialed “librarian of record” as stipulated in the California Education Code.

General Fund/ Unrestricted 
01‐00

$5,519.22  07/01/20 06/30/21

6
Facilities Planning & 

Construction
HED Design

Provide architectural/engineering services for the parking lot and play court restoration 
project at San Dieugito High School Academy.

Building Fund Prop 39 ‐‐ Fund 
21‐39, Mello‐Roos Funds and 

Fund 40

$112,000.00 plus 
reimbursable 

expenses
6/5/2020 Completion

7
Facilities Planning & 

Construction
Accurate Security Pros

Provide install new master lock and key system campus wide at La Costa Canyon High 
School.

Mello‐Roos Funds $395,000.00  6/5/2020 Completion

8
Facilities Planning & 

Construction
Digital Networks Group, Inc.

Provide and install multi‐media equipment for new Culinary Arts Classroom at La Costa 
Canyon High School.

Building Fund Prop 39 ‐‐ Fund 
21‐39, Mello‐Roos Funds and 

Fund 40
$60,000.00  6/5/2020 Completion

ITEM 9a-ii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
10 of 286



 2019‐20 Approval/Ratification of Amendments to Agreements
June 4, 2020 Board Meeting

Amendments to Agreements Recommended for Board Approval

# DEPARTMENT AGREEMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES FUNDING SOURCE AMENDED AMOUNT
AMOUNT NOT TO 

EXCEED
START DATE END DATE

1 Business Services Gold Star Foods, Inc.
Amending the contract for grocery supplies, refrigerated, and frozen 
goods for the district Nutrition Services Department; extending an 
additional year and increasing unit prices. 

Cafeteria Fund 13‐00
At the rates established 

in the agreement

At the rates 
established in the 

agreement
07/01/20 06/30/21

2 Special Education Safeguard, Inc.
Increasing the not to exceed amount for transport services to 
and from schools, interstate transport services, and/or other 
transport services on an as needed basis.

General Fund/ Unrestricted 
01‐00

$10,000.00  $25,000.00  03/01/20
06/30/20 and then 
continuing with 
annual renewals

3
Facilities Planning 
& Construction

HED Design
Provide architectural/engineering services for modernization of the 
Industrial Arts Building and Buildings A and B at San Dieguito High 
School Academy.

Building Fund Prop 39 ‐‐ 
Fund 21‐39, Mello‐Roos 

Funds and Fund 40
‐

$301,000.00 Plus 
Reimbursable 
Expenses

5/22/2020 Completion

ITEM 9a-ii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
11 of 286



 

 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
     
DATE OF REPORT: May 22, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE:      June 4, 2020  
 
PREPARED BY:  Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
 Business Services 
  
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent  
 

                              SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF PURCHASE ORDERS 
LISTING 

   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
 
 
Please find the attached Purchase Orders listing submitted for your ratification. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board ratify the purchase orders listing, as shown in the 
attached supplement. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not applicable. 

ITEM 9a-iii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
12 of 286



PO NBR FUND VENDOR LOC DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
0000015161 2139 CULVER-NEWLIN INC 007 Equipment $201,040.31
0000015162 0100 FRONTIER FENCE COMPANY INC 012 Repairs & Maintenance $3,256.00
0000015163 0100 FRONTIER FENCE COMPANY INC 012 Repairs & Maintenance $13,375.00
0000015164 0100 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 011 Materials And Supplies $1,500.00
0000015165 0100 SAN DIEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 003 Conference,Workshop,Sem. $1,700.00
0000015166 0100 WASHED OUT PRESSURE WASHING 012 Repairs & Maintenance $2,998.00
0000015167 0100 ROMAINE ELECTRIC 013 Materials-Vehicle Parts $2,400.00
0000015168 0100 CUSTOM RADIO CORPORATION 013 Materials-Vehicle Parts $150.86
0000015169 0100 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 500 Materials And Supplies $396.98
0000015170 0100 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 Non-Capitalized Tech Equipment $2,928.22
0000015170 0100 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 017 Repairs & Maintenance $1,195.72
0000015171 0100 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 002 Legal Expense $11,000.00
0000015172 0100 DANNIS WOLIVER KELLEY 002 Legal Expense $15,000.00
0000015173 0100 INTERIOR MANAGEMENT INC 012 Repairs & Maintenance $121,511.24
0000015174 0100 RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN 500 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. $18,178.38
0000015175 2519 QUICK CRETE PRODUCTS CORP. 007 Land Improvements $41,394.33
0000015176 0100 GREATSOIL LLC 012 Materials And Supplies $4,946.80
0000015177 0100 CASBO 021 Dues And Memberships $3,000.00
0000015178 2519 ONE DAY SIGNS 007 Land Improvements $174.56
0000015179 0100 LAW OFFICE OF MEAGAN NUNEZ 002 Mediation Settlements $8,000.00
0000015180 2139 SUBSURFACE SURVEYS & 007 Improvements $765.00
0000015181 0100 SSID # 2661285598 002 Mediation Settlements $13,000.00

REPORT TOTAL $467,911.40

PO REPORT MAY 8, 2020 THROUGH MAY 21, 2020

ITEM 9a-iii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
13 of 286



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 22, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY: Tiffany Hazlewood, Director of School &  

Student Service 
      Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, 

 Administrative Services 
 

SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent    
 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ENTERING INTO NPS, 
NPA, RTC CONTRACTS AT THE RATES AND 
TERMS NEGOTIATED BY NCCSE 

 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

 
During the course of every fiscal year the district’s Special Education Department enters into 
contracts with Non Public Schools (NPS), Non Public Agencies (NPA), and Residential 
Treatment Centers (RTC).  The contract terms and conditions as well as the rates and other 
associated costs are negotiated and finalized between the North Coastal Consortium for 
Special Education (NCCSE) and the NPS’s, NPA’s, and RTC’s.  When using the restricted 
funds delegated for these student support services the district is bound by these terms, 
conditions, rates, and associated costs per various Federal and State laws that allow NCCSE 
to oversee this as part of the function of the Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA). 
Authorization is requested for the administration to proceed with entering into contracts/ 
agreements during the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021 at the rates and other 
associated costs, terms, and conditions negotiated by NCCSE. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the attached resolution authorizing the Administration 
to enter into NPS, NPA, and RTC contracts at the rates, associated costs, and terms and 
conditions negotiated by NCCSE and the NPS’s, NPA’s, and RTC’s for the 2020-21 fiscal year, 
and to complete the contract documents as prescribed by each student’s Individual Service 
Agreements (ISA’s). 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

General Fund/Restricted 01-00       

ITEM 9-v

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
14 of 286



SAN DIEGUITIO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ENTERING INTO SPECIAL EDUCATION NON PUBLIC SCHOOL (NPS), 

NON PUBLIC AGENCY (NPA), AND RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTERS (RTC) CONTRACTS 
 

On motion of Member ____________, seconded by Member ____________, the following resolution is 
adopted: 
 
WHEREAS, Title 2, Division 9, Chapter 1 of the California Code of Regulations defines “Interagency 
responsibilities for providing services to pupils with disabilities” (Title 2); and 
 
WHEREAS, Title 2 specifies that a “Special Education Local Plan Area,” hereinafter “SELPA,” is a 
service area that provides governance under any of the planning options of Section 56200 of the 
Education Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the North Coastal Consortium for Special Education (NCCSE) is a SELPA that is 
composed of 14 school districts in North San Diego County, including San Dieguito Union High School 
District (SDUHSD); and  
 
WHEREAS, the NCCSE Local Plan was initiated as a requirement pursuant to Education Code Sections 
56195, 56200, 56202, 56205, and the requirements of United States Codes Title 20 USC 1412(a), 20 
USC 1413(a)(1), 20 USC 1413, 56203(a)(5) 9.; and 
 
WHEREAS, one of the duties of the NCCSE Director is to negotiate with Nonpublic Schools, Nonpublic 
Agencies, and Residential Treatment Centers (NPS/NPA/RTC) interagency agreements terms and 
conditions and the costs of services; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board authorizes district administration to enter into 
contracts during the 2020-21 fiscal year with NPS, NPA, and RTC at the costs and contract terms and 
conditions as negotiated by the NCCSE Director and approved by the NCCSE Board of Governors. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 4th day of June, 2020 by the following vote: 
 
 AYES: 
 NOES: 
 ABSENT: 
 ABSTAIN: 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA   ) 
                                            ) 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO    ) 
 
I, Robert A. Haley, Secretary of the Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District of 
Encinitas California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted by said Board at the regular meeting thereof at the time and place of vote stated, which 
resolution is on file and of record in the office of said Board. 
 
 
 
_________________________________   
 Secretary of the Governing Board      

ITEM 9-v

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
15 of 286



 

 
San Dieguito Union High School District 

 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 

 
TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
     
DATE OF REPORT: May 22, 2020 
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020  
 
PREPARED BY:  Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
                                                    Business Services 
  
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent  
 
SUBJECT: RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS REPORTS 

LISTING 
   

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Please find the following warrants reports listing submitted for your ratification: 
 

1. Warrants  
2. Revolving Cash Fund (None this reporting period) 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board ratify the warrants reports listing, as shown in the 
attached supplements. 
 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: 
 
Not applicable. 

ITEM 9a-iv

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
16 of 286



WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

14675623 5/11/2020 ROBERTA BLANK 0100 Mileage 108.90$          

14675624 5/11/2020 Specialized Education of CA 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 8,663.11$       

Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 1,768.88$       

14675625 5/11/2020 CW DRIVER LLC 2139 New Construction 1,105.00$       

14675626 5/11/2020 CHEFS' TOYS 1300 Materials And Supplies 219.44$          

14675627 5/11/2020 Two Way Radio Supply LLC 0100 Materials And Supplies 162.77$          

14675628 5/11/2020 DEIRDRE SHANNON 0100 Mileage 36.23$            

14675629 5/11/2020 SPV Associates, Inc. 2519 Consultants‐Computer 7,800.00$       

14675630 5/11/2020 SSID #1173692013 0100 Pay In Lieu Of Transp> 341.21$          

14675631 5/11/2020 Student Transportation of America 0100 Fld. Trips By Prv. Contr 8,622.50$       

14675635 5/11/2020 Mara Phillips 1300 Food Service Sales Lcc 162.50$          

14675636 5/11/2020 SANTA FE CHRISTIAN SCHOOL 0100 Leases And Rentals 270.00$          

Bldg/Field Use‐Sda 180.00$          

14675637 5/11/2020 PURE FINANCIAL ADVISORS 0100 Leases And Rentals 504.00$          

Bldg/Field Use‐LCV 336.00$          

14675638 5/11/2020 SURFING MADOONA OCEAN PROJECT 0100 Leases And Rentals 120.00$          

Bldg/Field Use‐LCV 178.00$          

14675639 5/11/2020 ENCINITAS SOCCER LEAGUE 0100 Leases And Rentals 1,440.00$       

Bldg/Field Use‐LCV 840.00$          

Bldg/Field Use‐Dno 120.00$          

14675640 5/11/2020 SA LEGENDS LACROSSE 0100 Leases And Rentals 135.00$          

Bldg/Field Use‐Ew 90.00$            

14675641 5/11/2020 DEL MAR SHARKS 0100 Leases And Rentals 1,170.00$       

Bldg/Field Use‐Cv 780.00$          

14675644 5/11/2020 BERT'S OFFICE TRAILERS 0100 Rents & Leases 144.39$          

14675645 5/11/2020 BOBBY RIGGS TENNIS CLUB 0100 Leases And Rentals 120.00$          

Bldg/Field Use‐Sda 178.00$          

14675646 5/11/2020 CLASS LEASING LLC 2139 New Construction 1,185.00$       

14675647 5/11/2020 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 2139 Technology Equipment 10,646.93$    

14675648 5/11/2020 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 0100 Computer Licensing 257.50$          

14675649 5/11/2020 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies 549.97$          

14675650 5/11/2020 HERITAGE SCHOOLS, INC. 0100 Mental Health Svcs 2,093.00$       

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 2,520.00$       

14675651 5/11/2020 LAW OFFICE OF PERRY ISRAEL 0100 Legal Expense 125.00$          

14675652 5/11/2020 NAPA AUTO PARTS 0100 Materials‐Vehicle Parts 990.09$          

14675653 5/11/2020 P AND R PAPER SUPPLY CO. 1300 Purchases Supplies 126.80$          

14675654 5/11/2020 STIX HOLDINGS, LLC 1300 Purchases Food 4,824.00$       

14675655 5/11/2020 PROCURETECH 0100 Non‐Capitalized Tech Equipment 4,638.64$       

14675656 5/11/2020 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC CO 2139 New Construction 164,412.00$  

14675657 5/11/2020 Specialized Education of Ca, Inc. 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 5,429.82$       

14675658 5/11/2020 TEACHER'S DISCOVERY 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks 281.37$          

14675659 5/11/2020 TRIMARK ASSOCIATES, INC. 0100 Data Processing Contract 472.00$          

14676394 5/14/2020 MARY COURTNEY 0100 Mileage 45.43$            

14676395 5/14/2020 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 406.29$          

14676396 5/14/2020 Chelsea Pest & Termite Control 0100 Pest Control 125.00$          

14676397 5/14/2020 AMY R. HURST 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 32.66$            

14676398 5/14/2020 ALL AMERICAN PLASTIC & PACKAGING 1300 Purchases Supplies 329.46$          

14676399 5/14/2020 PROCURE AMERICA INC 0100 Communications‐Telephone 733.00$          

14676400 5/14/2020 JASON MOLDOVAN 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 26.91$            

14676401 5/14/2020 ROMAINE ELECTRIC 0100 Materials‐Vehicle Parts 2,349.72$       

14676402 5/14/2020 ELITE RELOCATION 2139 Improvements 2,515.74$       

14676404 5/14/2020 AT&T 0100 Communications‐Telephone 9,010.52$       

14676405 5/14/2020 AT&T 0100 Communications‐Telephone 53.87$            

14676406 5/14/2020 ADVANTAGE PAYROLL SERVICES 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 747.24$          

14676407 5/14/2020 AMERICAN SANITARY SUPPLY 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,049.22$       

14676408 5/14/2020 ANCHOR CONST SPECIALTIES 0100 Non‐Capitalized Imprvmnts 4,189.00$       

14676409 5/14/2020 CA DEPT OF EDUCATION 0100 Interest 14.61$            

1300 Purchases Food 114.00$          

14676410 5/14/2020 SARAH CHI 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 27.72$            

14676411 5/14/2020 COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO, DEH 0100 Fees ‐ Business, Admission,Etc 970.00$          

WARRANT REPORT FROM 05/08/20 THROUGH 05/21/20

ITEM 9a-iv

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
17 of 286



WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

WARRANT REPORT FROM 05/08/20 THROUGH 05/21/20

14676412 5/14/2020 COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 Communications‐Telephone 318.50$          

14676413 5/14/2020 CUSTOM RADIO CORPORATION 0100 Materials‐Vehicle Parts 138.59$          

14676414 5/14/2020 ERICKSON‐HALL CONSTRUCTION CO 2139 New Construction 115,120.91$  

14676415 5/14/2020 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 Materials And Supplies 6,359.14$       

14676416 5/14/2020 OLIVENHAIN MUNICIPAL WATER DST 0100 Water 7,355.07$       

14676417 5/14/2020 PERMA BOUND 0100 Books Other Than Textbooks 4,189.32$       

14676418 5/14/2020 PROCURETECH 2139 Equipment 4,428.46$       

14676419 5/14/2020 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 Water 858.47$          

14676420 5/14/2020 SANTA FE IRRIGATION DISTRICT 0100 Water 2,104.98$       

14676421 5/14/2020 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA, INC. 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 325.00$          

14676422 5/14/2020 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 0100 Materials And Supplies 102.56$          

14676423 5/14/2020 WILKINSON HADLEY KING & CO LLP 0100 Audit 1,590.00$       

14676424 5/14/2020 XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges 151.25$          

Rents & Leases 4,094.30$       

14677262 5/18/2020 SAN DIEGO REFRIGERATION 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 210.43$          

14677263 5/18/2020 RUHNAU CLARKE ARCHITECTS 2519 Professional/Consult Svs 6,184.15$       

14677264 5/18/2020 Student Transportation of America 0100 Fld. Trips By Prv. Contr 501.25$          

14677265 5/18/2020 Margo Turner 1300 Food Service Sales Lcc 47.25$            

Food Service Sales Tp 33.25$            

14677266 5/18/2020 Marybeth Norgren 1300 Food Service Sales Tp 48.25$            

14677267 5/18/2020 JANE BLISCHAK 1300 Food Service Sales Tp 65.75$            

14677268 5/18/2020 SINCLAIRE CLUM 1300 Food Service Sales Lcc 86.25$            

14677269 5/18/2020 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 0100 Legal Expense 6,699.00$       

14677270 5/18/2020 DAVIS DEMOGRAPHICS & PLANNING 2519 Professional/Consult Svs 2,550.00$       

14677271 5/18/2020 HOLLANDIA DAIRY 1300 Purchases Food 7,227.01$       

14677272 5/18/2020 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 354.41$          

14677273 5/18/2020 MRC360 AKA MR COPY 0100 Materials And Supplies 351.27$          

14677274 5/18/2020 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 1,340.00$       

14677275 5/18/2020 ROESLING NAKAMURA 0100 Land Improvements 1,575.00$       

14677276 5/18/2020 ROESLING NAKAMURA 2519 Improvements 480.00$          

14677277 5/18/2020 ROESLING NAKAMURA 2139 Improvements 3,597.50$       

14677278 5/18/2020 SAN DIEGUITO TROPHY 0100 Materials And Supplies 124.16$          

14677279 5/18/2020 SHELL CAR WASH & EXPRESS LUBE 0100 Materials And Supplies 89.75$            

14677280 5/18/2020 STEVEN SMITH LANDSCAPE, INC. 0100 Repairs & Maintenance 2,463.59$       

14677281 5/18/2020 The Regents Of The University of CA 0100 Rents & Leases 2,557.50$       

14677282 5/18/2020 XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges 103.00$          

Rents & Leases 6,319.52$       

14678126 5/21/2020 ALEXIS HILLENBRAND 0100 Conference,Workshop,Sem. 28.75$            

14678127 5/21/2020 THE HARTFORD 0100 All Other Local Revenue 6,354.50$       

14678128 5/21/2020 TCG GROUP 403(B) 0100 Other Benefits, certificated p 825.00$          

14678129 5/21/2020 AMERICAN PRODUCE DISTRIBUTORS 1300 Purchases Food 1,844.22$       

14678130 5/21/2020 FRANCIS CHEN 1300 Food Service Sales Cca 18.50$            

14678131 5/21/2020 RIDDELL ALL AMERICAN 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 185.11$          

14678132 5/21/2020 DELISA DELEO 1300 Food Service Sales Cvms 105.00$          

14678133 5/21/2020 ROBIN CAI 1300 Food Service Sales Tp 215.75$          

14678134 5/21/2020 REY ACACIO 0100 Athletic Post‐Season Travel 672.55$          

14678135 5/21/2020 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 0100 Communications‐Telephone 21.29$            

14678136 5/21/2020 TOOLS4EVER 0100 Computer Licensing 3,240.00$       

14678137 5/21/2020 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Materials And Supplies 1,363.60$       

14678138 5/21/2020 ALTA COPY, PRINT, DESIGN 0100 Materials And Supplies 2,287.33$       

14678139 5/21/2020 BANYAN TREE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. 0100 Sub/Other Contr‐Nps 16,235.82$    

14678140 5/21/2020 CONSULTING & INSPECTION SVCS 2139 New Construction 18,032.00$    

14678141 5/21/2020 COSTCO CARLSBAD 0100 Materials And Supplies 145.46$          

14678142 5/21/2020 COX COMMUNICATIONS 0100 Communications‐Telephone 98.13$            

14678143 5/21/2020 DEVEREUX CLEO WALLACE 0100 Mental Health Svcs ‐$                 

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 2,913.68$       

Room & Board 6,779.70$       

14678144 5/21/2020 IPROMOTEU 0100 Materials And Supplies 138.20$          

14678145 5/21/2020 EXCELSIOR ACADEMY 0100 Other Contr‐N.P.S. 3,136.14$       

14678146 5/21/2020 MELISSA HAIDER, MPT 0100 Professional/Consult Svs 2,371.30$       

ITEM 9a-iv

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
18 of 286



WARRANT NBR DATE VENDOR FUND DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

WARRANT REPORT FROM 05/08/20 THROUGH 05/21/20

14678147 5/21/2020 HERITAGE SCHOOLS, INC. 0100 Mental Health Svcs 2,730.00$       

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 3,192.00$       

Room & Board 7,740.00$       

14678148 5/21/2020 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0100 Materials And Supplies 225.96$          

Repairs & Maintenance (44.99)$           

14678149 5/21/2020 INDIAN PRODUCT 0100 Materials And Supplies 907.00$          

14678150 5/21/2020 SSID #6080442434 0100 Pay In Lieu Of Transp> 1,020.75$       

14678151 5/21/2020 MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 47.81$            

14678152 5/21/2020 OAK GROVE INSTITUTE 0100 Mental Health Svcs ‐$                 

Other Contr‐N.P.S. 3,280.00$       

Sub/Room & Board 10,323.96$    

14678153 5/21/2020 RANCHO SANTA FE SEC SYSTEMS 0100 Other Serv.& Oper.Exp. 536.00$          

Repairs & Maintenance 10.00$            

14678154 5/21/2020 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC CO 0100 Gas & Electric 99,788.18$    

14678155 5/21/2020 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 Water 110.60$          

14678156 5/21/2020 SAN DIEGO FRICTION PRODUCTS 0100 Materials‐Vehicle Parts 3,997.95$       

14678157 5/21/2020 XEROX CORPORATION 0100 Copy Charges 18.40$            

Rents & Leases 2,409.09$       

REPORT TOTAL 658,641.26$  

ITEM 9a-iv

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
19 of 286



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 27, 2020  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY: Debra Kelly, Director of Purchasing 
 Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 

Business Services  
      
SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent       
 
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OR DISPOSAL 

OF DISTRICT SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY & 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

  

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
During the course of every year district personal property items and instructional materials 
(equipment, supplies, textbooks, etc.) become surplus or obsolete to the District.  These items 
are gathered by warehouse personnel for the purpose of disposal by public sale, bid, or auction 
in accordance with Education Code.  This process will allow for the sale or disposal of district 
personal property and instructional materials on an as needed basis during the course of the 
fiscal year. 
 
The sale or disposal of district personal property is authorized pursuant to Education Code 
Sections 17540 through 17550 and 60510 for instructional materials. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the attached resolution authorizing the Administration to 
sell surplus property on an as needed basis during the course of the 2020-21 fiscal year. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   

N/A   

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
20 of 286



SAN DIEGUITIO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE OF SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY AND 
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

 
 
On motion of          , seconded by Member    , the following 

resolution is adopted: 
 
WHEREAS, this District, in the County of San Diego, has the need throughout the fiscal year to sell or 
dispose of personal property that is no longer needed by the District for its use; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17540 allows the Governing Board of any school district to sell 
any personal property or school supplies belonging to the district to the federal government or its 
agencies, to the state, to any county, city and county, city or special district, or to any other school 
district or any agency eligible under the federal surplus property law, (40 U.S.C. Sec. 484(j)(3)) and 
the governing board of another school district may purchase the property, for an amount equal to the 
cost thereof plus the estimated cost of purchasing, storing, and handling the property, without 
advertisement for or receipt of bids or compliance with any other provisions of this code;  and 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17542 allows the Governing Board of any school district to sell 
any used personal property belonging to the district to the federal government or its agencies, to the 
state, to any county, city and county, city or special district, or to any other school district, without 
advertisement for or receipt of bids, or compliance with any other provisions of this code; and 

 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17545 allows the Governing Board of any school district to sell 
for cash any personal property belonging to the district if the property is no longer required for school 
purposes, or if it is unsatisfactory, or not suitable for school use; the sale shall not be held until notice 
has been given by posting in at least three public places in the district for not less than two weeks, or 
by publication for at least once a week for a period of not less than two weeks in a newspaper 
published in the district and having a general circulation there; the property shall be sold to the highest 
responsible bidder, or all bids shall be rejected; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17545 allows the Governing Board to conduct any sale of 
personal property by means of a public auction conducted by employees of the district or other public 
agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17546 allows for any item or items of property having previously 
been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no qualified bid was received, to be 
donated to any charitable organization deemed appropriate by the Board, sold at a private sale 
without further advertising, or disposed of in the local public dump; and 
 
WHEREAS, Education Code 60510, Disposal of Surplus or Undistributed Obsolete Instructional 
Materials, allows for the governing board of any school district to donate these materials to (a) any 
governing board, county free library or other state institution, (b) any public agency of any territory or 
possession of the United States, (c) any non profit charitable organization, or (d) to children or adults 
in the State of California, or a foreign country if the purpose is to increase the general literacy of the 
people, or to sell them for a nominal price,  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Administration to conduct 
sales, bids, public auctions, donations, or disposals of surplus personal property and instructional 
materials as allowed by Education Code. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by said Governing on June 4, 2020 by the following vote: 
 
  

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
21 of 286



 AYES:    
 NOES:    
       ABSENT:   
  
 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
    ) 
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO ) 
 
 
I, Robert A. Haley, Secretary of the Governing Board of the San Dieguito Union High School District of 
Encinitas California, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted by said Board at the regular meeting thereof at the time and place of vote stated, which 
resolution is on file and of record in the office of said Board. 
 
 
      ____________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 
      San Dieguito Union High School District 
 
       
 
 
 

ITEM 9a-vi

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
22 of 286



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 22, 2020  
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY: Debra Kelly, Director, Purchasing 
     Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 

      Business Services 
 

SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent    
 
SUBJECT:    AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS / 

APPROVE CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
  - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

Periodically, the District needs to acquire equipment, material, and services that exceed the 
formal bid limits of $95,200.00 for equipment, material, and maintenance, as prescribed by 
Public Contract Code §20111 and $200,000.00 for public works contracts as prescribed by 
Public Contract Code §22037.  In order to complete projects/purchases in a timely manner, 
annually the Board is requested to authorize the administration to advertise and obtain bids as 
outlined in board policies and public contract code for the period July 1, 2020 through June 30, 
2021. 
 

However, during the summer recess most of the public works/maintenance projects need to be 
completed and services need to be in place before school begins in the fall.  There are times 
when contracts need to be in place prior to the scheduled board meetings during the summer.  
Authorization is requested for the administration to proceed with entering into 
contracts/agreements during the period June 19, 2020 through August 27, 2020, with the 
understanding that the contracts/agreements will be presented to the Board of Trustees for 
ratification at the next regularly scheduled meetings. 
   
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
1. AUTHORIZATION TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS  
 It is recommended that the Board Authorize the Superintendent of Schools, or designee to 

direct the administration to advertise for any necessary bids during the period July 1, 2020 
through June 30, 2021. 

 

ITEM 9a-vii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
23 of 286



2. AUTHORIZATION TO APPROVE CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS 
It is recommended that the Board Authorize the Superintendent of Schools, or designee to 
approve entering into all contracts/agreements, during the period June 19, 2020 through 
August 27, 2020, and that the contracts/agreements be presented to the Board of Trustees 
for ratification at the next regularly scheduled meetings. 
 

FUNDING SOURCE:   
 
Not Applicable.  

ITEM 9a-vii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
24 of 286



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 27, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020  

PREPARED &  
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF CALIFORNIA  
INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION (CIF), 
SAN DIEGO SECTION / CONTINUING 
MEMBERSHIP AGREEMENT & AUTHORIZATION 
OF DESIGNATION OF SCHOOL 
REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES / 2020-21 

*********************************************************************************************************** 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The attached continuing membership agreement is submitted for annual renewal purposes of 
the District’s application for voluntary membership in the California Interscholastic Federation 
(CIF) – San Diego Section.  CIF requires that participating districts submit renewals annually in 
order for schools to participate in athletic competitions. 

The bylaws of the CIF require that each year the Governing Board of the District identify the 
individuals who will serve as the schools’ representative to the athletic league that presides 
over the schools’ interscholastic athletic program.  As in the past, the principal of the school is 
recommended as the League Representative with the Assistant Principal or Designee 
designated as the Alternate. 

School League Representative Alternate 
CCA Brett Killeen  Assistant Principal or Designee 
LCCHS Reno Medina  Assistant Principal or Designee 
SDHSA Adam Camacho Assistant Principal or Designee 
TPHS Rob Coppo  Assistant Principal or Designee 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board approve the California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) 
Continuing Membership Agreement, and authorize the designation of CIF School 
Representatives to Leagues, for the 2020-21 school year, as shown in the attached 
supplements. 

ITEM 9a-viii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
25 of 286



 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
  PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS 
 
FROM:  RON NOCETTI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
RE:  FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES 
 
DATE:  APRIL 15, 2020 
 
 
Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year, 
2020-2021.  It is a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to 
every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district 
or school governing boards.  It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated. 
 
The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards.  The code 
also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representatives to CIF leagues.  This is a 
necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1)) 
 
We are asking that, after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to 
your CIF Section office.  Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of 
boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, that impact athletics. 
 
If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not 
given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF 
Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18) for the affected schools. 

At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are 
designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section. 
 
I hope this gives you a bit of background.  Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics.  It is 
a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF. 
 
Please return the enclosed form no later than June 28, 2020 directly to your CIF Section Office.  Addresses 
of each section are listed on the back of the form.  Please contact us if we can give you further information. 

ITEM 9a-viii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
26 of 286



2020-2021 Designation of CIF Representatives to League 

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO 

THE CIF SECTION OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2020. 

School District/Governing Board at its   meeting,  

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2020-2021 school year as the school's league  

representative: 

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES 

NAME OF SCHOOL ______ 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE   POSITION ______ 

ADDRESS    CITY ZIP  ______  

PHONE     FAX   E‐MAIL ______    

***************************************************************************************** 

NAME OF SCHOOL ______ 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION ______ 

ADDRESS   CITY ZIP  ______ 

PHONE      FAX     E‐MAIL ______ 

***************************************************************************************** 

NAME OF SCHOOL ______ 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION ______ 

ADDRESS   CITY ZIP  ______ 

PHONE     FAX    E‐MAIL    _____________  

***************************************************************************************** 

NAME OF SCHOOL                               ___

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION _______ 

ADDRESS   CITY ZIP

PHONE   FAX     E‐MAIL

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the 

district governing board may be sent in his/her place.  NOTE:  League representatives from public schools and 

private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to 

serve on the section and state governance bodies.   

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name    ____________Signature ________________________  

Address        City Zip

Phone  ____________Fax_____________________________ 

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE. 
SEE FOLLOWING PAGE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE CONTACT INFORMATION.

(Date) (Name of school district/governing board) 

ITEM 9a-viii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
27 of 286



 

 
 
 

CIF SECTION OFFICES 
 
 

CIF CENTRAL SECTION 
Jim Crichlow, Commissioner 
P.O. Box 1567 
Porterville, CA   93258 
Phone:  (559) 781-7586 
Fax:  (559) 781-7033 
Email:  jcrich@cifcs.org 

CIF OAKLAND SECTION 
Franky Navarro, Commissioner 
1000 Broadway, Ste. 150 
Oakland, CA  94607 
Phone:  (510) 879-2846 
No fax number 

 
CIF CENTRAL COAST SECTION 
Duane Morgan, Commissioner 
333 Piercy Road 
San Jose, CA  95138 
Phone:  (408) 224-2994 
Email:  dmorgan@cifccs.org 

 
CIF SAC-JOAQUIN SECTION 
Michael Garrison, Commissioner 
P.O. Box 289 
Lodi, CA   95241 
Phone:  (209) 334-5900 
Email:  kjohnson@cifsjs.org 

 
CIF LOS ANGELES SECTION 
Vicky Lagos, Commissioner 
10660 White Oak Avenue, Suite 216 
Granada Hills, CA  91344 
Phone:  (818) 767-0800 
Email:  vlagos@cif-la.org 

 
CIF SAN DIEGO SECTION 
Joe Heinz, Commissioner 
3636 Camino Del Rio North #200 
San Diego, CA   92108 
Phone:  (858) 292-8165 
Email:  stacycifsds@gmail.com 

 
CIF NORTH COAST SECTION 
Pat Cruickshank, Commissioner 
5 Crow Canyon Court, Suite 209 
San Ramon, CA   94583 
Phone:  (925) 263-2110 
Email:  slivingston@cifncs.org 

 
CIF SAN FRANCISCO SECTION 
Don Collins, Commissioner 
555 Portola Drive, Bungalow 2 
San Francisco, CA  94131 
Phone:  (415) 920-5185 
Fax:  (415) 920-5189 

 
CIF NORTHERN SECTION 
Elizabeth Kyle, Commissioner 
2241 St. George Lane, Suite 2 
Chico, CA   95926 
Phone:  (530) 343-7285 
Email:  lkyle@cifns.org  

 
CIF SOUTHERN SECTION 
Rob Wigod, Commissioner 
10932 Pine Street 
Los Alamitos, CA  90720 
Phone:  (562) 493-9500 
Email:  sharonh@cifss.org 

 
 
 

ITEM 9a-viii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
28 of 286



• Email form to Stacy Candia at: stacycifsds@gmail.com  Attn: Compliance

2020-2021 
CALIFORNIA INTERSCHOLASTIC FEDERATION – SAN DIEGO SECTION 

REQUEST FOR CONTINUING MEMBERSHIP AND AGREEMENT 
TO CONDITIONS OF MEMBERSHIP 

DUE ON OR BEFORE JUNE 30 EACH SCHOOL YEAR 

The superintendent and board of trustees of the school district/private school identified below 
renew its application for voluntary membership in the California Interscholastic Federation – San 
Diego Section (CIFSDS) and affirm and agree as follows: 

1. That membership in the CIFSDS is voluntary and conditioned upon actual compliance with
the conditions of membership as set forth at Article 2 Section 22 of the State CIF
Constitution and Bylaws and the CIFSDS application for membership;

2. That the superintendent, board of trustees and each school in the district accept and adopt
the “Sixteen Principles of Pursuing Victory with Honor” as operating principles;

3. That membership in the CIFSDS is a privilege, not a right;

4. That student participation in interscholastic athletics is a privilege, not a right;

5. That participation by member schools in the CIFSDS playoffs is a privilege, not a right;

6. That the CIFSDS will adopt bylaws, policies and procedures in accordance with its
governance and will enforce those bylaws, policies and procedures consistently and in
accordance with the operating principles;

7. That the superintendent, board of trustees, each school in the district and its employees, to
include but not limited to, its coaches, volunteers, team attendants or the like, and
booster organizations for each school will abide by the decisions of the CIFSDS and seek
redress of any grievance only through the adopted procedures of the CIFSDS;

8. That the superintendent, board of trustees, school administration, and coaches (including
booster organizations and team attendants and volunteers) of each school in the district
will not take an adverse position to the CIFSDS at any time; or encourage, expressly or
impliedly, that a party take any adverse action against the CIFSDS; or benefit from any
adverse decision imposed on the CIFSDS that contravenes a bylaw, or the spirit of a bylaw,
adopted by the membership;

9. That a failure by the district, site administration or coaching staff to abide by the current
rules, regulations or decisions of the CIF or CIFSDS may cause the school district or one of its
schools to be subject to discipline up to and including exclusion from membership in the
CIFSDS.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED: 

Name of Public School District/Private School (please type): _________________________________ 

Reviewed by Governing Board Date 

Signature of Superintendent Date 

Print name of Superintendent 

San Dieguito Union High School District

San Dieguito Union High School District  Board of Trustees June 4, 2020

June 4, 2020

Robert A. Haley

ITEM 9a-viii

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
29 of 286

mailto:stacycifsds@gmail.com


San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 22, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020 

PREPARED BY:  Cindy Frazee 
Associate Superintendent, Human Resources 

SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D. 
Superintendent 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL/RATIFICATION OF 
CERTIFICATED and CLASSIFIED 
PERSONNEL REPORTS 

___________________________________________________________________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Please find the following Personnel actions attached for Board approval: 

Certificated  

Employment 
Change in Assignment 
Resignation 
Leave of Absence 

Classified 

Employment 
Resignation 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board approve/ratify the attached Personnel actions. 

FUNDING SOURCE: 

General Fund

ITEM 9b-i

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
30 of 286



1 
 

PERSONNEL LIST 
 

CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL 
 
Employment 

1. Chung Ching Kao, 100% Temporary Teacher (Chinese) at Canyon Crest Academy High 
School, for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2020. 

2. Ty Gibson, 100% Temporary Teacher (special education mild/moderate disabilities) at San 
Dieguito Academy High School, for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 
06/11/2020. 

3. Malia McGrath, 100% Temporary Teacher (special education mild/moderate disabilities) 
in the special education department, for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 
through 06/11/2020. 

4. Nicholas Riley, 100% Temporary School Psychologist (district office) for the 20-21 school 
year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2020. 

5. Sue Sporl, 100% Temporary Teacher (special education moderate/severe disabilities) at 
Torrey Pines High School, for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 
06/11/2021. 

6. Kathryn Twyman, 100% Temporary Teacher (special education, mild to moderate 
disabilities) in Special Education, for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 
06/11/2021. 

 
Change In Assignment 

1. Alexis Scheidler, 100% Teacher (math) at Torrey Pines High School for the 20-21 school 
year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2021. 

 
Resignation 

1. Kevin Hopp, 100% Teacher (math) at Oak Crest Middle School, resignation of 
employment, effective June 30, 2020. 

2. Susan Lesan, 100% Teacher (math) at Oak Crest Middle School, resignation from 
employment for retirement purposes, effective June 12, 2020. 

3. Matthew Marchetti, 100% School Psychologist (Special Education) at the District Office, 
resignation of employment, effective June 12, 2020. 

4. Carla Sands, 100% Teacher (special education mild/moderate disabilities), at Carmel 
Valley Middle School, resignation from employment for retirement purposes, effective 
June 12, 2020. 

 
Leave of Absence 

1. Ann Cerny, Teacher (history) at Earl Warren Middle School, requests a 20% unpaid leave 
of absence (80% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 
06/11/2021. 

2. Carol Esquenazi, Teacher (Spanish) at Carmel Valley Middle School, requests a 40% 
unpaid leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 
through 06/11/2021. 

ITEM 9b-i

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
31 of 286



2 
 

3. Bryn Faris, Teacher (Spanish) at San Dieguito Academy High School, requests a 33% 
unpaid leave of absence (67% assignment) for the Fall semester of the 20-21 school year, 
effective 08/18/2020 through 01/22/2021; and a 100% unpaid leave of absence (0% 
assignment) for the Spring semester of the 20-21 school year, effective 01/25/2021 
through 06/111/2021. 

4. Kathryn Francois-Lininger, Teacher (American Sign Language) at La Costa Canyon High 
School, requests a 100% unpaid leave of absence (0% assignment) for the 20-21 school 
year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2021. 

5. Lucia Franke, Teacher (history) at La Costa Canyon High School, requests a 40% unpaid 
leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 
through 06/11/2021. 

6. Ariel Haas, Teacher (science) at Canyon Crest High School Academy, request a 100% 
unpaid leave of absence (0% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 
through 06/11/2021. 

7. Kerry Koda, Teacher (social science) at San Dieguito Academy High School, requests a 33% 
unpaid leave of absence (67% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 
through 06/11/2021. 

8. Jenny Oehler, Teacher (history) at Earl Warren Middle School, requests a 40% unpaid 
leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 
through 06/11/2021. 

9. Leah Perrelli, Teacher (special education – mild to moderate disabilities) at Oak Crest 
Middle School, requests a 100% unpaid leave of absence (0% assignment) for the 20-21 
school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2021. 

10. Heidi Robson, Teacher (math) at Earl Warren Middle School, requests a 40% unpaid leave 
of absence (60% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 through 
06/11/2021. 

11. Deirdre Shannon, Teacher (Spanish) at Earl Warren Middle School and Diegueno Middle 
School, requests a 20% unpaid leave of absence (80% assignment) for the 20-21 school 
year, effective 08/18/2020 through 06/11/2021. 

12. Kimberly Stangl, Teacher (math) at Carmel Valley Middle School, requests a 40% unpaid 
leave of absence (60% assignment) for the 20-21 school year, effective 08/18/2020 
through 06/11/2021. 

13. Gloria Winburne, Teacher (Spanish) at Canyon Crest High School, requests a 33% unpaid 
leave of absence (67% assignment) for the spring semester of the 20-21 school year, 
effective 01/25/2021 through 06/11/2021. 

ITEM 9b-i

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
32 of 286



PERSONNEL LIST 

 

CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL 
 
 
 
Employment 

 
1. Hite, Nicole, Nutrition Services Operations Supervisor, SR11, 100.00% FTE, 

Nutrition Services Department, effective, 06/01/20. 
 
Resignation 
 

1. Barber, Linda, Nutrition Services Production Assistant, SR33, 100.00% FTE, 
Canyon Crest Academy, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 06/12/20. 

2. Loomer, Preston, Theater Technician, SR41, 100.00% FTE, Canyon Crest 
Academy, effective 06/12/20. 

3. Umphrey, Dale, Lead Maintenance Worker, SR52, 100.00% FTE, Facilities 
Department, resignation for the purpose of retirement, effective 06/30/20. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

sj 
06/04/20 
classbdagenda  

ITEM 9b-i

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
33 of 286



 
 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
 

TO: BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

DATE OF REPORT: May 26, 2020 
 

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020 
 

PREPARED BY: Dawn Campbell, Director of Fiscal Services 
Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
Business Services 

 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

 
SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING AND REVIEW OF 2020-21 

DISTRICT PROPOSED BUDGET 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

The 2020-2021 Annual Budget is presented for review and discussion. Education Code 
Section 52602(b)(1) states that the school district governing board shall hold a public 
hearing to solicit the recommendations and comments of members of the public 
regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed to be included in the District’s 
budget. California Education Code Section 52060(b)(2) requires that the governing 
board holds separate public hearings on the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
and the Proposed Budget. This year, given the uncertainties caused by the COVID-19 
pandemic and the impact California’s response has had on a local educational agency’s 
(LEA’s) ability to meaningfully engage with stakeholders, Executive Order N-56-20 was 
established. This Executive Order extended the deadline for adoption of the 2020–21 
LCAP from July 1, 2020, to December 15, 2020. 

The General Fund budget was prepared using the Governor’s May Revise State Budget, 
which was released on Thursday, May 14, 2020. The proposed budgets for all funds of 
the district are presented to the Board for review and discussion. 

 
As part of the public hearing on the 2020-21 proposed budget, the Board of Trustees 
must consider a statement on reasons for reserves, which exceed the minimum 
required reserve of 3%. This statement is included in the back-up material to this 
agenda item. 
 
The proposed budget and ending fund balances are available for review online 
beginning May 29, 2020, as part of the June 4, 2020, posted agenda.  Adoption of the 
2020-21 Budget and ending fund balances will occur at the regularly scheduled board 
meeting on June 18, 2020. 

 
 
 
 

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
34 of 286



 
 

 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 

It is recommended that the Board conduct a public hearing to take testimony and discuss 
the 2020-21 Annual Budget / General Fund & Special Funds. This item will be 
resubmitted for action on June 18, 2020. 

 
FUNDING SOURCE: 

 

Not applicable. 
 
Attachments 

 

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
35 of 286



District: San Dieguito Union High School District Adopted Budget 
CDS #: 37-68346 2020-21 Budget Attachment

Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements

Combined Assigned and Unassigned/unappropriated Fund Balances
Form Fund 2020-21 Budget Objects 9780/9789/9790

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $6,940,547 Form 01 
17 Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects $50,458 Form 17 

Total Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances $6,991,005
District Standard Reserve Level 3% Form 01CS Line 10B-4

Less District Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties $4,676,694 Form 01CS Line 10B-7

Remaining Balance to Substantiate Need $2,314,310

Reasons for Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

Form Fund 2019-20 Budget Description of Need

01 General Fund/County School Service Fund $2,314,310 The Board also intends to maintain an additional target 
reserve of 4.5% above the minimum requirement.

Total of Substantiated Needs $2,314,310

Remaining Unsubstantiated Balance $0 Balance should be Zero

Reasons for Assigned and Unassigned Ending Fund Balances in Excess of Minimum Recommended Reserves

for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in the budget.

EC 42127 (a)(2)(B) public review and discussion at its public budget hearing.    

Education Code Section 42127 (d)(1) requires a county superintendent to either conditionally 
approve or disapprove a school district budget if the district does not provide for

Education Code Section 42127(a)(2)(B) requires a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need for
assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum reserve standard

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
36 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2020-21 Budget
School District Certification

37 68346 0000000
Form CB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 1 of 4 Printed:  5/21/2020   11:27 AM

ANNUAL BUDGET REPORT:
July 1, 2020 Budget Adoption

Insert "X" in applicable boxes:

X This budget was developed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. It includes the expenditures 
necessary to implement the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) or annual update to the LCAP that 
will be effective for the budget year. The budget was filed and adopted subsequent to a public hearing by the
governing board of the school district pursuant to Education Code sections 33129, 42127, 52060, 52061, and
52062.

X If the budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balance above the minimum
recommended reserve for economic uncertainties, at its public hearing, the school district complied with
the requirements of subparagraphs (B) and (C) of paragraph (2) of subdivision (a) of Education Code 
Section 42127.

Budget available for inspection at: Public Hearing:

Place: 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA Place: 710 Encinitas Blvd., Encinitas, CA
Date: May 29, 2020 Date: June 04, 2020

Time: 5:00 p.m.
Adoption Date: June 18, 2020

Signed:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board

(Original signature required)

Contact person for additional information on the budget reports:

Name: Dawn Campbell Telephone: 760-753-6491 x5561

Title: Director of Fiscal Services E-mail: dawn.campbell@sduhsd.net

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The following summary is automatically completed based on data provided in the Criteria and Standards Review
(Form 01CS). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met," and supplemental information and additional fiscal
indicators that are "Yes," may indicate areas of potential concern for fiscal solvency purposes and should be
carefully reviewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met
Not
Met

1 Average Daily Attendance Budgeted (funded) ADA has not been overestimated by more than the
standard for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three
fiscal years.

X

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
37 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2020-21 Budget
School District Certification

37 68346 0000000
Form CB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 2 of 4 Printed:  5/21/2020   11:27 AM

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met
Not
Met

2 Enrollment Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard
for the prior fiscal year, or two or more of the previous three fiscal
years.

X

3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio is consistent with
historical ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X

4 Local Control Funding
Formula (LCFF) Revenue

Projected change in LCFF revenue is within the standard for the
budget and two subsequent fiscal years. X

5 Salaries and Benefits Projected ratios of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total
unrestricted general fund expenditures are consistent with historical
ratios for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

X

6a Other Revenues Projected operating revenues (e.g., federal, other state, and other
local) are within the standard for the budget and two subsequent
fiscal years.

X

6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (e.g., books and supplies, and
services and other operating) are within the standard for the budget
and two subsequent fiscal years.

X

7 Ongoing and Major
Maintenance Account

If applicable, required contribution to the ongoing and major
maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account) is
included in the budget.

X

8 Deficit Spending Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard
for two or more of the last three fiscal years. X

9 Fund Balance Unrestricted general fund beginning balance has not been
overestimated by more than the standard for two or more of the last
three fiscal years.

X

10 Reserves Projected available reserves (e.g., reserve for economic
uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts) meet minimum
requirements for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

X

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes
S1 Contingent Liabilities Are there known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program

audits, litigation, state compliance reviews) that may impact the
budget?

X

S2 Using One-time Revenues
to Fund Ongoing
Expenditures

Are there ongoing general fund expenditures in excess of one
percent of the total general fund expenditures that are funded with
one-time resources?

X

S3 Using Ongoing Revenues
to Fund One-time
Expenditures

Are there large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are
funded with ongoing general fund revenues? X

S4 Contingent Revenues Are any projected revenues for the budget or two subsequent fiscal
years contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special
legislation, or other definitive act (e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? X

S5 Contributions Have contributions from unrestricted to restricted resources, or
transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits,
changed by more than the standard for the budget or two
subsequent fiscal years?

X

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
38 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2020-21 Budget
School District Certification

37 68346 0000000
Form CB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 3 of 4 Printed:  5/21/2020   11:27 AM

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes
S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district have long-term (multiyear) commitments or debt

agreements? X

• If yes, have annual payments for the budget or two subsequent
fiscal years increased over prior year's (2019-20) annual
payment?

X

S7a Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pensions

Does the district provide postemployment benefits other than
pensions (OPEB)? X

• If yes, are they lifetime benefits? X
• If yes, do benefits continue beyond age 65? X
• If yes, are benefits funded by pay-as-you-go? X

S7b Other Self-insurance
Benefits

Does the district provide other self-insurance benefits (e.g., workers'
compensation)? X

S8 Status of Labor Are salary and benefit negotiations still open for:

Agreements • Certificated? (Section S8A, Line 1) X
• Classified? (Section S8B, Line 1) X
• Management/supervisor/confidential? (Section S8C, Line 1) X

S9 Local Control and
Accountability Plan (LCAP)

• Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or
an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? X

• Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP: Not ApplicableNot Applicable

S10 LCAP Expenditures Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary
to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update
Template?

X

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes
A1 Negative Cash Flow Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget

year with a negative cash balance in the general fund? X

A2 Independent Position
Control

Is personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
X

A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget
year? X

A4 New Charter Schools
Impacting District
Enrollment

Are any new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are
impacting the district's enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or
budget year?

X

A5 Salary Increases Exceed
COLA

Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the
budget or subsequent fiscal years of the agreement would result in
salary increases that are expected to exceed the projected state
funded cost-of-living adjustment?

X

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
39 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
FINANCIAL REPORTS

2020-21 Budget
School District Certification

37 68346 0000000
Form CB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 4 of 4 Printed:  5/21/2020   11:27 AM

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS (continued) No Yes
A6 Uncapped Health Benefits Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health

benefits for current or retired employees? X

A7 Independent Financial
System

Is the district’s financial system independent from the county office
system? X

A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress? If yes,
provide copies to the COE, pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X

A9 Change of CBO or
Superintendent

Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief
business official (CBO) positions within the last 12 months? X

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
40 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2020-21 Budget

Workers' Compensation Certification
37 68346 0000000

Form CC

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cc (Rev 02/14/2017) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:06 PM

ANNUAL CERTIFICATION REGARDING SELF-INSURED WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS

Pursuant to EC Section 42141, if a school district, either individually or as a member of a joint powers agency, is self-
insured for workers' compensation claims, the superintendent of the school district annually shall provide information
to the governing board of the school district regarding the estimated accrued but unfunded cost of those claims. The 
governing board annually shall certify to the county superintendent of schools the amount of money, if any, that it has
decided to reserve in its budget for the cost of those claims.

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

( ) Our district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims as defined in Education Code 
Section 42141(a):

Total liabilities actuarially determined: $
Less: Amount of total liabilities reserved in budget: $
Estimated accrued but unfunded liabilities: $ 0.00

( X ) This school district is self-insured for workers' compensation claims
through a JPA, and offers the following information:

( ) This school district is not self-insured for workers' compensation claims.

Signed Date of Meeting:
Clerk/Secretary of the Governing Board 

(Original signature required)

For additional information on this certification, please contact:

 Name: Tina Douglas

 Title: Associate Superintendent, Business

 Telephone: 760-753-6491 x5505

 E-mail: tina.douglas@sduhsd.net

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
41 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 1 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 120,244,187.00 689,315.00 120,933,502.00 122,288,871.00 706,685.00 122,995,556.00 1.7%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 675,000.00 3,399,681.00 4,074,681.00 675,000.00 3,330,346.00 4,005,346.00 -1.7%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,634,319.00 9,075,940.00 11,710,259.00 2,614,794.00 10,122,231.00 12,737,025.00 8.8%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,702,360.00 6,103,589.00 9,805,949.00 2,083,758.00 5,652,333.00 7,736,091.00 -21.1%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 127,255,866.00 19,268,525.00 146,524,391.00 127,662,423.00 19,811,595.00 147,474,018.00 0.6%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 60,316,371.00 13,729,340.00 74,045,711.00 60,917,974.00 13,167,459.00 74,085,433.00 0.1%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 15,815,524.40 5,103,606.00 20,919,130.40 16,623,744.00 5,415,942.00 22,039,686.00 5.4%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 22,572,982.43 12,297,473.00 34,870,455.43 22,738,494.00 13,593,314.00 36,331,808.00 4.2%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,846,464.78 1,331,701.00 4,178,165.78 2,572,817.00 1,620,114.00 4,192,931.00 0.4%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,473,381.00 6,309,334.00 15,782,715.00 9,879,909.00 6,024,618.00 15,904,527.00 0.8%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 165,244.00 252,569.00 417,813.00 275,239.00 9,727.00 284,966.00 -31.8%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299
           Costs) 7400-7499 1,755,882.00 490,345.00 2,246,227.00 1,753,712.00 813,603.00 2,567,315.00 14.3%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (374,414.00) 266,885.00 (107,529.00) (342,760.00) 234,760.00 (108,000.00) 0.4%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 112,571,435.61 39,781,253.00 152,352,688.61 114,419,129.00 40,879,537.00 155,298,666.00 1.9%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 14,684,430.39 (20,512,728.00) (5,828,297.61) 13,243,294.00 (21,067,942.00) (7,824,648.00) 34.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 765,589.00 0.00 765,589.00 7,014,589.00 0.00 7,014,589.00 816.2%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 723,538.00 0.00 723,538.00 591,150.00 0.00 591,150.00 -18.3%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (20,349,250.00) 20,349,250.00 0.00 (21,677,282.00) 21,677,282.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (20,307,199.00) 20,349,250.00 42,051.00 (15,253,843.00) 21,677,282.00 6,423,439.00 15175.4%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
42 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) (5,622,768.61) (163,478.00) (5,786,246.61) (2,010,549.00) 609,340.00 (1,401,209.00) -75.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 14,573,864.85 3,638,523.09 18,212,387.94 8,951,096.24 3,475,045.09 12,426,141.33 -31.8%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 14,573,864.85 3,638,523.09 18,212,387.94 8,951,096.24 3,475,045.09 12,426,141.33 -31.8%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 14,573,864.85 3,638,523.09 18,212,387.94 8,951,096.24 3,475,045.09 12,426,141.33 -31.8%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 8,951,096.24 3,475,045.09 12,426,141.33 6,940,547.24 4,084,385.09 11,024,932.33 -11.3%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.0%

            Stores 9712 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%

            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 3,475,045.10 3,475,045.10 0.00 4,084,385.10 4,084,385.10 17.5%

        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned

            Other Assignments 9780 4,132,506.24 0.00 4,132,506.24 2,037,550.24 0.00 2,037,550.24 -50.7%

Basic Aid Reserve 0000 9780 2,037,550.24 2,037,550.24

Basic Aid Reserve 0000 9780 4,132,506.24 4,132,506.24

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated     

            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 4,592,287.00 0.00 4,592,287.00 4,676,694.00 0.00 4,676,694.00 1.8%

           Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 45,303.00 (0.01) 45,302.99 45,303.00 (0.01) 45,302.99 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
43 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 3 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

G. ASSETS

    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00 0.00 0.00

            1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00 0.00 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00 0.00 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00 0.00 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00 0.00 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00 0.00 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00 0.00 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00 0.00 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00 0.00 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00 0.00 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00 0.00 0.00

    9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00 0.00 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00 0.00 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00 0.00 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00 0.00 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00 0.00 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00 0.00 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00 0.00 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
44 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 4 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

LCFF SOURCES
 
  Principal Apportionment
    State Aid - Current Year 8011 2,343,254.00 0.00 2,343,254.00 353,318.00 0.00 353,318.00 -84.9%

    Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 2,535,838.00 0.00 2,535,838.00 2,535,838.00 0.00 2,535,838.00 0.0%

    State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Tax Relief Subventions
    Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 720,604.00 0.00 720,604.00 749,412.00 0.00 749,412.00 4.0%

    Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  County & District Taxes
    Secured Roll Taxes 8041 110,825,275.00 0.00 110,825,275.00 114,647,530.00 0.00 114,647,530.00 3.4%

    Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 3,434,879.00 0.00 3,434,879.00 3,572,274.00 0.00 3,572,274.00 4.0%

    Prior Years' Taxes 8043 12,004.00 0.00 12,004.00 12,004.00 0.00 12,004.00 0.0%

    Supplemental Taxes 8044 1,328,546.00 0.00 1,328,546.00 1,381,688.00 0.00 1,381,688.00 4.0%

    Education Revenue Augmentation
     Fund (ERAF) 8045 (588,870.00) 0.00 (588,870.00) (612,425.00) 0.00 (612,425.00) 4.0%

    Community Redevelopment Funds
     (SB 617/699/1992) 8047 225,940.00 0.00 225,940.00 266,178.00 0.00 266,178.00 17.8%

    Penalties and Interest from
     Delinquent Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)
    Royalties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 500.00 0.00 500.00 520.00 0.00 520.00 4.0%

    Less: Non-LCFF
          (50%) Adjustment 8089 (250.00) 0.00 (250.00) (260.00) 0.00 (260.00) 4.0%
 

  Subtotal, LCFF Sources 120,837,720.00 0.00 120,837,720.00 122,906,077.00 0.00 122,906,077.00 1.7%
 
  LCFF Transfers

    Unrestricted LCFF Transfers -
     Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other LCFF Transfers -
     Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 (593,533.00) 0.00 (593,533.00) (617,206.00) 0.00 (617,206.00) 4.0%

    Property Taxes Transfers 8097 0.00 689,315.00 689,315.00 0.00 706,685.00 706,685.00 2.5%

    LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 120,244,187.00 689,315.00 120,933,502.00 122,288,871.00 706,685.00 122,995,556.00 1.7%

FEDERAL REVENUE
 

  Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Special Education Entitlement 8181 0.00 1,698,898.00 1,698,898.00 0.00 1,706,718.00 1,706,718.00 0.5%

  Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 146,907.00 146,907.00 0.00 146,907.00 146,907.00 0.0%

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Forest Reserve Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Wildlife Reserve Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Interagency Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Pass-Through Revenues from
   Federal Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 755,391.00 755,391.00 676,025.00 676,025.00 -10.5%

  Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent 
   Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 4035 8290 286,928.00 286,928.00 190,577.00 190,577.00 -33.6%

  Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student
   Program 4201 8290 35,694.00 35,694.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
45 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 5 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

  Title III, Part A, English Learner

   Program 4203 8290 84,537.00 84,537.00 56,030.00 56,030.00 -33.7%

  Public Charter Schools Grant 
   Program (PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act

3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3110, 3150, 3155,
3177, 3180, 3181,
3182, 3185, 4037,
4050, 4123, 4124,
4126, 4127, 4128,

5510, 5630 8290 36,875.00 36,875.00 213,899.00 213,899.00 480.1%

  Career and Technical
   Education 3500-3599 8290 118,212.00 118,212.00 103,951.00 103,951.00 -12.1%

  All Other Federal Revenue All Other 8290 675,000.00 236,239.00 911,239.00 675,000.00 236,239.00 911,239.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 675,000.00 3,399,681.00 4,074,681.00 675,000.00 3,330,346.00 4,005,346.00 -1.7%

OTHER STATE REVENUE
 

  Other State Apportionments

    ROC/P Entitlement
      Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Special Education Master Plan
      Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 660,844.00 0.00 660,844.00 675,825.00 0.00 675,825.00 2.3%

    Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 1,968,055.00 760,746.00 2,728,801.00 1,938,969.00 684,342.00 2,623,311.00 -3.9%

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690, 6695 8590 64,900.00 64,900.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Career Technical Education Incentive 
     Grant Program 6387 8590 483,681.00 483,681.00 735,629.00 735,629.00 52.1%

    American Indian Early Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Specialized Secondary  7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 5,420.00 7,766,613.00 7,772,033.00 0.00 8,702,260.00 8,702,260.00 12.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 2,634,319.00 9,075,940.00 11,710,259.00 2,614,794.00 10,122,231.00 12,737,025.00 8.8%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
46 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 6 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
 

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 9,343.00 0.00 9,343.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 -78.6%

      Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 137,749.00 0.00 137,749.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

    Interest 8660 1,120,600.00 0.00 1,120,600.00 1,020,600.00 0.00 1,020,600.00 -8.9%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
      of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts
      Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transportation Fees From Individuals 8675 173,145.00 0.00 173,145.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 44.4%

      Interagency Services 8677 100,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 8,270.00 0.00 8,270.00 7,260.00 0.00 7,260.00 -12.2%

    Other Local Revenue
      Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF
            (50%) Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Pass-Through Revenues From
       Local Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 2,153,253.00 500.00 2,153,753.00 803,898.00 0.00 803,898.00 -62.7%

  Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 127,028.00 127,028.00 0.00 63,514.00 63,514.00 -50.0%

  Transfers of Apportionments
      Special Education SELPA Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices 6500 8792 5,926,061.00 5,926,061.00 5,588,819.00 5,588,819.00 -5.7%

        From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      ROC/P Transfers
        From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Other Transfers of Apportionments
        From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%   

        From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 3,702,360.00 6,103,589.00 9,805,949.00 2,083,758.00 5,652,333.00 7,736,091.00 -21.1%
 

TOTAL, REVENUES 127,255,866.00 19,268,525.00 146,524,391.00 127,662,423.00 19,811,595.00 147,474,018.00 0.6%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
47 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 7 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 48,856,500.00 12,245,158.00 61,101,658.00 48,950,107.00 11,464,891.00 60,414,998.00 -1.1%

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 5,068,004.00 118,669.00 5,186,673.00 5,251,896.00 119,326.00 5,371,222.00 3.6%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 5,451,635.00 1,153,159.00 6,604,794.00 5,650,744.00 1,247,963.00 6,898,707.00 4.4%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 940,232.00 212,354.00 1,152,586.00 1,065,227.00 335,279.00 1,400,506.00 21.5%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 60,316,371.00 13,729,340.00 74,045,711.00 60,917,974.00 13,167,459.00 74,085,433.00 0.1%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 1,148,552.00 2,862,243.00 4,010,795.00 1,195,670.00 2,923,954.00 4,119,624.00 2.7%

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 5,996,761.00 1,604,768.00 7,601,529.00 6,544,236.00 1,885,113.00 8,429,349.00 10.9%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 1,719,359.00 341,184.00 2,060,543.00 1,822,248.00 316,811.00 2,139,059.00 3.8%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 6,235,462.80 295,411.00 6,530,873.80 6,401,665.00 290,064.00 6,691,729.00 2.5%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 715,389.60 0.00 715,389.60 659,925.00 0.00 659,925.00 -7.8%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 15,815,524.40 5,103,606.00 20,919,130.40 16,623,744.00 5,415,942.00 22,039,686.00 5.4%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
 

  STRS 3101-3102 10,104,139.60 8,466,560.00 18,570,699.60 9,566,115.00 9,393,590.00 18,959,705.00 2.1%

  PERS 3201-3202 2,985,392.58 1,032,278.00 4,017,670.58 3,126,667.00 1,206,765.00 4,333,432.00 7.9%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 2,162,292.04 631,595.00 2,793,887.04 2,181,123.00 620,059.00 2,801,182.00 0.3%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 2,328,838.03 908,926.00 3,237,764.03 2,524,573.00 934,518.00 3,459,091.00 6.8%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 38,583.05 9,692.00 48,275.05 38,892.00 9,282.00 48,174.00 -0.2%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 1,462,536.64 368,891.00 1,831,427.64 1,445,746.00 350,236.00 1,795,982.00 -1.9%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 238,878.49 59,766.00 298,644.49 241,052.00 57,716.00 298,768.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 377,535.00 103,578.00 481,113.00 383,838.00 100,881.00 484,719.00 0.7%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 2,874,787.00 716,187.00 3,590,974.00 3,230,488.00 920,267.00 4,150,755.00 15.6%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 22,572,982.43 12,297,473.00 34,870,455.43 22,738,494.00 13,593,314.00 36,331,808.00 4.2%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 31,000.00 31,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 -96.8%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 3,880.00 10,500.00 14,380.00 7,880.00 12,000.00 19,880.00 38.2%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 2,104,240.78 861,577.00 2,965,817.78 1,924,779.00 1,070,598.00 2,995,377.00 1.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 738,344.00 428,624.00 1,166,968.00 639,158.00 537,516.00 1,176,674.00 0.8%

  Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 2,846,464.78 1,331,701.00 4,178,165.78 2,572,817.00 1,620,114.00 4,192,931.00 0.4%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 276,500.00 1,597,134.00 1,873,634.00 350,000.00 1,623,876.00 1,973,876.00 5.4%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 202,183.00 339,920.00 542,103.00 143,555.00 104,444.00 247,999.00 -54.3%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 105,535.00 100.00 105,635.00 109,045.00 100.00 109,145.00 3.3%

  Insurance 5400 - 5450 980,418.00 0.00 980,418.00 1,374,664.00 0.00 1,374,664.00 40.2%

  Operations and Housekeeping
   Services 5500 2,490,100.00 0.00 2,490,100.00 2,875,427.00 0.00 2,875,427.00 15.5%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and 
   Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 973,263.00 885,627.00 1,858,890.00 863,665.00 950,515.00 1,814,180.00 -2.4%   

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 (70,610.00) 70,610.00 0.00 (75,060.00) 75,060.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 (40,852.00) 0.00 (40,852.00) (35,392.00) 0.00 (35,392.00) -13.4%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 4,249,211.00 3,414,733.00 7,663,944.00 3,867,845.00 3,270,523.00 7,138,368.00 -6.9%

  Communications 5900 307,633.00 1,210.00 308,843.00 406,160.00 100.00 406,260.00 31.5%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
  OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,473,381.00 6,309,334.00 15,782,715.00 9,879,909.00 6,024,618.00 15,904,527.00 0.8%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
48 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 8 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

CAPITAL OUTLAY
 

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 165,000.00 0.00 165,000.00 371.4%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 67,119.00 0.00 67,119.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries
   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 11,748.00 252,569.00 264,317.00 58,000.00 9,727.00 67,727.00 -74.4%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 51,377.00 0.00 51,377.00 52,239.00 0.00 52,239.00 1.7%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 165,244.00 252,569.00 417,813.00 275,239.00 9,727.00 284,966.00 -31.8%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
 

  Tuition
    Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
     Attendance  Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    State Special Schools 7130 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 -20.0%

    Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Payments
      Payments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 0.00 61,835.00 61,835.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 -67.7%

      Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 428,510.00 428,510.00 0.00 793,603.00 793,603.00 85.2%

      Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Special Education SELPA Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    ROC/P Transfers of Apportionments
      To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Transfers of Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service
      Debt Service - Interest 7438 845,811.00 0.00 845,811.00 845,641.00 0.00 845,641.00 0.0%

      Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 900,071.00 0.00 900,071.00 900,071.00 0.00 900,071.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 1,755,882.00 490,345.00 2,246,227.00 1,753,712.00 813,603.00 2,567,315.00 14.3%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
 

   Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 (266,885.00) 266,885.00 0.00 (234,760.00) 234,760.00 0.00 0.0%

   Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 (107,529.00) 0.00 (107,529.00) (108,000.00) 0.00 (108,000.00) 0.4%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS (374,414.00) 266,885.00 (107,529.00) (342,760.00) 234,760.00 (108,000.00) 0.4%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 112,571,435.61 39,781,253.00 152,352,688.61 114,419,129.00 40,879,537.00 155,298,666.00 1.9%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
49 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 9 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Resource Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column

C & F

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    From: Special Reserve Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    From: Bond Interest and
          Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 765,589.00 0.00 765,589.00 7,014,589.00 0.00 7,014,589.00 816.2%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 765,589.00 0.00 765,589.00 7,014,589.00 0.00 7,014,589.00 816.2% 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: Child Development Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: Special Reserve Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: Cafeteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 723,538.00 0.00 723,538.00 591,150.00 0.00 591,150.00 -18.3%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 723,538.00 0.00 723,538.00 591,150.00 0.00 591,150.00 -18.3%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

  SOURCES
 

    State Apportionments
      Emergency Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Disposal of
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds
      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

  USES

     Transfers of Funds from
      Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

     All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 (20,349,250.00) 20,349,250.00 0.00 (21,677,282.00) 21,677,282.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS (20,349,250.00) 20,349,250.00 0.00 (21,677,282.00) 21,677,282.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (20,307,199.00) 20,349,250.00 42,051.00 (15,253,843.00) 21,677,282.00 6,423,439.00 15175.4%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
50 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 1 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 120,244,187.00 689,315.00 120,933,502.00 122,288,871.00 706,685.00 122,995,556.00 1.7%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 675,000.00 3,399,681.00 4,074,681.00 675,000.00 3,330,346.00 4,005,346.00 -1.7%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 2,634,319.00 9,075,940.00 11,710,259.00 2,614,794.00 10,122,231.00 12,737,025.00 8.8%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 3,702,360.00 6,103,589.00 9,805,949.00 2,083,758.00 5,652,333.00 7,736,091.00 -21.1%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 127,255,866.00 19,268,525.00 146,524,391.00 127,662,423.00 19,811,595.00 147,474,018.00 0.6%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)
 

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 62,421,768.82 29,009,957.00 91,431,725.82 61,047,701.00 29,092,308.00 90,140,009.00 -1.4%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 13,450,214.18 2,897,495.00 16,347,709.18 14,079,085.00 3,203,917.00 17,283,002.00 5.7%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 13,500,942.61 2,009,837.00 15,510,779.61 14,503,534.00 2,010,044.00 16,513,578.00 6.5%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 2,922,384.00 35,675.00 2,958,059.00 2,832,802.00 0.00 2,832,802.00 -4.2%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 New

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 8,511,038.00 379,858.00 8,890,896.00 9,191,039.00 304,069.00 9,495,108.00 6.8%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 9,275,873.00 4,958,086.00 14,233,959.00 10,217,923.00 5,455,596.00 15,673,519.00 10.1%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 2,489,215.00 490,345.00 2,979,560.00 2,487,045.00 813,603.00 3,300,648.00 10.8%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 112,571,435.61 39,781,253.00 152,352,688.61 114,419,129.00 40,879,537.00 155,298,666.00 1.9%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
    OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
    FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 14,684,430.39 (20,512,728.00) (5,828,297.61) 13,243,294.00 (21,067,942.00) (7,824,648.00) 34.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 765,589.00 0.00 765,589.00 7,014,589.00 0.00 7,014,589.00 816.2%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 723,538.00 0.00 723,538.00 591,150.00 0.00 591,150.00 -18.3%

    2) Other Sources/Uses
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 (20,349,250.00) 20,349,250.00 0.00 (21,677,282.00) 21,677,282.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (20,307,199.00) 20,349,250.00 42,051.00 (15,253,843.00) 21,677,282.00 6,423,439.00 15175.4%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
51 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Unrestricted and Restricted
Expenditures by Function

37 68346 0000000
Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 02/21/2018) Page 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

  2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget

Description Function Codes
Object
Codes

Unrestricted
(A)

Restricted
(B)

Total Fund
col. A + B

(C)
Unrestricted

(D)
Restricted

(E)

Total Fund
col. D + E

(F)

% Diff
Column
C & F

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND 
    BALANCE (C + D4) (5,622,768.61) (163,478.00) (5,786,246.61) (2,010,549.00) 609,340.00 (1,401,209.00) -75.8%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 14,573,864.85 3,638,523.09 18,212,387.94 8,951,096.24 3,475,045.09 12,426,141.33 -31.8%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 14,573,864.85 3,638,523.09 18,212,387.94 8,951,096.24 3,475,045.09 12,426,141.33 -31.8%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 14,573,864.85 3,638,523.09 18,212,387.94 8,951,096.24 3,475,045.09 12,426,141.33 -31.8%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 8,951,096.24 3,475,045.09 12,426,141.33 6,940,547.24 4,084,385.09 11,024,932.33 -11.3%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
            Revolving Cash 9711 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 180,000.00 0.00 180,000.00 0.0%

            Stores 9712 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%

            Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 3,475,045.10 3,475,045.10 0.00 4,084,385.10 4,084,385.10 17.5%

        c) Committed
            Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned

            Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 4,132,506.24 0.00 4,132,506.24 2,037,550.24 0.00 2,037,550.24 -50.7%

Basic Aid Reserve 0000 9780 2,037,550.24 2,037,550.24

Basic Aid Reserve 0000 9780 4,132,506.24 4,132,506.24

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

             Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 4,592,287.00 0.00 4,592,287.00 4,676,694.00 0.00 4,676,694.00 1.8%

             Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 45,303.00 (0.01) 45,302.99 45,303.00 (0.01) 45,302.99 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
52 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
General Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form 01

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-a (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:56 AM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

6300 Lottery:  Instructional Materials 2,963,524.49 3,572,866.49

6690 Tobacco-Use Prevention Education: Grades Six Through Twelve 0.02 0.02

7510 Low-Performing Students Block Grant 374,907.00 374,907.00

9010 Other Restricted Local 136,613.59 136,611.59

Total, Restricted Balance 3,475,045.10 4,084,385.10

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
53 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 1 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 340,566.00 423,798.00 24.4%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 22,492.00 33,055.00 47.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,666,596.00 2,326,662.00 39.6%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,029,654.00 2,783,515.00 37.1%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,245,642.00 1,361,658.00 9.3%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 519,968.00 631,801.00 21.5%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 801,695.00 1,173,587.00 46.4%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 33,358.00 51,825.00 55.4%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 107,529.00 108,000.00 0.4%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,708,192.00 3,326,871.00 22.8%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (678,538.00) (543,356.00) -19.9%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 678,538.00 528,150.00 -22.2%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 678,538.00 528,150.00 -22.2%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
54 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 2 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (15,206.00) New

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 115,332.26 115,332.26 0.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 115,332.26 115,332.26 0.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 115,332.26 115,332.26 0.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 115,332.26 100,126.26 -13.2%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 115,332.26 100,126.26 -13.2%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
55 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 3 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
56 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 4 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  Child Nutrition Programs 8220 325,566.00 423,798.00 30.2%

  Donated Food Commodities 8221 15,000.00 0.00 -100.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 340,566.00 423,798.00 24.4%

OTHER STATE REVENUE  

    Child Nutrition Programs 8520 22,492.00 33,055.00 47.0%

  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 22,492.00 33,055.00 47.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Food Service Sales 8634 1,624,990.00 2,285,052.00 40.6%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 648.00 650.00 0.3%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 40,958.00 40,960.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 1,666,596.00 2,326,662.00 39.6%

TOTAL, REVENUES 2,029,654.00 2,783,515.00 37.1%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
57 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 5 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 704,400.00 733,231.00 4.1%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 490,163.00 571,924.00 16.7%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 51,079.00 56,503.00 10.6%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 1,245,642.00 1,361,658.00 9.3%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 181,631.00 240,346.00 32.3%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 106,311.00 103,565.00 -2.6%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 41,794.00 41,437.00 -0.9%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 5,368.00 684.00 -87.3%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 30,124.00 25,207.00 -16.3%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 2,692.00 4,224.00 56.9%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 3,486.00 15,206.00 336.2%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 148,562.00 201,132.00 35.4%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 519,968.00 631,801.00 21.5%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 60,974.00 47,150.00 -22.7%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 3,815.00 25,000.00 555.3%

  Food 4700 736,906.00 1,101,437.00 49.5%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 801,695.00 1,173,587.00 46.4%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
58 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 6 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 2,883.00 4,500.00 56.1%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 5,302.00 5,925.00 11.8%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 4,300.00 5,100.00 18.6%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 20,162.00 35,550.00 76.3%

  Communications 5900 711.00 750.00 5.5%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 33,358.00 51,825.00 55.4%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

  Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 107,529.00 108,000.00 0.4%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 107,529.00 108,000.00 0.4%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,708,192.00 3,326,871.00 22.8%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
59 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 7 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 678,538.00 528,150.00 -22.2%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 678,538.00 528,150.00 -22.2%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 678,538.00 528,150.00 -22.2%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
60 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 340,566.00 423,798.00 24.4%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 22,492.00 33,055.00 47.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 1,666,596.00 2,326,662.00 39.6%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,029,654.00 2,783,515.00 37.1%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 2,600,663.00 3,218,871.00 23.8%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 107,529.00 108,000.00 0.4%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 2,708,192.00 3,326,871.00 22.8%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (678,538.00) (543,356.00) -19.9%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 678,538.00 528,150.00 -22.2%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 678,538.00 528,150.00 -22.2%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
61 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 (15,206.00) New

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 115,332.26 115,332.26 0.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 115,332.26 115,332.26 0.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 115,332.26 115,332.26 0.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 115,332.26 100,126.26 -13.2%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 115,332.26 100,126.26 -13.2%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
62 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund
Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail

37 68346 0000000
Form  13

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/21/2020  7:32 AM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

5310 Child Nutrition: School Programs (e.g., School Lunch, School Breakfast, Milk, Pr115,332.26 100,126.26

Total, Restricted Balance 115,332.26 100,126.26

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
63 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
64 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 48,829.65 51,629.65 5.7%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 48,829.65 51,629.65 5.7%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 48,829.65 51,629.65 5.7%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 51,629.65 52,129.65 1.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 51,629.65 52,129.65 1.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
65 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
66 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE  

   All Other State Apportionments - Current Year 8311 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Other Transfers of Apportionments
        From Districts or Charter Schools 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From County Offices 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        From JPAs 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

TOTAL, REVENUES 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
67 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
68 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 6 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
69 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 7 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
70 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
71 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 2,800.00 500.00 -82.1%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 48,829.65 51,629.65 5.7%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 48,829.65 51,629.65 5.7%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 48,829.65 51,629.65 5.7%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 51,629.65 52,129.65 1.0%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 51,629.65 52,129.65 1.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
72 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form  15

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  3:59 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
73 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 6,249,000.00 New

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 (6,249,000.00) New

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
74 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 30,000.00 (6,199,000.00) -20763.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 6,219,457.64 6,249,457.64 0.5%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 6,219,457.64 6,249,457.64 0.5%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 6,219,457.64 6,249,457.64 0.5%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 6,249,457.64 50,457.64 -99.2%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 6,249,457.64 50,457.64 -99.2%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
75 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

   6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
76 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

TOTAL, REVENUES 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
77 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 03/10/2020) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 6,249,000.00 New

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 6,249,000.00 New

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 (6,249,000.00) New

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
78 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 30,000.00 50,000.00 66.7%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 6,249,000.00 New

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 (6,249,000.00) New

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
79 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/03/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 30,000.00 (6,199,000.00) -20763.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 6,219,457.64 6,249,457.64 0.5%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 6,219,457.64 6,249,457.64 0.5%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 6,219,457.64 6,249,457.64 0.5%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 6,249,457.64 50,457.64 -99.2%

        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 6,249,457.64 50,457.64 -99.2%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
80 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form  17

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-b (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
81 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 16,683.00 18,240.00 9.3%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 846,000.00 302,500.00 -64.2%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 862,683.00 320,740.00 -62.8%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 807,195.00 826,984.00 2.5%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 320,220.00 342,020.00 6.8%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 43,320.00 0.00 -100.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 20,855.00 14,000.00 -32.9%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 27,189,485.00 7,305,795.00 -73.1%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,381,075.00 8,488,799.00 -70.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (27,518,392.00) (8,168,059.00) -70.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 765,589.00 765,589.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (765,589.00) (765,589.00) 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
82 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (28,283,981.00) (8,933,648.00) -68.4%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 40,224,194.43 11,940,213.43 -70.3%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 40,224,194.43 11,940,213.43 -70.3%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 40,224,194.43 11,940,213.43 -70.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,940,213.43 3,006,565.43 -74.8%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 11,940,213.43 3,006,565.43 -74.8%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
83 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
84 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 16,683.00 18,240.00 9.3%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 16,683.00 18,240.00 9.3%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 846,000.00 302,500.00 -64.2%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 846,000.00 302,500.00 -64.2%

TOTAL, REVENUES 862,683.00 320,740.00 -62.8%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
85 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 521,645.00 551,789.00 5.8%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 285,550.00 275,195.00 -3.6%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 807,195.00 826,984.00 2.5%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  

  STRS 3101-3102 49,271.00 53,306.00 8.2%

  PERS 3201-3202 125,487.00 143,956.00 14.7%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 61,750.00 63,263.00 2.5%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 18,176.00 12,785.00 -29.7%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 403.00 413.00 2.5%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 15,416.00 16,295.00 5.7%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 2,502.00 2,563.00 2.4%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 70.00 3,675.00 5150.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 47,145.00 45,764.00 -2.9%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 320,220.00 342,020.00 6.8%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 43,320.00 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 43,320.00 0.00 -100.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
86 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 20,855.00 14,000.00 -32.9%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 20,855.00 14,000.00 -32.9%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 15,880.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 26,279,367.00 6,700,812.00 -74.5%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 850,741.00 604,983.00 -28.9%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 43,497.00 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 27,189,485.00 7,305,795.00 -73.1%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Repayment of State School Building Fund 
     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,381,075.00 8,488,799.00 -70.1%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
87 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 765,589.00 765,589.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 765,589.00 765,589.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
88 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 8 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Proceeds
      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Disposal of 
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources
      County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) (765,589.00) (765,589.00) 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
89 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 16,683.00 18,240.00 9.3%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 846,000.00 302,500.00 -64.2%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 862,683.00 320,740.00 -62.8%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 28,381,075.00 8,488,799.00 -70.1%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 28,381,075.00 8,488,799.00 -70.1%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (27,518,392.00) (8,168,059.00) -70.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 765,589.00 765,589.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES (765,589.00) (765,589.00) 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
90 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (28,283,981.00) (8,933,648.00) -68.4%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 40,224,194.43 11,940,213.43 -70.3%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 40,224,194.43 11,940,213.43 -70.3%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 40,224,194.43 11,940,213.43 -70.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 11,940,213.43 3,006,565.43 -74.8%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 11,940,213.43 3,006,565.43 -74.8%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
91 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Building Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form 21

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:00 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
92 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 908,949.00 519,200.00 -42.9%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 908,949.00 519,200.00 -42.9%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 384.00 0.00 -100.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 122,518.00 75,351.00 -38.5%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 371,342.00 781,116.00 110.3%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 379,858.00 426,275.00 12.2%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 343,982.00 343,982.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,218,084.00 1,626,724.00 33.5%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (309,135.00) (1,107,524.00) 258.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
93 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (309,135.00) (1,107,524.00) 258.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,686,628.42 1,377,493.42 -18.3%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,686,628.42 1,377,493.42 -18.3%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,686,628.42 1,377,493.42 -18.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 1,377,493.42 269,969.42 -80.4%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 1,119,155.00 431.00 -100.0%

        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 258,338.42 269,538.42 4.3%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
94 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
95 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 18,500.00 9,200.00 -50.3%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      Mitigation/Developer Fees 8681 879,846.00 500,000.00 -43.2%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 10,603.00 10,000.00 -5.7%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 908,949.00 519,200.00 -42.9%

TOTAL, REVENUES 908,949.00 519,200.00 -42.9%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
96 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 384.00 0.00 -100.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 384.00 0.00 -100.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 23,917.00 23,718.00 -0.8%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 98,601.00 51,633.00 -47.6%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 122,518.00 75,351.00 -38.5%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
97 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 20,998.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 36,552.00 30,292.00 -17.1%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 313,792.00 750,824.00 139.3%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 371,342.00 781,116.00 110.3%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 53,499.00 396,275.00 640.7%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 235,851.00 30,000.00 -87.3%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 90,508.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 379,858.00 426,275.00 12.2%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 17,009.00 8,612.00 -49.4%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 326,973.00 335,370.00 2.6%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 343,982.00 343,982.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,218,084.00 1,626,724.00 33.5%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
98 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund
Expenditures by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Disposal of 
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
99 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 908,949.00 519,200.00 -42.9%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 908,949.00 519,200.00 -42.9%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 36,552.00 30,292.00 -17.1%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 837,550.00 1,252,450.00 49.5%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 343,982.00 343,982.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 1,218,084.00 1,626,724.00 33.5%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (309,135.00) (1,107,524.00) 258.3%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
100 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (309,135.00) (1,107,524.00) 258.3%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 1,686,628.42 1,377,493.42 -18.3%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 1,686,628.42 1,377,493.42 -18.3%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 1,686,628.42 1,377,493.42 -18.3%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 1,377,493.42 269,969.42 -80.4%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 1,119,155.00 431.00 -100.0%

        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 258,338.42 269,538.42 4.3%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
101 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Facilities Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form 25

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

9010 Other Restricted Local 1,119,155.00 431.00

Total, Restricted Balance 1,119,155.00 431.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
102 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 100.00 -50.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 100.00 -50.0%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 19,964.00 0.00 -100.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 19,964.00 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (19,764.00) 100.00 -100.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
103 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (19,764.00) 100.00 -100.5%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 19,853.35 89.35 -99.5%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 19,853.35 89.35 -99.5%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 19,853.35 89.35 -99.5%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 89.35 189.35 111.9%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 89.35 89.35 0.0%

        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 0.00 100.00 New

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
104 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
105 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    School Facilities Apportionments 8545 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 200.00 100.00 -50.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 200.00 100.00 -50.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 100.00 -50.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
106 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
107 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 19,964.00 0.00 -100.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 19,964.00 0.00 -100.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 19,964.00 0.00 -100.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
108 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

  To: State School Building Fund/
    County School Facilities Fund
    From: All Other Funds 8913 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
109 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 8 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Disposal of 
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
110 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 200.00 100.00 -50.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 200.00 100.00 -50.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 19,964.00 0.00 -100.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 19,964.00 0.00 -100.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (19,764.00) 100.00 -100.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
111 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) (19,764.00) 100.00 -100.5%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 19,853.35 89.35 -99.5%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 19,853.35 89.35 -99.5%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 19,853.35 89.35 -99.5%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 89.35 189.35 111.9%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 89.35 89.35 0.0%

        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 0.00 100.00 New

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
112 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
County School Facilities Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form 35

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:01 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

7710 State School Facilities Projects 89.35 89.35

Total, Restricted Balance 89.35 89.35

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
113 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
114 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 28,466.86 28,766.86 1.1%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 28,466.86 28,766.86 1.1%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 28,466.86 28,766.86 1.1%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 28,766.86 28,916.86 0.5%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 28,766.86 28,916.86 0.5%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
115 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
116 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Pass-Through Revenues from
     State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
117 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
118 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
119 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
120 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 8 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Proceeds

      Proceeds from Disposal of 
       Capital Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
121 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
122 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 300.00 150.00 -50.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 28,466.86 28,766.86 1.1%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 28,466.86 28,766.86 1.1%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 28,466.86 28,766.86 1.1%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 28,766.86 28,916.86 0.5%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 28,766.86 28,916.86 0.5%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
123 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form 40

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
124 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
125 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
126 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
127 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Restricted Levies - Other 

        Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other State Revenue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes

      Other Restricted Levies
         Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Non-Ad Valorem Taxes
         Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Community Redevelopment Funds
       Not Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
128 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
129 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

  Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Land Improvements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Buildings and Improvements of Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Books and Media for New School Libraries

   or Major Expansion of School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Other Transfers Out

    Transfers of Pass-Through Revenues
      To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To County Offices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Transfers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Debt Service

    Repayment of State School Building Fund 
     Aid - Proceeds from Bonds 7435 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
130 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 7 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    To: State School Building Fund/
     County School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
131 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 8 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Proceeds
      Proceeds from Sale of Bonds 8951 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Sources
      County School Bldg Aid 8961 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Long-Term Debt Proceeds

      Proceeds from Certificates
       of Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Capital Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Proceeds from Lease Revenue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
132 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
133 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 46,064,948.65 46,064,948.65 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
134 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Capital Project Fund for Blended Component Units

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form 49

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:02 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
135 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
136 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES
 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance 
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed  
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned  
             Other Assignments 9780 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated  
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
137 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

   9) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640 0.00

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. FUND EQUITY

    Ending Fund Balance, June 30
    (G9 + H2) - (I6 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
138 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

FEDERAL REVENUE

  All Other Federal Revenue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

    Tax Relief Subventions
      Voted Indebtedness Levies

         Homeowners' Exemptions 8571 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Other Subventions/In-Lieu
         Taxes 8572 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue
    County and District Taxes
      Voted Indebtedness Levies
         Secured Roll 8611 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Unsecured Roll 8612 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Prior Years' Taxes 8613 0.00 0.00 0.0%

         Supplemental Taxes 8614 0.00 0.00 0.0%

      Penalties and Interest from
       Delinquent Non-LCFF 
       Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
139 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

  Debt Service

     Bond Redemptions 7433 0.00 0.00 0.0%

     Bond Interest and Other Service
      Charges 7434 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Debt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Debt Service - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
140 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Object
37 68346 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 02/07/2019) Page 6 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

    To: General Fund 7614 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
141 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES

 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

B. EXPENDITURES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
142 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Expenditures by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
     BALANCE (C + D4) 0.00 0.00 0.0%

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

 
    1) Beginning Fund Balance

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%

    2) Ending Balance, June 30  (E + F1e) 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%
        Components of Ending Fund Balance
        a) Nonspendable
             Revolving Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted 9740 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Committed    
             Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

             Other Commitments (by Resource/Object) 9760 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        d) Assigned    
             Other Assignments (by Resource/Object) 9780 11,088,897.00 11,088,897.00 0.0%

        e) Unassigned/Unappropriated    
            Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.0%

            Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
143 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Bond Interest and Redemption Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Balance Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form 51

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-d (Rev 04/17/2019) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Balance 0.00 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
144 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 800,117.00 680,050.00 -15.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 800,117.00 680,050.00 -15.0%

B. EXPENSES
 

    1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-5999 844,217.00 675,000.00 -20.0%

    6) Depreciation 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    7) Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,  
         Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 844,217.00 675,000.00 -20.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B9) (44,100.00) 5,050.00 -111.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 45,000.00 63,000.00 40.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 45,000.00 63,000.00 40.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
145 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4) 900.00 68,050.00 7461.1%

F. NET POSITION
 
    1) Beginning Net Position
        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 (30,977,828.63) (30,976,928.63) 0.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) (30,977,828.63) (30,976,928.63) 0.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) (30,977,828.63) (30,976,928.63) 0.0%

    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) (30,976,928.63) (30,908,878.63) -0.2%
 
        Components of Ending Net Position 
        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 (30,976,928.63) (30,908,878.63) -0.2%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
146 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

G. ASSETS
    1) Cash
        a) in County Treasury 9110 0.00

           1) Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury 9111 0.00

        b) in Banks 9120 0.00

        c) in Revolving Cash Account 9130 0.00

        d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00

        e) Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00

    2) Investments 9150 0.00

    3) Accounts Receivable 9200 0.00

    4) Due from Grantor Government 9290 0.00

    5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00

    6) Stores 9320 0.00

    7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 0.00

    8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00

    9) Fixed Assets
        a) Land 9410 0.00

        b) Land Improvements 9420 0.00

        c) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00

        d) Buildings 9430 0.00

        e) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 9435 0.00

        f) Equipment 9440 0.00

        g) Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 9445 0.00

        h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00

  10) TOTAL, ASSETS 0.00

H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
147 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 4 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

I. LIABILITIES

    1) Accounts Payable 9500 0.00

    2) Due to Grantor Governments 9590 0.00

    3) Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00

    4) Current Loans 9640

    5) Unearned Revenue 9650 0.00

    6) Long-Term Liabilities
        a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00

        b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00

        c) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00

        d) COPs Payable 9666 0.00

        e) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00

        f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00

        g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00

    7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 0.00

J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 0.00

    2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00

K. NET POSITION

    Net Position, June 30
    (G10 + H2) - (I7 + J2) 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
148 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 5 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

OTHER STATE REVENUE  

    STRS On-Behalf Pension Contributions 7690 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

  Other Local Revenue

    Sales
      Sale of Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Interest 8660 900.00 5,050.00 461.1%

    Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Fees and Contracts

      In-District Premiums/
       Contributions 8674 799,217.00 675,000.00 -15.5%

      All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    Other Local Revenue

      All Other Local Revenue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        All Other Transfers In from All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 800,117.00 680,050.00 -15.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 800,117.00 680,050.00 -15.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
149 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 6 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

CERTIFICATED SALARIES
 

  Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES
 

  Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Classified Supervisors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Classified Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  
  

  STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OASDI/Medicare/Alternative 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Health and Welfare Benefits 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Unemployment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  OPEB, Active Employees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Other Employee Benefits 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
 

  Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
150 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 7 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

  Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Travel and Conferences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Transfers of Direct Costs - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  Professional/Consulting Services and
   Operating Expenditures 5800 844,217.00 675,000.00 -20.0%

  Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 844,217.00 675,000.00 -20.0%

DEPRECIATION

  Depreciation Expense 6900 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, EXPENSES 844,217.00 675,000.00 -20.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
151 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund
Expenses by Object

37 68346 0000000
Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 8 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Resource Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

INTERFUND TRANSFERS
 

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers In 8919 45,000.00 63,000.00 40.0%

  (a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 45,000.00 63,000.00 40.0%

  INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
 

    Other Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES
 

  SOURCES
 

    Other Sources

      Transfers from Funds of
       Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  USES
 

    Transfers of Funds from
     Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  CONTRIBUTIONS
 

   Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   Contributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%

  (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
 

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
  (a - b + c - d + e) 45,000.00 63,000.00 40.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
152 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund

Expenses by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

A. REVENUES
 

    1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 800,117.00 680,050.00 -15.0%

    5) TOTAL, REVENUES 800,117.00 680,050.00 -15.0%

B. EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)  
  

    1) Instruction 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    5) Community Services 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    6) Enterprise 6000-6999 844,217.00 675,000.00 -20.0%

    7) General Administration 7000-7999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    8) Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    9) Other Outgo 9000-9999
Except

7600-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

   10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 844,217.00 675,000.00 -20.0%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
     OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
     FINANCING SOURCES AND USES  (A5 - B10) (44,100.00) 5,050.00 -111.5%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
 
    1) Interfund Transfers
        a) Transfers In 8900-8929 45,000.00 63,000.00 40.0%

        b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    2) Other Sources/Uses  
        a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%

    4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 45,000.00 63,000.00 40.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
153 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund

Expenses by Function
37 68346 0000000

Form  67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 03/20/2017) Page 2 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

Description Function Codes Object Codes
2019-20

Estimated Actuals
2020-21
Budget

Percent
Difference

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
     NET POSITION (C + D4) 900.00 68,050.00 7461.1%

F. NET POSITION

 
    1) Beginning Net Position

        a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 (30,977,828.63) (30,976,928.63) 0.0%

        b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) (30,977,828.63) (30,976,928.63) 0.0%

        d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) (30,977,828.63) (30,976,928.63) 0.0%

    2) Ending Net Position, June 30 (E + F1e) (30,976,928.63) (30,908,878.63) -0.2%

 

        Components of Ending Net Position

        a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        b) Restricted Net Position 9797 0.00 0.00 0.0%

        c) Unrestricted Net Position 9790 (30,976,928.63) (30,908,878.63) -0.2%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
154 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
Self-Insurance Fund

Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail
37 68346 0000000

Form 67

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: fund-e (Rev 11/30/2012) Page 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:03 PM

2019-20 2020-21
Resource Description  Estimated Actuals Budget

Total, Restricted Net Position 0.00 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
155 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 37 68346 0000000

Form A

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:07 PM

     2019-20 Estimated Actuals 2020-21 Budget2020-21 Budget

Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA Funded ADA
Estimated P-2

ADA
Estimated

Annual ADA
Estimated

Funded ADA

A. DISTRICT
 1.  Total District Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (includes Necessary Small School
     ADA) 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19
 2.  Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered
     Voluntary Pupil Transfer Regular ADA 
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
 3.  Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
      Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
      Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
      Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
      and Extended Year, and Community Day
      School (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
 4.  Total, District Regular ADA
      (Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19
 5.  District Funded County Program ADA
      a.  County Community Schools 
      b.  Special Education-Special Day Class 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
      c.  Special Education-NPS/LCI
      d.  Special Education Extended Year
      e.  Other County Operated Programs:
           Opportunity Schools and Full Day
           Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
           Schools
      f.  County School Tuition Fund 
           (Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
      g.  Total, District Funded County Program ADA
           (Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00 6.00
 6.  TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
      (Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 12,679.19 12,679.19 12,679.19 12,679.19 12,679.19 12,679.19
 7.  Adults in Correctional Facilities
 8.  Charter School ADA
      (Enter Charter School ADA using
      Tab C. Charter School ADA)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
156 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2020-21 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)
37 68346 0000000

Form CASH

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  5/27/2020 7:57 AM

Beginning

Object

Balances
(Ref. Only) July August September October November December January February

ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH
OF JUNE

A. BEGINNING CASH 14,969,087.00 15,363,943.00 9,078,239.00 (1,301,146.00) (10,729,934.00) (17,091,814.00) 6,765,815.00 12,112,836.00
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019 52,998.00 52,998.00 52,998.00 52,998.00 0.00 633,960.00 21,199.00 24,657.00
           Property Taxes 8020-8079 419,127.00 2,383,035.00 1,005,186.00 1,652,557.00 4,682,244.00 34,823,440.00 16,012,003.00 2,993,762.00
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099  (37,032.00) (74,065.00) (49,376.00) (49,376.00) (49,376.00) 143,896.00 (49,376.00)
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 230,658.00 1,768.00 0.00 374,099.00 11,496.00 15,439.00
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599 149,028.00 2,147.00 0.00 530,378.00 1,021,134.00 66,020.00 1,545,437.00 5,142.00
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 821,982.00 807,431.00 958,716.00 1,122,789.00 43,349.00 50,882.00 501,740.00 544,766.00
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929 6,249,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979         
    TOTAL RECEIPTS 7,692,135.00 3,208,579.00 2,173,493.00 3,311,114.00 5,697,351.00 35,899,025.00 18,235,771.00 3,534,390.00
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 503,204.00 6,396,819.00 6,497,269.00 6,534,906.00 6,596,227.00 6,696,854.00 6,820,522.00 6,519,904.00
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999 1,031,617.00 1,399,964.00 1,786,759.00 1,876,186.00 1,893,654.00 2,160,148.00 1,885,710.00 1,806,507.00
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999 310,970.00 1,318,548.00 1,983,011.00 2,030,422.00 2,176,103.00 2,076,540.00 2,082,423.00 2,013,776.00
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999 151,511.00 186,180.00 495,517.00 371,942.00 231,571.00 217,049.00 218,693.00 255,053.00
    Services 5000-5999 1,213,347.00 (331,109.00) 1,449,975.00 1,422,621.00 1,153,228.00 869,990.00 1,734,485.00 1,124,762.00
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599 1,280.00 52,841.00 0.00 6,708.00 8,448.00 15,111.00 8,761.00 55,627.00
    Other Outgo 7000-7499         
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629 1,045.00 (193,069.00) 39,088.00 497,117.00 0.00 5,704.00 138,156.00 925.00
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699         
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 3,212,974.00 8,830,174.00 12,251,619.00 12,739,902.00 12,059,231.00 12,041,396.00 12,888,750.00 11,776,554.00
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199          
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299 (1,225,112.00) (1,574,391.00) 1,845,805.00 953,698.00      
    Due From Other Funds 9310          
    Stores 9320          
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330          
    Other Current Assets 9340          
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL (1,225,112.00) (1,574,391.00) 1,845,805.00 953,698.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599 6,274,785.00 2,509,914.00 2,509,914.00 1,254,957.00      
    Due To Other Funds 9610          
    Current Loans 9640          
    Unearned Revenues 9650          
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL 6,274,785.00 2,509,914.00 2,509,914.00 1,254,957.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910  0.00        
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS (7,499,897.00) (4,084,305.00) (664,109.00) (301,259.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D) 394,856.00 (6,285,704.00) (10,379,385.00) (9,428,788.00) (6,361,880.00) 23,857,629.00 5,347,021.00 (8,242,164.00)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E) 15,363,943.00 9,078,239.00 (1,301,146.00) (10,729,934.00) (17,091,814.00) 6,765,815.00 12,112,836.00 3,870,672.00

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
157 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2020-21 Budget

Cashflow Worksheet - Budget Year (1)
37 68346 0000000

Form CASH

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cashi (Rev 06/17/2014) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  5/27/2020 7:57 AM

Object
ESTIMATES THROUGH THE MONTH

OF JUNE
A. BEGINNING CASH
B. RECEIPTS
    LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources
           Principal Apportionment 8010-8019
           Property Taxes 8020-8079
           Miscellaneous Funds 8080-8099
    Federal Revenue 8100-8299
    Other State Revenue 8300-8599
    Other Local Revenue 8600-8799
    Interfund Transfers In 8910-8929
    All Other Financing Sources 8930-8979
    TOTAL RECEIPTS
C. DISBURSEMENTS
    Certificated Salaries 1000-1999
    Classified Salaries 2000-2999
    Employee Benefits 3000-3999
    Books and Supplies 4000-4999
    Services 5000-5999
    Capital Outlay 6000-6599
    Other Outgo 7000-7499
    Interfund Transfers Out 7600-7629
    All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699
    TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS
D. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Assets and Deferred Outflows
    Cash Not In Treasury 9111-9199
    Accounts Receivable 9200-9299
    Due From Other Funds 9310
    Stores 9320
    Prepaid Expenditures 9330
    Other Current Assets 9340
    Deferred Outflows of Resources 9490
    SUBTOTAL
Liabilities and Deferred Inflows
    Accounts Payable 9500-9599
    Due To Other Funds 9610
    Current Loans 9640
    Unearned Revenues 9650
    Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690
    SUBTOTAL 
Nonoperating
    Suspense Clearing 9910
    TOTAL BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
E. NET INCREASE/DECREASE (B - C + D)
F. ENDING CASH (A + E)

G. ENDING CASH, PLUS CASH
ACCRUALS AND ADJUSTMENTS

March April May June Accruals Adjustments TOTAL BUDGET

3,870,672.00 (7,698,036.00) 22,691,771.00 12,352,020.00

511,073.00 23,808.00 (353,394.00) 1,182,167.00  633,694.00 2,889,156.00 2,889,156.00
0.00 42,176,120.00 1,796,257.00 12,706,890.00  (633,960.00) 120,016,661.00 120,016,661.00

(43,204.00) 131,829.00 (43,204.00) 295,176.00 (86,409.00) 256.00 89,739.00 89,739.00
268,136.00 25,833.00 47,369.00 785,470.00 2,245,078.00  4,005,346.00 4,005,346.00
97,651.00 716,087.00 228,358.00 7,719,815.00 655,828.00  12,737,025.00 12,737,025.00

519,809.00 530,353.00 496,120.00 782,102.00 556,052.00  7,736,091.00 7,736,091.00
0.00 254,851.00 0.00 559,738.00 (49,000.00)  7,014,589.00 7,014,589.00

      0.00 0.00
1,353,465.00 43,858,881.00 2,171,506.00 24,031,358.00 3,321,549.00 (10.00) 154,488,607.00 154,488,607.00

6,742,669.00 6,611,600.00 6,675,822.00 7,262,004.00 227,635.00  74,085,435.00 74,085,433.00
2,143,961.00 1,857,092.00 1,864,286.00 2,070,077.00 263,725.00  22,039,686.00 22,039,686.00
2,119,864.00 2,092,118.00 2,101,447.00 9,211,089.00 6,815,495.00  36,331,806.00 36,331,808.00

285,273.00 310,024.00 501,468.00 848,115.00 120,535.00  4,192,931.00 4,192,931.00
1,485,586.00 1,263,468.00 1,319,926.00 1,465,199.00 1,733,049.00  15,904,527.00 15,904,527.00

26,949.00 32,011.00 24,814.00 49,814.00 2,603.00  284,967.00 284,966.00
    2,459,315.00  2,459,315.00 2,459,315.00

117,871.00 1,302,761.00 23,494.00 243,416.00 (1,585,359.00)  591,149.00 591,150.00
      0.00 0.00

12,922,173.00 13,469,074.00 12,511,257.00 21,149,714.00 10,036,998.00 0.00 155,889,816.00 155,889,816.00

      0.00
      1,225,112.00
      0.00
      0.00
      0.00
      0.00

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,225,112.00

      6,274,785.00
      0.00
      0.00
      0.00

0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,274,785.00

      0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,049,673.00)

(11,568,708.00) 30,389,807.00 (10,339,751.00) 2,881,644.00 (6,715,449.00) (10.00) (6,450,882.00) (1,401,209.00)
(7,698,036.00) 22,691,771.00 12,352,020.00 15,233,664.00

8,518,205.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
158 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2019-20 Estimated Actuals

GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

37 68346 0000000
Form CEA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cea (Rev 03/24/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  8:04 AM

PART I  -  CURRENT
EXPENSE FORMULA

Total Expense
for Year

(1)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(See Note 1)

(2)
EDP
No.

Current Expense
of Education
(Col 1 - Col 2)

(3)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(Extracted)

(See Note 2)
(4a)

Reductions
(Overrides)*
(See Note 2)

(4b)
EDP
No.

Current Expense-
Part II

(Col 3 - Col 4)
(5)

EDP
No.

1000 - Certificated
Salaries 74,045,711.00 301 0.00 303 74,045,711.00 305 1,602,357.00 307 72,443,354.00 309

2000 - Classified Salaries 20,919,130.40 311 0.00 313 20,919,130.40 315 2,525,505.00 317 18,393,625.40 319

3000 - Employee Benefits 34,870,455.43 321 302,855.49 323 34,567,599.94 325 1,710,516.16 327 32,857,083.78 329

4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 4,229,542.78 331 0.00 333 4,229,542.78 335 686,744.00 337 3,542,798.78 339

5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 15,675,186.00 341 53,829.00 343 15,621,357.00 345 3,829,949.00 347 11,791,408.00 349

TOTAL 149,383,341.12 365 TOTAL 139,028,269.96 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services 

               (Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in 

               Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not

               incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the 

  values in Column 4a and Line 13a. 

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object
EDP
No.

1.     Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1100 60,558,042.00 375

2.     Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2100 3,000,545.00 380

3.     STRS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3101 & 3102 15,054,673.60 382

4.     PERS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3201 & 3202 598,353.00 383

5.     OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3301 & 3302 1,152,656.70 384

6.     Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)

        (Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

        Annuity Plans). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3401 & 3402 2,515,280.00 385

7.     Unemployment Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3501 & 3502 32,023.30 390

8.     Workers' Compensation Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3601 & 3602 1,217,902.40 392

9.     OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3751 & 3752 324,339.00

10.   Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3901 & 3902 307,532.00 393

11.   SUBTOTAL  Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .84,761,347.00 395

12.   Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

        Benefits deducted in Column 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,211.00

13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

        Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0.00 396
    b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
        Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 396

14.   TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .84,757,136.00 397

15.   Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom

         Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369)  Line 15 must

         equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

         for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60.96%

16.   District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

         of EC 41374. (If exempt, enter 'X') . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

PART III: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
1.      Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50.00%
2.      Percentage spent by this district (Part II, Line 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60.96%
3.      Percentage below the minimum (Part III, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00%
4.      District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 139,028,269.96

5.      Deficiency Amount (Part III, Line 3 times Line 4)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
159 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2019-20 Estimated Actuals

GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

37 68346 0000000
Form CEA

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cea (Rev 03/24/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  8:04 AM

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
160 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2020-21 Budget

GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

37 68346 0000000
Form CEB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: ceb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 1 of 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:57 AM

PART I  -  CURRENT
EXPENSE FORMULA

Total Expense
for Year

(1)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(See Note 1)

(2)
EDP
No.

Current Expense
of Education
(Col 1 - Col 2)

(3)
EDP
No.

Reductions
(Extracted)

(See Note 2)
(4a)

Reductions
(Overrides)*
(See Note 2)

(4b)
EDP
No.

Current Expense-
Part II

(Col 3 - Col 4)
(5)

EDP
No.

1000 - Certificated
Salaries 74,085,433.00 301 0.00 303 74,085,433.00 305 1,938,969.00 307 72,146,464.00 309

2000 - Classified Salaries 22,039,686.00 311 34,070.00 313 22,005,616.00 315 2,807,024.00 317 19,198,592.00 319

3000 - Employee Benefits 36,331,808.00 321 316,702.00 323 36,015,106.00 325 1,691,172.00 327 34,323,934.00 329

4000 - Books, Supplies
Equip Replace. (6500) 4,245,170.00 331 0.00 333 4,245,170.00 335 464,490.00 337 3,780,680.00 339

5000 - Services. . . &
7300 - Indirect Costs 15,796,527.00 341 539,900.00 343 15,256,627.00 345 3,402,895.00 347 11,853,732.00 349

TOTAL 151,607,952.00 365 TOTAL 141,303,402.00 369

Note 1 - In Column 2, report expenditures for the following programs: Nonagency (Goals 7100-7199), Community Services (Goal 8100), Food Services 

               (Function 3700), Fringe Benefits for Retired Persons (Objects 3701-3702), and Facilities Acquisition & Construction (Function 8500).

Note 2 - In Column 4, report expenditures for: Transportation (Function 3600), Lottery Expenditures (Resource 1100), Special Education Students in 

               Nonpublic Schools (Function 1180), and other federal or state categorical aid in which funds were granted for expenditures in a program not

               incurring any teacher salary expenditures or requiring disbursement of the funds without regard to the requirements of EC Section 41372.

* If an amount (even zero) is entered in any row of Column 4b or in Line 13b, the form uses only the values in Column 4b and Line 13b rather than the 

  values in Column 4a and Line 13a. 

PART II: MINIMUM CLASSROOM COMPENSATION (Instruction, Functions 1000-1999) Object
EDP
No.

1.     Teacher Salaries as Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1100 59,804,501.00 375

2.     Salaries of Instructional Aides Per EC 41011. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .2100 3,109,374.00 380

3.     STRS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3101 & 3102 15,053,658.00 382

4.     PERS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3201 & 3202 277,047.00 383

5.     OASDI - Regular, Medicare and Alternative. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3301 & 3302 1,137,139.00 384

6.     Health & Welfare Benefits (EC 41372)

        (Include Health, Dental, Vision, Pharmaceutical, and

        Annuity Plans). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3401 & 3402 2,647,628.00 385

7.     Unemployment Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3501 & 3502 31,524.00 390

8.     Workers' Compensation Insurance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3601 & 3602 1,193,538.00 392

9.     OPEB, Active Employees (EC 41372). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3751 & 3752 292,580.00

10.   Other Benefits (EC 22310). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .3901 & 3902 490,204.00 393

11.   SUBTOTAL  Salaries and Benefits (Sum Lines 1 - 10). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .84,037,193.00 395

12.   Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and 

        Benefits deducted in Column 2. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00

13a. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and

        Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4a (Extracted). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .0.00 396
    b. Less: Teacher and Instructional Aide Salaries and
        Benefits (other than Lottery) deducted in Column 4b (Overrides)*. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 396

14.   TOTAL SALARIES AND BENEFITS. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .84,037,193.00 397

15.   Percent of Current Cost of Education Expended for Classroom

         Compensation (EDP 397 divided by EDP 369)  Line 15 must

         equal or exceed 60% for elementary, 55% for unified and 50%

         for high school districts to avoid penalty under provisions of EC 41372. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59.47%

16.   District is exempt from EC 41372 because it meets the provisions

         of EC 41374. (If exempt, enter 'X') . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

PART III: DEFICIENCY AMOUNT

A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
A deficiency amount (Line 5) is only applicable to districts not meeting the minimum classroom compensation percentage required under EC 41372 and not exempt under the
provisions of EC 41374.
1.      Minimum percentage required (60% elementary, 55% unified, 50% high) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 50.00%
2.      Percentage spent by this district (Part II, Line 15) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59.47%
3.      Percentage below the minimum (Part III, Line 1 minus Line 2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00%
4.      District's Current Expense of Education after reductions in columns 4a or 4b (Part I, EDP 369). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 141,303,402.00

5.      Deficiency Amount (Part III, Line 3 times Line 4)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.00

PART IV: Explanation for adjustments entered in Part I, Column 4b (required)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
161 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2020-21 Budget

GENERAL FUND
Current Expense Formula/Minimum Classroom Compensation

37 68346 0000000
Form CEB

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: ceb (Rev 03/26/2020) Page 2 of 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:57 AM

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
162 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2019-20 Estimated Actuals

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
37 68346 0000000

Form ICR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: icr (Rev 03/09/2020) Page 1 of 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:05 PM

     Part I - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs 

     California's indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services 
     costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The 
     calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and automated
     using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage
     occupied by general administration.

     A.     Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing 

              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)

                    (Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 4,886,361.00

              2.   Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll

                    a.   Enter the costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a

                          contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000, Object 5800.
                    b.   If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
                          administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

     B.     Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities 
              1.   Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
                    (Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 124,650,291.34
 
     C.     Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
              (Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part III, Lines A5 and A6) 3.92%
 

     Part II - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

     When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
     to the employee's regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
     or mass" separation costs. 

     Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board 
     policy. Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs 
     may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
     costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employee worked, the LEA may identify and enter 
     these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool. 

     Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resulting from actions taken by an LEA to influence employees to terminate their
     employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden 
     Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal 
     programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in general 
     administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B for exclusion from the pool.

     A.     Normal Separation Costs (optional)
              Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that 
              were charged to an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-6999 or 8100-8400 
              rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part III from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
              Retain supporting documentation.

     B.     Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
              Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to 
              unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will be 
              moved in Part III from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
163 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2019-20 Estimated Actuals

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
37 68346 0000000

Form ICR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: icr (Rev 03/09/2020) Page 2 of 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:05 PM

     Part III - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
     A.     Indirect Costs

              1.    Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

                     (Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 5,682,649.00

              2.    Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals

                     (Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 2,329,341.00
              3.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit (Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 5000-5999)

22,500.00
              4.    Staff Relations and Negotiations (Function 7120, resources 0000-1999,
                     goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 1,814.00
              5.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)

                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 542,350.15
              6.    Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
                     (Function 8700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 0.00
              7.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Plus:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00

                     b.   Less:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
              8.    Total Indirect Costs (Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line A7b) 8,578,654.15
              9.    Carry-Forward Adjustment  (Part IV, Line F) 1,156,612.53
            10.    Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 9,735,266.68
     B.     Base Costs

              1.    Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 90,309,448.82

              2.    Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 16,347,709.18

              3.    Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3999, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 15,020,105.61

              4.    Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 2,683,059.00

              5.    Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00

              6.    Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 and 5100) 0.00
              7.    Board and Superintendent (Functions 7100-7180, objects 1000-5999,
                     minus Part III, Line A4) 867,750.00
              8.    External Financial Audit - Single Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
                     objects 5000-5999, minus Part III, Line A3) 0.00

              9.    Other General Administration (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

                     (Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
                     resources 0000-1999, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 89,371.00

            10.    Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)

                     (Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
                     except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
            11.    Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

                     (Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A5) 13,293,112.85

            12.    Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)

                     (Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part III, Line A6) 0.00
            13.    Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
                     a.   Less:  Normal Separation Costs (Part II, Line A) 0.00
                     b.   Plus:  Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part II, Line B) 0.00
            14.    Student Activity (Fund 08, functions 4000-5999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
            15.    Adult Education (Fund 11, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 8.34

            16.    Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00

            17.    Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 1,863,757.00

            18.    Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400 & 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 4700 & 5100) 0.00

            19.    Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B18, minus Line B13a) 140,474,321.80

     C.    Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment 
             (For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
             (Line A8 divided by Line B19) 6.11%

     D.    Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate 
             (For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2021-22 see www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic)

             (Line A10 divided by Line B19) 6.93%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
164 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

July 1 Budget
2019-20 Estimated Actuals

Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
37 68346 0000000

Form ICR

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: icr (Rev 03/09/2020) Page 3 of 3 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:05 PM

     Part IV - Carry-forward Adjustment

     The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect 
     cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year. The carry-forward adjustment eliminates 
     the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the 
     approved rate was based.

     Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for 
     use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
     or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
     the approved rate. Rates used to recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.

     A.     Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part III, Line A8) 8,578,654.15

     B.     Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)

              1.    Carry-forward adjustment from the second prior year 528,804.99

              2.    Carry-forward adjustment amount deferred from prior year(s), if any 0.00

     C.     Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year

              1.    Under-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus (approved indirect
                     cost rate (5.66%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if negative 1,156,612.53

              2.    Over-recovery: Part III, Line A8, plus carry-forward adjustment from prior years, minus the lesser of
                     (approved indirect cost rate (5.66%) times Part III, Line B19) or (the highest rate used to
                     recover costs from any program (338.48%) times Part III, Line B19); zero if positive 0.00

     D.     Preliminary carry-forward adjustment (Line C1 or C2) 1,156,612.53

     E.     Optional allocation of negative carry-forward adjustment over more than one year

              Where a negative carry-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which  
              the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an extent that it would cause the LEA significant fiscal harm, the LEA may request that
              the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more 
              than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.

              Option 1.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if entire negative carry-forward
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation: not applicable

              Option 2.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

              Option 3.    Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part III, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward 
                                adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder 
                                is deferred to one or more future years: not applicable

              LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3

 1

     F.     Carry-forward adjustment used in Part III, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
             Option 2 or Option 3 is selected) 1,156,612.53

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
165 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

 July 1 Budget
2019-20 Estimated Actuals

LOTTERY REPORT
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances  -  All Funds

37 68346 0000000
Form L

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: lot (Rev 02/24/2016) Page 1 of 1 Printed:  5/19/2020  4:04 PM

Description Object Codes

Lottery:
Unrestricted

(Resource 1100)

Transferred to
Other Resources
for Expenditure

Lottery:
Instructional

Materials
(Resource 6300)* Totals

A.  AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
     1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 2,322,668.49 2,322,668.49
     2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 1,968,055.00 760,746.00 2,728,801.00
     3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00

     4. Transfers from Funds of
         Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
     5. Contributions from Unrestricted
         Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
     6. Total Available
         (Sum Lines A1 through A5) 1,968,055.00 0.00 3,083,414.49 5,051,469.49

B.   EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 
      1.  Certificated Salaries 1000-1999 1,602,357.00 1,602,357.00
      2.  Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
      3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 329,033.00 329,033.00
      4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 33,500.00 33,500.00

      5.  a.  Services and Other Operating
                Expenditures  (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 0.00 0.00

           b.  Services and Other Operating
                Expenditures  (Resource 6300)

5000-5999, except
5100, 5710, 5800

           c.  Duplicating Costs for
                Instructional Materials
                (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800 86,390.00 86,390.00
      6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
      7.  Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
      8.  Interagency Transfers Out 
           a.   To Other Districts, County
                 Offices, and Charter Schools 7211,7212,7221,

7222,7281,7282 0.00 0.00
           b.   To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,

7283,7299 0.00 0.00
      9.  Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399
    10.  Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
    11.  All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
    12.  Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
           (Sum Lines B1 through B11 ) 1,931,390.00 0.00 119,890.00 2,051,280.00

C.   ENDING BALANCE
       (Must equal Line A6 minus Line B12) 979Z 36,665.00 0.00 2,963,524.49 3,000,189.49
D.   COMMENTS:

In lieu of math textbooks that fit current standards, open source materials are printed by an outside agency for instructional materials.

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislature as required by Control Section 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(B) and the definition in Education Code Section 60010(h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
 purchase of instructional materials only.  Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for appropriateness.

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
166 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

37 68346 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:58 AM

Description
Object
Codes

2020-21
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2021-22
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2022-23
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 122,288,871.00 1.71% 124,378,156.00 1.72% 126,514,993.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 675,000.00 0.00% 675,000.00 0.00% 675,000.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 2,614,794.00 0.00% 2,614,823.00 0.00% 2,614,823.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 2,083,758.00 0.01% 2,083,884.00 0.01% 2,084,040.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 7,014,589.00 -89.09% 765,589.00 0.00% 765,589.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 (21,677,282.00) 0.00% (21,677,282.00) 0.00% (21,677,282.00)

  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 112,999,730.00 -3.68% 108,840,170.00 1.96% 110,977,163.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

  1.  Certificated Salaries

     a.  Base Salaries 60,917,974.00 61,107,154.00

     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 189,180.00 191,071.00

     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment

     d.  Other Adjustments

     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 60,917,974.00 0.31% 61,107,154.00 0.31% 61,298,225.00

  2.  Classified Salaries

     a.  Base Salaries 16,623,744.00 16,723,486.00

     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 99,742.00 100,341.00

     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment

     d.  Other Adjustments

     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 16,623,744.00 0.60% 16,723,486.00 0.60% 16,823,827.00

  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 22,738,494.00 2.42% 23,289,599.00 8.49% 25,265,843.00

  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 2,572,817.00 1.73% 2,617,327.00 2.12% 2,672,814.00

  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 9,879,909.00 4.28% 10,302,742.00 2.14% 10,523,502.00

  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 275,239.00 1.73% 280,001.00 2.12% 285,937.00

  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 1,753,712.00 0.01% 1,753,850.00 0.01% 1,754,023.00

  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (342,760.00) 1.73% (348,690.00) 2.12% (356,082.00)

  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 591,150.00 0.00% 591,150.00 0.00% 591,150.00
     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00%

10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below)

11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 115,010,279.00 1.14% 116,316,619.00 2.19% 118,859,239.00

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

 (Line A6 minus line B11) (2,010,549.00) (7,476,449.00) (7,882,076.00)

D. FUND BALANCE

  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 8,951,096.24 6,940,547.24 (535,901.76)

  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 6,940,547.24 (535,901.76) (8,417,977.76)

  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance

      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 181,000.00 181,000.00 181,000.00

      b. Restricted 9740

      c. Committed

          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00

          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00

      d. Assigned 9780 2,037,550.24

      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated 

          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 4,676,694.00 4,706,208.00 4,809,575.00

          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 45,303.00 (5,423,109.76) (13,408,552.76)

      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 6,940,547.24 (535,901.76) (8,417,977.76)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
167 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted

37 68346 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:58 AM

Description
Object
Codes

2020-21
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2021-22
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2022-23
Projection

(E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

  1. General Fund 

      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 4,676,694.00 4,706,208.00 4,809,575.00

      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 45,303.00 (5,423,109.76) (13,408,552.76)
(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2
   in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)

  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 50,457.64

      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00

  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 4,772,454.64 (716,901.76) (8,598,977.76)

F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and 
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments 
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
168 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Restricted

37 68346 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 1 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:58 AM

Description
Object
Codes

2020-21
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2021-22
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2022-23
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1.  LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 706,685.00 0.00% 706,685.00 0.00% 706,685.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 3,330,346.00 0.00% 3,330,346.00 0.00% 3,330,346.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 10,122,231.00 -12.74% 8,832,834.00 0.00% 8,832,834.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 5,652,333.00 -1.12% 5,588,819.00 0.00% 5,588,819.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00%
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 21,677,282.00 0.00% 21,677,282.00 0.00% 21,677,282.00

  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 41,488,877.00 -3.26% 40,135,966.00 0.00% 40,135,966.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

  1.  Certificated Salaries

     a.  Base Salaries 13,167,459.00 13,299,134.00

     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 131,675.00 132,991.00

     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment

     d.  Other Adjustments

     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 13,167,459.00 1.00% 13,299,134.00 1.00% 13,432,125.00

  2.  Classified Salaries

     a.  Base Salaries 5,415,942.00 5,448,438.00

     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 32,496.00 32,690.00

     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment

     d.  Other Adjustments

     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 5,415,942.00 0.60% 5,448,438.00 0.60% 5,481,128.00

  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 13,593,314.00 1.48% 13,794,039.00 4.12% 14,362,976.00

  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 1,620,114.00 -49.92% 811,432.00 2.12% 828,634.00

  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 6,024,618.00 1.71% 6,127,545.00 2.09% 6,255,858.00

  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 9,727.00 1.73% 9,895.00 2.12% 10,105.00

  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 813,603.00 1.73% 827,678.00 2.12% 845,225.00

  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 234,760.00 1.73% 238,821.00 2.12% 243,884.00
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

10.  Other Adjustments (Explain in Section F below) 0.00 0.00

11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 40,879,537.00 -0.79% 40,556,982.00 2.23% 41,459,935.00

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

 (Line A6 minus line B11) 609,340.00 (421,016.00) (1,323,969.00)

D. FUND BALANCE

  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 3,475,045.09 4,084,385.09 3,663,369.09

  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 4,084,385.09 3,663,369.09 2,339,400.09
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance
      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

      b. Restricted 9740 4,084,385.10 3,663,369.09 2,339,400.09

      c. Committed

          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

          2. Other Commitments 9760

      d. Assigned 9780

      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated

          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 (0.01) 0.00 0.00

      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 4,084,385.09 3,663,369.09 2,339,400.09

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
169 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Restricted

37 68346 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/30/2015) Page 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:58 AM

Description
Object
Codes

2020-21
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2021-22
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2022-23
Projection

(E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

  1. General Fund 

      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750
      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

(Enter reserve projections for subsequent years 1 and 2

  in Columns C and E; current year - Column A - is extracted.)

  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)

      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750

      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789

      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790

  3. Total Available Reserves (Sum lines E1a thru E2c)
F. ASSUMPTIONS
Please provide below or on a separate attachment, the assumptions used to determine the projections for the first and
second subsequent fiscal years.  Further, please include an explanation for any significant expenditure adjustments
projected in lines B1d, B2d, and B10.  For additional information, please refer to the Budget Assumptions section of the 
SACS Financial Reporting Software User Guide.

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
170 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

37 68346 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 1 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:58 AM

Description
Object
Codes

2020-21
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2021-22
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2022-23
Projection

(E)
(Enter projections for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;
  current year - Column A - is extracted)
A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
  1. LCFF/Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 122,995,556.00 1.70% 125,084,841.00 1.71% 127,221,678.00
  2.  Federal Revenues 8100-8299 4,005,346.00 0.00% 4,005,346.00 0.00% 4,005,346.00
  3.  Other State Revenues 8300-8599 12,737,025.00 -10.12% 11,447,657.00 0.00% 11,447,657.00
  4.  Other Local Revenues 8600-8799 7,736,091.00 -0.82% 7,672,703.00 0.00% 7,672,859.00
  5.  Other Financing Sources
     a.  Transfers In 8900-8929 7,014,589.00 -89.09% 765,589.00 0.00% 765,589.00
     b.  Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00
     c.  Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

  6.  Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 154,488,607.00 -3.57% 148,976,136.00 1.43% 151,113,129.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

  1.  Certificated Salaries

     a.  Base Salaries 74,085,433.00 74,406,288.00

     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 320,855.00 324,062.00

     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00

     d.  Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

     e.  Total Certificated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 74,085,433.00 0.43% 74,406,288.00 0.44% 74,730,350.00

  2.  Classified Salaries

     a.  Base Salaries 22,039,686.00 22,171,924.00

     b.  Step & Column Adjustment 132,238.00 133,031.00

     c.  Cost-of-Living Adjustment 0.00 0.00

     d.  Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

     e.  Total Classified Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 22,039,686.00 0.60% 22,171,924.00 0.60% 22,304,955.00

  3.  Employee Benefits 3000-3999 36,331,808.00 2.07% 37,083,638.00 6.86% 39,628,819.00

  4.  Books and Supplies 4000-4999 4,192,931.00 -18.23% 3,428,759.00 2.12% 3,501,448.00

  5.  Services and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 15,904,527.00 3.31% 16,430,287.00 2.12% 16,779,360.00

  6.  Capital Outlay 6000-6999 284,966.00 1.73% 289,896.00 2.12% 296,042.00

  7.  Other Outgo (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-7499 2,567,315.00 0.55% 2,581,528.00 0.69% 2,599,248.00

  8.  Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 (108,000.00) 1.73% (109,869.00) 2.12% (112,198.00)
  9.  Other Financing Uses
     a.  Transfers Out 7600-7629 591,150.00 0.00% 591,150.00 0.00% 591,150.00

     b.  Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

10.  Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

11.  Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 155,889,816.00 0.63% 156,873,601.00 2.20% 160,319,174.00

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

 (Line A6 minus line B11) (1,401,209.00) (7,897,465.00) (9,206,045.00)

D. FUND BALANCE

  1.  Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01, line F1e) 12,426,141.33 11,024,932.33 3,127,467.33
  2.  Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 11,024,932.33 3,127,467.33 (6,078,577.67)
  3.  Components of Ending Fund Balance

      a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 181,000.00 181,000.00 181,000.00
      b. Restricted 9740 4,084,385.10 3,663,369.09 2,339,400.09
      c. Committed
          1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00
          2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00
      d. Assigned 9780 2,037,550.24 0.00 0.00

      e. Unassigned/Unappropriated
          1. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 4,676,694.00 4,706,208.00 4,809,575.00
          2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 45,302.99 (5,423,109.76) (13,408,552.76)
      f. Total Components of Ending Fund Balance

          (Line D3f must agree with line D2) 11,024,932.33 3,127,467.33 (6,078,577.67)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
171 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

 July 1 Budget
General Fund

Multiyear Projections
Unrestricted/Restricted

37 68346 0000000
Form MYP

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: myp (Rev 03/09/2016) Page 2 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:58 AM

Description
Object
Codes

2020-21
Budget

(Form 01)
(A)

 %
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2021-22
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2022-23
Projection

(E)

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES

  1. General Fund 
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 4,676,694.00 4,706,208.00 4,809,575.00

      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 45,303.00 (5,423,109.76) (13,408,552.76)

      d. Negative Restricted Ending Balances

         (Negative resources 2000-9999) 979Z (0.01) 0.00 0.00

  2. Special Reserve Fund - Noncapital Outlay (Fund 17)
      a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

      b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties 9789 50,457.64 0.00  0.00

      c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00
  3. Total Available Reserves - by Amount (Sum lines E1a thru E2c) 4,772,454.63 (716,901.76) (8,598,977.76)

  4. Total Available Reserves - by Percent (Line E3 divided by Line F3c) 3.06% -0.46%  -5.36%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES

  1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions

      For districts that serve as the administrative unit (AU) of a

      special education local plan area (SELPA):

      a. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation

           the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No

      b. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

          education pass-through funds:
          1. Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

          2. Special education pass-through funds 

              (Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540,

              objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections
              for subsequent years 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00

  2. District ADA  

       Used to determine the reserve standard percentage level on line F3d

       (Col. A: Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 12,673.19 12,673.19 12,673.19

  3. Calculating the Reserves
      a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 155,889,816.00 156,873,601.00 160,319,174.00

      b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00

      c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
          (Line F3a plus line F3b) 155,889,816.00 156,873,601.00 160,319,174.00

      d. Reserve Standard Percentage Level

         (Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 3% 3% 3%

      e. Reserve Standard - By Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 4,676,694.48 4,706,208.03 4,809,575.22

      f. Reserve Standard - By Amount

         (Refer to Form 01CS, Criterion 10 for calculation details) 0.00 0.00 0.00

      g. Reserve Standard (Greater of Line F3e or F3f) 4,676,694.48 4,706,208.03 4,809,575.22

      h. Available Reserves (Line E3) Meet Reserve Standard (Line F3g) YES NO NO

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
172 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 1 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

Provide methodology and assumptions used to estimate ADA, enrollment, revenues, expenditures, reserves and fund balance, and multiyear 
commitments (including cost-of-living adjustments).

Deviations from the standards must be explained and may affect the approval of the budget.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS 

1. CRITERION: Average Daily Attendance

STANDARD:  Funded average daily attendance (ADA) has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the 
previous three fiscal years by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0%        0          to            300
2.0%    301          to         1,000
1.0% 1,001        and         over

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): 12,673

District's ADA Standard Percentage Level: 1.0%

1A. Calculating the District's ADA Variances

DATA ENTRY: For the Third, Second, and First Prior Years, enter Estimated Funded ADA in the Original Budget Funded ADA column; enter district regular ADA and charter school ADA
corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the Third, Second, and First Prior Years. All other data are extracted.

Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals ADA Variance Level
Funded ADA Funded ADA            (If Budget is greater 

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) than Actuals, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2017-18)

     District Regular 12,617 12,527
     Charter School

     Total ADA 12,617 12,527 0.7% Met
Second Prior Year (2018-19)

     District Regular 12,620 12,615
     Charter School

     Total ADA 12,620 12,615 0.0% Met
First Prior Year (2019-20)

     District Regular 12,630 12,673
     Charter School 0

     Total ADA 12,630 12,673 N/A Met
Budget Year (2020-21)

     District Regular 12,673
     Charter School 0

     Total ADA 12,673

1B. Comparison of District ADA to the Standard

DATA ENTRY:  Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Funded ADA has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
173 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 2 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

2. CRITERION: Enrollment

STANDARD:  Projected enrollment has not been overestimated in 1) the first prior fiscal year OR in 2) two or more of the previous three fiscal years 
by more than the following percentage levels:

Percentage Level District ADA
3.0%        0          to            300
2.0%    301          to         1,000
1.0% 1,001        and         over

District ADA (Form A, Estimated P-2 ADA column, lines A4 and C4): 12,673

District's Enrollment Standard Percentage Level: 1.0%

2A. Calculating the District's Enrollment Variances

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Enrollment, Budget, column for all fiscal years and in the Enrollment, CBEDS Actual column for the First Prior Year; all other data are extracted or calculated.
CBEDS Actual enrollment data preloaded in the District Regular lines will include both District Regular and Charter School enrollment. Districts will need to adjust the District Regular enrollment
lines and the Charter School enrollment lines accordingly. Enter district regular enrollment and charter school enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for all
fiscal years.

Enrollment Variance Level

Enrollment (If Budget is greater

Fiscal Year Budget CBEDS Actual than Actual, else N/A) Status
Third Prior Year (2017-18)

     District Regular 13,250 13,063
     Charter School

Total Enrollment 13,250 13,063 1.4% Not Met
Second Prior Year (2018-19)

     District Regular 13,285 13,128
     Charter School

Total Enrollment 13,285 13,128 1.2% Not Met
First Prior Year (2019-20)

     District Regular 13,301 13,177
     Charter School

Total Enrollment 13,301 13,177 0.9% Met
Budget Year (2020-21)

     District Regular 13,177
     Charter School

Total Enrollment 13,177

2B. Comparison of District Enrollment to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Enrollment has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for the first prior year.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD NOT MET - Enrollment was estimated above the standard for two or more of the previous three years. Provide reasons for the overestimate, a description of the methods
and assumptions used in projecting enrollment, and what changes will be made to improve the accuracy of projections in this area.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

The actual enrollment growth was smaller than the projections provided in the demographic study. 

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
174 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 3 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

3. CRITERION: ADA to Enrollment 

STANDARD: Projected second period (P-2) average daily attendance (ADA) to enrollment ratio for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years
has not increased from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than one half of one percent (0.5%).

3A. Calculating the District's ADA to Enrollment Standard

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. Data should reflect district regular and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for
all fiscal years.

P-2 ADA Enrollment  
 Estimated/Unaudited Actuals CBEDS Actual  Historical Ratio

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) of ADA to Enrollment
Third Prior Year (2017-18)

     District Regular 12,529 13,063
     Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,529 13,063 95.9%

Second Prior Year (2018-19)
     District Regular 12,615 13,128
     Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,615 13,128 96.1%
First Prior Year (2019-20)

     District Regular 12,673 13,177
     Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,673 13,177 96.2%

Historical Average Ratio: 96.1%

District's ADA to Enrollment Standard (historical average ratio plus 0.5%): 96.6%

3B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of ADA to Enrollment

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Estimated P-2 ADA column for the two subsequent years. Enter data in the Enrollment column for the two subsequent years. Data should reflect district regular
and charter school ADA/enrollment corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund only, for all fiscal years. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated P-2 ADA Enrollment

Budget Budget/Projected

Fiscal Year (Form A, Lines A4 and C4) (Criterion 2, Item 2A) Ratio of ADA to Enrollment Status
Budget Year (2020-21)

     District Regular 12,673 13,177
     Charter School 0

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,673 13,177 96.2% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22)

     District Regular 12,685 13,177
     Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,685 13,177 96.3% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23)

     District Regular 12,685 13,177
     Charter School

Total ADA/Enrollment 12,685 13,177 96.3% Met

3C. Comparison of District ADA to Enrollment Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected P-2 ADA to enrollment ratio has not exceeded the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
175 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 4 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

4. CRITERION: LCFF Revenue

STANDARD:  Projected local control funding formula (LCFF) revenue for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the
prior fiscal year by more than the change in population, plus the district's gap funding or cost-of-living adjustment (COLA)¹ and its economic recovery
target payment, plus or minus one percent.

For basic aid districts, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year by more than the percent change in property tax revenues plus
or minus one percent.

For districts funded by necessary small school formulas, projected LCFF revenue has not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more than the
district's gap funding or COLA¹ and its economic recovery target payment, plus or minus one percent.

¹ Districts that are already at or above their LCFF target funding as described in Education Code Section 42238.03(d) receive no gap funding. These
districts have a COLA applied to their LCFF target, but their year-over-year revenue increase might be less than the statutory COLA due to certain local
factors and components of the funding formula.

4A. District's LCFF Revenue Standard

Indicate which standard applies:

LCFF Revenue

Basic Aid

Necessary Small School

The District must select which LCFF revenue standard applies.
LCFF Revenue Standard selected: Basic Aid

4A1. Calculating the District's LCFF Revenue Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in Step 1a for the two subsequent fiscal years. All other data is extracted or calculated. Enter data for Steps 2a through 2b1. All other data is calculated.

Note: Due to the full implementation of LCFF, gap funding and the economic recovery target increment payment amounts are no longer applicable.

Projected LCFF Revenue

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step 1 - Change in Population (2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

a. ADA (Funded)

(Form A, lines A6 and C4) 12,679.19 12,679.19 12,679.19 12,679.19

b. Prior Year ADA (Funded) 12,679.19 12,679.19 12,679.19

c. Difference (Step 1a minus Step 1b) 0.00 0.00 0.00

d. Percent Change Due to Population

(Step 1c divided by Step 1b) 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Step 2 - Change in Funding Level 

a. Prior Year LCFF Funding 120,243,937.00 122,288,871.00 124,378,348.00
b1. COLA percentage 3.26% 0.00% 0.00%
b2. COLA amount (proxy for purposes of this

criterion) 3,919,952.35 0.00 0.00
c. Percent Change Due to Funding Level

(Step 2b2 divided by Step 2a) 3.26% 0.00% 0.00%

Step 3 - Total Change in Population and Funding Level
(Step 1d plus Step 2c) 3.26% 0.00% 0.00%

LCFF Revenue Standard (Step 3, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
176 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 5 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

4A2. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Basic Aid

DATA ENTRY: If applicable to your district, input data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for projected local property taxes; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Basic Aid District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

Projected Local Property Taxes
(Form 01, Objects 8021 - 8089) 115,958,628.00 120,016,921.00 122,117,217.00 124,254,269.00

Percent Change from Previous Year 3.50% 1.75% 1.75%
Basic Aid Standard

(percent change from

previous year, plus/minus 1%): 2.50% to 4.50% .75% to 2.75% .75% to 2.75%

4A3. Alternate LCFF Revenue Standard - Necessary Small School

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Necessary Small School District Projected LCFF Revenue 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Necessary Small School Standard

(COLA Step 2c, plus/minus 1%): N/A N/A N/A

4B. Calculating the District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue 

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year columns for LCFF Revenue; all other data are extracted or calculated. 

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

LCFF Revenue

(Fund 01, Objects 8011, 8012, 8020-8089) 120,837,720.00 122,906,077.00 125,006,163.00 127,143,001.00

District's Projected Change in LCFF Revenue: 1.71% 1.71% 1.71%
Basic Aid Standard: 2.50% to 4.50% .75% to 2.75% .75% to 2.75%

Status: Not Met Met Met

4C. Comparison of District LCFF Revenue to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected change in LCFF revenue is outside the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years.  Provide reasons why the  projection(s)
exceed the standard(s) and a description of the methods and assumptions used in projecting LCFF revenue.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

We are projecting 0% COLA in the budget and subsequent years.  Our assumptions include a 3.5% increase in property taxes in the budget year but only
a 1.75% increase in property taxes in the two subsequent years based on the county tax assessors projections.

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
177 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 6 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

5. CRITERION: Salaries and Benefits

STANDARD: Projected ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted general fund expenditures for any of the budget year or two
subsequent fiscal years has not changed from the historical average ratio from the three prior fiscal years by more than the greater of three percent or the
district's required reserves percentage.

5A. Calculating the District's Historical Average Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Estimated/Unaudited Actuals - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999) Ratio

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures 

Third Prior Year (2017-18) 92,294,744.57 104,385,085.50 88.4%

Second Prior Year (2018-19) 95,953,348.64 108,795,884.76 88.2%

First Prior Year (2019-20) 98,704,877.83 112,571,435.61 87.7%

Historical Average Ratio: 88.1%

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage
(Criterion 10B, Line 4): 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

District's Salaries and Benefits Standard
(historical average ratio, plus/minus the greater

of 3% or the district's reserve standard percentage): 85.1% to 91.1% 85.1% to 91.1% 85.1% to 91.1%

5B. Calculating the District's Projected Ratio of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits to Total Unrestricted General Fund Expenditures

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits, and Total Unrestricted Expenditures data for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years will be extracted; if not, 
enter data for the two subsequent years. All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Budget - Unrestricted
(Resources 0000-1999)

Salaries and Benefits Total Expenditures Ratio

(Form 01, Objects 1000-3999) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7499)  of Unrestricted Salaries and Benefits
Fiscal Year (Form MYP, Lines B1-B3) (Form MYP, Lines B1-B8, B10) to Total Unrestricted Expenditures Status

Budget Year (2020-21) 100,280,212.00 114,419,129.00 87.6% Met

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 101,120,239.00 115,725,469.00 87.4% Met

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 103,387,895.00 118,268,089.00 87.4% Met

5C. Comparison of District Salaries and Benefits Ratio to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Ratio of total unrestricted salaries and benefits to total unrestricted expenditures has met the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
178 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 7 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

6. CRITERION: Other Revenues and Expenditures

STANDARD: Projected operating revenues (including federal, other state, and other local) or expenditures (including books and supplies,
and services and other operating), for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years, have not changed from the prior fiscal year amount by more
than the percentage change in population and the funded cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) plus or minus ten percent.

For each major object category, changes that exceed the percentage change in population and the funded COLA plus or minus five percent must be
explained.

6A. Calculating the District's Other Revenues and Expenditures Standard Percentage Ranges

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
1. District's Change in Population and Funding Level

(Criterion 4A1, Step 3): 3.26% 0.00% 0.00%
2. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 

Standard Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 10%): -6.74% to 13.26% -10.00% to 10.00% -10.00% to 10.00%
3. District's Other Revenues and Expenditures 

Explanation Percentage Range (Line 1, plus/minus 5%): -1.74% to 8.26% -5.00% to 5.00% -5.00% to 5.00%

6B. Calculating the District's Change by Major Object Category and Comparison to the Explanation Percentage Range (Section 6A, Line 3)

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for each revenue and expenditure section will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent 
years. All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Explanations must be entered for each category if the percent change for any year exceeds the district's explanation percentage range.

Percent Change Change Is Outside
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount  Over Previous Year Explanation Range

Federal Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8100-8299) (Form MYP, Line A2)

First Prior Year (2019-20) 4,074,681.00

Budget Year (2020-21) 4,005,346.00 -1.70% No

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 4,005,346.00 0.00% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 4,005,346.00 0.00% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

Other State Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8300-8599) (Form MYP, Line A3)

First Prior Year (2019-20) 11,710,259.00

Budget Year (2020-21) 12,737,025.00 8.77% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 11,447,657.00 -10.12% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 11,447,657.00 0.00% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

For 2019-20, the restricted revenue and expenditure budgets were adjusted to more closely reflect our projected ending fund balance. STRS on behalf
contribution has increased. For 2020-21, prior year carryovers and the one-time grant SB117 for COVID-19 were removed. In addition, the CTE Incentive
Grant and Strong Workforce grant, totaling $1.2 million, is budgeted in 2020-21, however has been removed from the subsequent years until a grant letter
is received.

Other Local Revenue (Fund 01, Objects 8600-8799) (Form MYP, Line A4)

First Prior Year (2019-20) 9,805,949.00

Budget Year (2020-21) 7,736,091.00 -21.11% Yes

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 7,672,703.00 -0.82% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 7,672,859.00 0.00% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

In light of our current economy due to the COVID-19 pandemic, we have already experienced a decrease in donations. In the 2020-21 budget, we
decreased our donation revenue and will add to our budget as it is received. Interest income has also been decreased due to the recession. One-time
revenue as a refund for an overpayment to Hartford Insurance has been removed in the two subsequent fiscal years.

Books and Supplies (Fund 01, Objects 4000-4999) (Form MYP, Line B4)

First Prior Year (2019-20) 4,178,165.78

Budget Year (2020-21) 4,192,931.00 0.35% No

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 3,428,759.00 -18.23% Yes

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 3,501,448.00 2.12% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

In 2020-21, the CTE Incentive Grant and Strong Workforce grant is budgeted ($1.2 million) but has been removed from the subsequent two fiscal years
until a grant letter is received.

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
179 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 8 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Fund 01, Objects 5000-5999) (Form MYP, Line B5)

First Prior Year (2019-20) 15,782,715.00

Budget Year (2020-21) 15,904,527.00 0.77% No

1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 16,430,287.00 3.31% No

2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 16,779,360.00 2.12% No

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

6C. Calculating the District's Change in Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures (Section 6A, Line 2)

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.

Percent Change
Object Range / Fiscal Year Amount Over Previous Year Status

Total Federal, Other State, and Other Local Revenue (Criterion 6B)
First Prior Year (2019-20) 25,590,889.00
Budget Year (2020-21) 24,478,462.00 -4.35% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 23,125,706.00 -5.53% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 23,125,862.00 0.00% Met

Total Books and Supplies, and Services and Other Operating Expenditures (Criterion 6B)
First Prior Year (2019-20) 19,960,880.78
Budget Year (2020-21) 20,097,458.00 0.68% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 19,859,046.00 -1.19% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 20,280,808.00 2.12% Met

6D. Comparison of District Total Operating Revenues and Expenditures to the Standard Percentage Range

DATA ENTRY: Explanations are linked from Section 6B if the status in Section 6C is not met; no entry is allowed below.

1a. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating revenues have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:

Federal Revenue

(linked from 6B 

if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other State Revenue

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Other Local Revenue

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met)

1b. STANDARD MET - Projected total operating expenditures have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
Books and Supplies

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met)

Explanation:
Services and Other Exps

(linked from 6B 
if NOT met)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
180 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 9 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

7. CRITERION: Facilities Maintenance

STANDARD: Confirm that the annual contribution for facilities maintenance funding is not less than the amount required pursuant to Education Code
Section 17070.75, if applicable, and that the district is providing adequately to preserve the functionality of its facilities for their normal life in accordance
with Education Code sections 52060(d)(1) and 17002(d)(1).

Determining the District's Compliance with the Contribution Requirement for EC Section 17070.75 - Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance
Account (OMMA/RMA)

NOTE: EC Section 17070.75 requires the district to deposit into the account a minimum amount equal to or greater than three percent of the total general fund expenditures
and other financing uses for that fiscal year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for special education local plan area (SELPA) administrative units (AUs); all other data are extracted or calculated. If standard is not met,
enter an X in the appropriate box and enter an explanation, if applicable.

1. a. For districts that are the AU of a SELPA, do you choose to exclude revenues that are passed through to participating members of
    the SELPA from the OMMA/RMA required minimum contribution calculation?

b. Pass-through revenues and apportionments that may be excluded from the OMMA/RMA calculation per EC Section 17070.75(b)(2)(D)
    (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00

2. Ongoing and Major Maintenance/Restricted Maintenance Account

a. Budgeted Expenditures 
    and Other Financing Uses 
    (Form 01, objects 1000-7999) 155,889,816.00
b. Plus: Pass-through Revenues 3% Required Budgeted Contribution¹
    and Apportionments Minimum Contribution to the Ongoing and Major 
    (Line 1b, if line 1a is No) (Line 2c times 3%) Maintenance Account Status
c. Net Budgeted Expenditures 
    and Other Financing Uses 155,889,816.00 4,676,694.48 5,455,596.00 Met

¹ Fund 01, Resource 8150, Objects 8900-8999

If standard is not met, enter an X in the box that best describes why the minimum required contribution was not made:

  Not applicable (district does not participate in the Leroy F. Greene School Facilities Act of 1998)

  Exempt (due to district's small size [EC Section 17070.75 (b)(2)(E)])

  Other (explanation must be provided)

Explanation:

(required if NOT met

and Other is marked)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
181 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 10 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

8. CRITERION: Deficit Spending

STANDARD: Unrestricted deficit spending (total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses is greater than total unrestricted revenues and other
financing sources) as a percentage of total unrestricted expenditures and other financing uses, has not exceeded one-third of the district's available
reserves¹ as a percentage of total expenditures and other financing uses² in two out of three prior fiscal years.

8A. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated.
Third Prior Year Second Prior Year First Prior Year

(2017-18) (2018-19) (2019-20)
1. District's Available Reserve Amounts (resources 0000-1999)

a. Stabilization Arrangements
    (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9750) 0.00 0.00 0.00
b. Reserve for Economic Uncertainties
    (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9789) 13,213,926.62 13,447,119.27 10,841,744.64
c. Unassigned/Unappropriated
    (Funds 01 and 17, Object 9790) 0.00 0.00 45,303.00
d. Negative General Fund Ending Balances in Restricted
    Resources (Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of
    resources 2000-9999) 0.00 0.00 (0.01)
e. Available Reserves (Lines 1a through 1d) 13,213,926.62 13,447,119.27 10,887,047.63

2. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
a. District's Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
    (Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) 139,204,778.21 153,486,598.43 153,076,226.61
b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Fund 10, resources
    3300-3499 and 6500-6540, objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00
c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
    (Line 2a plus Line 2b) 139,204,778.21 153,486,598.43 153,076,226.61

3. District's Available Reserve Percentage
(Line 1e divided by Line 2c) 9.5% 8.8% 7.1%

District's Deficit Spending Standard Percentage Levels
(Line 3 times 1/3): 3.2% 2.9% 2.4%

¹Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangement, Reserve for 
Economic Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the 
Special Reserve Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by 
any negative ending balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

²A school district that is the Administrative Unit of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA)
may exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

8B. Calculating the District's Deficit Spending Percentages

DATA ENTRY: All data are extracted or calculated. 

Net Change in Total Unrestricted Expenditures Deficit Spending Level

Unrestricted Fund Balance and Other Financing Uses (If Net Change in Unrestricted Fund

Fiscal Year (Form 01, Section E) (Form 01, Objects 1000-7999) Balance is negative, else N/A) Status

Third Prior Year (2017-18) (2,996,660.27) 104,596,124.68 2.9% Met

Second Prior Year (2018-19) (2,541,338.32) 112,464,469.46 2.3% Met

First Prior Year (2019-20) (5,622,768.61) 113,294,973.61 5.0% Not Met

Budget Year (2020-21) (Information only) (2,010,549.00) 115,010,279.00

8C. Comparison of District Deficit Spending to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted deficit spending, if any, has not exceeded the standard percentage level in two or more of the three prior years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

In 2019-20, the expenditure budget includes one-time carryovers as well as a salary schedule increase for all bargaining units.

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
182 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 11 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

9. CRITERION: Fund Balance

STANDARD: Budgeted beginning unrestricted general fund balance has not been overestimated for two out of three prior fiscal years by more than the
following percentage levels:

Percentage Level ¹      District ADA   
1.7%                            0   to                   300
1.3%                        301   to                1,000
1.0%                     1,001   to              30,000
0.7%                   30,001   to            400,000
0.3%                 400,001 and                 over

¹ Percentage levels equate to a rate of deficit spending which would eliminate recommended reserves for
economic uncertainties over a three year period.

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Form A, Lines A6 and C4): 12,679

District's Fund Balance Standard Percentage Level: 1.0%

9A. Calculating the District's Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance Percentages

DATA ENTRY: Enter data in the Original Budget column for the First, Second, and Third Prior Years; all other data are extracted or calculated.

Unrestricted General Fund Beginning Balance ² Beginning Fund Balance

(Form 01, Line F1e, Unrestricted Column) Variance Level

Fiscal Year Original Budget Estimated/Unaudited Actuals (If overestimated, else N/A) Status

Third Prior Year (2017-18) 16,503,469.00 20,111,863.42 N/A Met

Second Prior Year (2018-19) 12,913,131.00 17,115,203.17 N/A Met

First Prior Year (2019-20) 11,773,033.00 14,573,864.85 N/A Met
Budget Year (2020-21) (Information only) 8,951,096.24

² Adjusted beginning balance, including audit adjustments and other restatements (objects 9791-9795)

9B. Comparison of District Unrestricted Beginning Fund Balance to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD MET - Unrestricted general fund beginning fund balance has not been overestimated by more than the standard percentage level for two or more of the previous three
years.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
183 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 12 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

10. CRITERION: Reserves

STANDARD: Available reserves¹ for any of the budget year or two subsequent fiscal years are not less than the following percentages or amounts² as
applied to total expenditures and other financing uses³:

DATA ENTRY: Budget Year data are extracted. If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data will be extracted. If not, enter district regular ADA
and charter school ADA corresponding to financial data reported in the General Fund, only, for the two subsequent years.

Percentage Level      District ADA    
5% or $71,000 (greater of)                            0   to                   300
4% or $71,000 (greater of)                        301   to                1,000

3%                     1,001   to              30,000
2%                   30,001   to            400,000
1%                 400,001 and                 over

¹ Available reserves are the unrestricted amounts in the Stabilization Arrangements, Reserve for Economic
Uncertainties, and Unassigned/Unappropriated accounts in the General Fund and the Special Reserve
Fund for Other Than Capital Outlay Projects. Available reserves will be reduced by any negative ending
balances in restricted resources in the General Fund.

² Dollar amounts to be adjusted annually by the prior year statutory cost-of-living adjustment (Education
Code Section 42238), rounded to the nearest thousand.

³ A school district that is the Administrative Unit (AU) of a Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) may
exclude from its expenditures the distribution of funds to its participating members.

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

District Estimated P-2 ADA (Budget Year, Form A, Lines A4 and C4. 12,673 12,673 12,673
Subsequent Years, Form MYP, Line F2, if available.)

District's Reserve Standard Percentage Level: 3% 3% 3%

10A. Calculating the District's Special Education Pass-through Exclusions (only for districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA)

DATA ENTRY: For SELPA AUs, if Form MYP exists, all data will be extracted including the Yes/No button selection. If not, click the appropriate Yes or No button 
for item 1 and, if Yes, enter data for item 2a and for the two subsequent years in item 2b; Budget Year data are extracted.

For districts that serve as the AU of a SELPA (Form MYP, Lines F1a, F1b1, and F1b2):

1. Do you choose to exclude from the reserve calculation the pass-through funds distributed to SELPA members? No
2. If you are the SELPA AU and are excluding special education pass-through funds:

a.   Enter the name(s) of the SELPA(s):

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
b.   Special Education Pass-through Funds 
      (Fund 10, resources 3300-3499 and 6500-6540, 
      objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223) 0.00 0.00 0.00

10B. Calculating the District's Reserve Standard

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 and 2 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Fund 01, objects 1000-7999) (Form MYP, Line B11) 155,889,816.00 156,873,601.00 160,319,174.00

2. Plus: Special Education Pass-through

(Criterion 10A, Line 2b, if Criterion 10A, Line 1 is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

(Line B1 plus Line B2) 155,889,816.00 156,873,601.00 160,319,174.00

4. Reserve Standard Percentage Level 3% 3% 3%

5. Reserve Standard - by Percent

(Line B3 times Line B4) 4,676,694.48 4,706,208.03 4,809,575.22

6. Reserve Standard - by Amount

($71,000 for districts with 0 to 1,000 ADA, else 0) 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. District's Reserve Standard

(Greater of Line B5 or Line B6) 4,676,694.48 4,706,208.03 4,809,575.22

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
184 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 13 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

10C. Calculating the District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, 1st and 2nd Subsequent Year data for lines 1 through 7 will be extracted; if not, enter data for the two subsequent years. 
All other data are extracted or calculated. 

Reserve Amounts
(Unrestricted resources 0000-1999 except Line 4):

Budget Year
(2020-21)

1st Subsequent Year
(2021-22)

2nd Subsequent Year
(2022-23)

1. General Fund - Stabilization Arrangements
(Fund 01, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E1a) 0.00

2. General Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 01, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E1b) 4,676,694.00 4,706,208.00 4,809,575.00

3. General Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 01, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E1c) 45,303.00 (5,423,109.76) (13,408,552.76)
4. General Fund - Negative Ending Balances in Restricted Resources

(Fund 01, Object 979Z, if negative, for each of resources 2000-9999)
(Form MYP, Line E1d) (0.01) 0.00 0.00

5. Special Reserve Fund - Stabilization Arrangements

(Fund 17, Object 9750) (Form MYP, Line E2a) 0.00
6. Special Reserve Fund - Reserve for Economic Uncertainties

(Fund 17, Object 9789) (Form MYP, Line E2b) 50,457.64

7. Special Reserve Fund - Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount

(Fund 17, Object 9790) (Form MYP, Line E2c) 0.00 0.00 0.00

8. District's Budgeted Reserve Amount

(Lines C1 thru C7) 4,772,454.63 (716,901.76) (8,598,977.76)
9. District's Budgeted Reserve Percentage (Information only)

(Line 8 divided by Section 10B, Line 3) 3.06% -0.46% -5.36%
District's Reserve Standard 

(Section 10B, Line 7): 4,676,694.48 4,706,208.03 4,809,575.22

Status: Met Not Met Not Met

10D. Comparison of District Reserve Amount to the Standard

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if the standard is not met.

1a. STANDARD NOT MET - Projected available reserves are below the standard in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years.  Provide reasons for reserves falling below
the standard and what plans and actions are anticipated to be taken to increase reserves to, or above, the standard.

Explanation:

(required if NOT met)

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Governor's May Revise was significantly impacted. The May Revision was release on May 14, 2020, and gives
school districts no time to plan for adjustments prior to budget adoption. The District is currently looking at various budget options to address the shortfall
in preparation for our first interim budget report.

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
185 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 14 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items S1 through S4. Enter an explanation for each Yes answer.

S1. Contingent Liabilities

1a. Does your district have any known or contingent liabilities (e.g., financial or program audits, litigation,
state compliance reviews) that may impact the budget? No

1b. If Yes, identify the liabilities and how they may impact the budget:

S2. Use of One-time Revenues for Ongoing Expenditures

1a. Does your district have ongoing general fund expenditures in the budget in excess of one percent of
the total general fund expenditures that are funded with one-time resources? No

1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures and explain how the one-time resources will be replaced to continue funding the ongoing expenditures in the following fiscal years:

S3. Use of Ongoing Revenues for One-time Expenditures

1a. Does your district have large non-recurring general fund expenditures that are funded with ongoing

general fund revenues? No

1b. If Yes, identify the expenditures:

S4. Contingent Revenues

1a. Does your district have projected revenues for the budget year or either of the two subsequent fiscal years
contingent on reauthorization by the local government, special legislation, or other definitive act 
(e.g., parcel taxes, forest reserves)? No

1b. If Yes, identify any of these revenues that are dedicated for ongoing expenses and explain how the revenues will be replaced or expenditures reduced:

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
186 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 15 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S5. Contributions

Identify projected contributions from unrestricted resources in the general fund to restricted resources in the general fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years. Provide
an explanation if contributions have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether contributions are
ongoing or one-time in nature.

Identify projected transfers to or from the general fund to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.
Provide an explanation if transfers have changed from the prior fiscal year amounts by more than $20,000 and more than ten percent. Explanation should include whether transfers are
ongoing or one-time in nature.

Estimate the impact of any capital projects on the general fund operational budget.

District's Contributions and Transfers Standard:
-10.0% to +10.0%

or -$20,000 to +$20,000

S5A. Identification of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects that may Impact the General Fund

DATA ENTRY: If Form MYP exists, the data will be extracted for the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. If Form MYP does not exist, enter data in the 1st and 2nd Subsequent Years. Click the
appropriate button for Item 1d. All other data are extracted or calculated.

Description / Fiscal Year Projection Amount of Change Percent Change Status

1a. Contributions, Unrestricted General Fund (Fund 01, Resources 0000-1999, Object 8980)
First Prior Year (2019-20) (20,349,250.00)
Budget Year (2020-21) (21,677,282.00) 1,328,032.00 6.5% Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) (21,677,282.00) 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) (21,677,282.00) 0.00 0.0% Met

1b. Transfers In, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2019-20) 765,589.00
Budget Year (2020-21) 7,014,589.00 6,249,000.00 816.2% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 765,589.00 (6,249,000.00) -89.1% Not Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 765,589.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1c. Transfers Out, General Fund *
First Prior Year (2019-20) 723,538.00
Budget Year (2020-21) 591,150.00 (132,388.00) -18.3% Not Met
1st Subsequent Year (2021-22) 591,150.00 0.00 0.0% Met
2nd Subsequent Year (2022-23) 591,150.00 0.00 0.0% Met

1d. Impact of Capital Projects
Do you have any capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget? No

* Include transfers used to cover operating deficits in either the general fund or any other fund.

S5B. Status of the District's Projected Contributions, Transfers, and Capital Projects

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Not Met for items 1a-1c or if Yes for item 1d.

1a. MET - Projected contributions have not changed by more than the standard for the budget and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

1b. NOT MET - The projected transfers in to the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the amount(s)
transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timelines, for reducing or eliminating the transfers.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

In 2020-21, a transfer in from Fund 17 of $6.2 million is budgeted in order to meet the District's minimum reserve requirement.

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
187 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 16 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

1c. NOT MET - The projected transfers out of the general fund have changed by more than the standard for one or more of the budget or subsequent two fiscal years. Identify the
amount(s) transferred, by fund, and whether transfers are ongoing or one-time in nature. If ongoing, explain the district's plan, with timeframes, for reducing or eliminating the transfers.

Explanation:
(required if NOT met)

In 2019-20 an increased contribution to Fund 13 is budgeted, due to the loss of revenue impact from the COVID-19 school closures.

1d. NO - There are no capital projects that may impact the general fund operational budget.

Project Information:

(required if YES)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
188 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 17 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S6. Long-term Commitments

Identify all existing and new multiyear commitments¹ and their annual required payments for the budget year and two subsequent fiscal years.

Explain how any increase in annual payments will be funded. Also explain how any decrease to funding sources used to pay long-term commitments will be replaced.

¹ Include multiyear commitments, multiyear debt agreements, and new programs or contracts that result in long-term obligations.

S6A. Identification of the District's Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all columns of item 2 for applicable long-term commitments; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district have long-term (multiyear) commitments?
(If No, skip item 2 and Sections S6B and S6C) Yes

2. If Yes to item 1, list all new and existing multiyear commitments and required annual debt service amounts. Do not include long-term commitments for postemployment benefits other
than pensions (OPEB); OPEB is disclosed in item S7A.

# of Years SACS Fund and Object Codes Used For: Principal Balance
Type of Commitment Remaining Funding Sources (Revenues) Debt Service (Expenditures) as of July 1, 2020

Capital Leases 4 General Fund General Fund (7438/7439) 593,613
Certificates of Participation
General Obligation Bonds 24 Special Tax Revenue Special Tax Revenue Debt Service (7438/7439) 346,703,024
Supp Early Retirement Program
State School Building Loans 1 State CTE Loan Captial Facilities (7438/7439) 265,548
Compensated Absences

Other Long-term Commitments (do not include OPEB):
Special Tax Revenue Bond 26 Special Tax Revenue Special Tax Revenue 98,309,007
Qualified School Construction Bond 7 Gen Fund/Fed Subsidy/Energy Savings/Trans In General Fund (7438/7439) 11,689,139

TOTAL: 457,560,331

Prior Year Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment Annual Payment

Type of Commitment (continued) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I) (P & I)

Capital Leases 157,973 157,973 157,973 157,973

Certificates of Participation

General Obligation Bonds 13,989,828 14,353,528 14,719,828 15,103,903

Supp Early Retirement Program

State School Building Loans 343,982 265,548 0 0

Compensated Absences 1,781,947 1,781,947 1,781,947 1,781,947

Other Long-term Commitments (continued):

Special Tax Revenue Bond 7,710,611 7,619,029 7,707,380 7,699,379
Qualified School Construction Bond 849,560 849,560 849,560 849,560

Total Annual Payments: 24,833,901 25,027,585 25,216,688 25,592,762
Has total annual payment increased over prior year (2019-20)? Yes Yes Yes

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
189 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 18 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S6B. Comparison of the District's Annual Payments to Prior Year Annual Payment

DATA ENTRY: Enter an explanation if Yes.

1a. Yes - Annual payments for long-term commitments have increased in one or more of the budget or two subsequent fiscal years. Explain how the increase in annual payments will be
funded.

Explanation:
(required if Yes

to increase in total
annual payments)

The increased annual payments will be funded through Capital Facilities and Building Funds, not the General Fund.

S6C. Identification of Decreases to Funding Sources Used to Pay Long-term Commitments

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1; if Yes, an explanation is required in item 2.

1. Will funding sources used to pay long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, or are they one-time sources?

No

2.

No - Funding sources will not decrease or expire prior to the end of the commitment period, and one-time funds are not being used for long-term commitment annual payments.

Explanation:
(required if Yes)

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
190 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 19 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S7. Unfunded Liabilities

Estimate the unfunded liability for postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB) based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the actuarially
determined contribution (if available); and indicate how the obligation is funded (pay-as-you-go, amortized over a specific period, etc.).

Estimate the unfunded liability for self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation based on an actuarial valuation, if required, or other method; identify or estimate the required
contribution; and indicate how the obligation is funded (level of risk retained, funding approach, etc.).

S7A. Identification of the District's Estimated Unfunded Liability for Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions (OPEB)

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section except the budget year data on line 5b.

1. Does your district provide postemployment benefits other

than pensions (OPEB)? (If No, skip items 2-5) Yes

2. For the district's OPEB:
a. Are they lifetime benefits? No

b. Do benefits continue past age 65? No

c. Describe any other characteristics of the district's OPEB program including eligibility criteria and amounts, if any, that retirees are required to contribute toward
    their own benefits:

Eligible retirees only contribute to their own benefits if their premium exceeds their District CAP.  This rate is based on the PPO monthly rate effective as of
the year of their retirement.

3. a. Are OPEB financed on a pay-as-you-go, actuarial cost, or other method? Pay-as-you-go

b. Indicate any accumulated amounts earmarked for OPEB in a self-insurance or Self-Insurance Fund Governmental Fund
    governmental fund 0 0

4. OPEB Liabilities
a. Total OPEB liability 32,695,587.00
b. OPEB plan(s) fiduciary net position (if applicable) 0.00
c. Total/Net OPEB liability (Line 4a minus Line 4b) 32,695,587.00
d. Is total OPEB liability based on the district's estimate 
    or an actuarial valuation? Actuarial
e. If based on an actuarial valuation, indicate the measurement date
    of the OPEB valuation Jun 30, 2019

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

5. OPEB Contributions (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

a. OPEB actuarially determined contribution (ADC), if available, per
    actuarial valuation or Alternative Measurement 
    Method 3,288,568.00 3,288,568.00 3,288,568.00
b. OPEB amount contributed (for this purpose, include premiums
    paid to a self-insurance fund) (funds 01-70, objects 3701-3752) 809,155.00 809,155.00 809,155.00
c. Cost of OPEB benefits (equivalent of "pay-as-you-go" amount) 809,155.00 809,155.00 809,155.00

d. Number of retirees receiving OPEB benefits 75 75 75

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
191 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 20 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S7B. Identification of the District's Unfunded Liability for Self-Insurance Programs

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate button in item 1 and enter data in all other applicable items; there are no extractions in this section.

1. Does your district operate any self-insurance programs such as workers' compensation,
employee health and welfare, or property and liability? (Do not include OPEB, which is
covered in Section S7A) (If No, skip items 2-4)

No

2. Describe each self-insurance program operated by the district, including details for each such as level of risk retained, funding approach, basis for valuation (district's estimate or
actuarial), and date of the valuation:

3. Self-Insurance Liabilities
a. Accrued liability for self-insurance programs
b. Unfunded liability for self-insurance programs

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

4. Self-Insurance Contributions (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
a. Required contribution (funding) for self-insurance programs
b. Amount contributed (funded) for self-insurance programs

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
192 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 21 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S8. Status of Labor Agreements

Analyze the status of all employee labor agreements. Identify new labor agreements, as well as new commitments provided as part of previously ratified multiyear agreements; and
include all contracts, including all administrator contracts (and including all compensation). For new agreements, indicate the date of the required board meeting. Compare the increase
in new commitments to the projected increase in ongoing revenues, and explain how these commitments will be funded in future fiscal years.

If salary and benefit negotiations are not finalized at budget adoption, upon settlement with certificated or classified staff:
The school district must determine the cost of the settlement, including salaries, benefits, and any other agreements that change costs, and provide the county office of education (COE)
with an analysis of the cost of the settlement and its impact on the operating budget.

The county superintendent shall review the analysis relative to the criteria and standards, and may provide written comments to the president of the district governing board and
superintendent.

S8A. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Certificated (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

Number of certificated (non-management)
full-time-equivalent (FTE) positions 603.3 593.3 593.3 593.3

Certificated (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? No

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure board meeting:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified

by the district superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the agreement?

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  End Date:  

5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
193 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 22 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 1,150,308

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 2,357,587 2,475,466 2,599,239

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer Flat Amount Paid Flat Amount Paid Flat Amount Paid

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

Certificated (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements

Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget? No

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 664,729 671,867 674,386

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Certificated (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees
included in the budget and MYPs?

Yes Yes Yes

Certificated (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., class size, hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
194 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 23 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S8B. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Classified (Non-management) Employees

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

Number of classified (non-management)
FTE positions 356.0 351.5 351.5 351.5

Classified (Non-management) Salary and Benefit Negotiations

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? No
If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have been filed with the COE, complete questions 2 and 3.

If Yes, and the corresponding public disclosure documents
have not been filed with the COE, complete questions 2-5.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 6 and 7.

Negotiations Settled
2a. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(a), date of public disclosure 

board meeting:

2b. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(b), was the agreement certified

by the district superintendent and chief business official?

If Yes, date of Superintendent and CBO certification:

3. Per Government Code Section 3547.5(c), was a budget revision adopted

to meet the costs of the agreement?

If Yes, date of budget revision board adoption:

4. Period covered by the agreement: Begin Date:  End Date:  

5. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)?

One Year Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year

or
Multiyear Agreement

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Identify the source of funding that will be used to support multiyear salary commitments:

Negotiations Not Settled

6. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 230,920

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

7. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
195 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 24 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 4,743,910 4,981,106 5,230,161

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer Flat Amount Paid Flat Amount Paid Flat Amount Paid

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

Classified (Non-management) Prior Year Settlements

Are any new costs from prior year settlements included in the budget? No

If Yes, amount of new costs included in the budget and MYPs
If Yes, explain the nature of the new costs:

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Cost of step & column adjustments 118,712 119,404 120,120

3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 0.6% 0.6% 0.6%

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Classified (Non-management) Attrition (layoffs and retirements) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are savings from attrition included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Are additional H&W benefits for those laid-off or retired employees
included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

Classified (Non-management) - Other
List other significant contract changes and the cost impact of each change (i.e., hours of employment, leave of absence, bonuses, etc.):

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
196 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 25 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S8C. Cost Analysis of District's Labor Agreements - Management/Supervisor/Confidential Employees 

DATA ENTRY: Enter all applicable data items; there are no extractions in this section.

Prior Year (2nd Interim) Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2019-20) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)
Number of management, supervisor, and
confidential FTE positions 78.9 77.4 77.4 77.4

Management/Supervisor/Confidential 

Salary and Benefit Negotiations

1. Are salary and benefit negotiations settled for the budget year? No

If Yes, complete question 2.

If No, identify the unsettled negotiations including any prior year unsettled negotiations and then complete questions 3 and 4.

If n/a, skip the remainder of Section S8C.

Negotiations Settled

2. Salary settlement: Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

Is the cost of salary settlement included in the budget and multiyear 
projections (MYPs)?

Total cost of salary settlement

% change in salary schedule from prior year
(may enter text, such as "Reopener")

Negotiations Not Settled

3. Cost of a one percent increase in salary and statutory benefits 118,895

Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year

(2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

4. Amount included for any tentative salary schedule increases 0 0 0

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Health and Welfare (H&W) Benefits (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are costs of H&W benefit changes included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes

2. Total cost of H&W benefits 257,981 270,880 284,424

3. Percent of H&W cost paid by employer Flat Amount Paid Flat Amount Paid Flat Amount Paid

4. Percent projected change in H&W cost over prior year 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Step and Column Adjustments (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are step & column adjustments included in the budget and MYPs? Yes Yes Yes
2. Cost of step and column adjustments 78,431 81,821 82,588
3. Percent change in step & column over prior year 1.0% 1.0% 1.0%

Management/Supervisor/Confidential Budget Year 1st Subsequent Year 2nd Subsequent Year
Other Benefits (mileage, bonuses, etc.) (2020-21) (2021-22) (2022-23)

1. Are costs of other benefits included in the budget and MYPs? No No No

2. Total cost of other benefits 0 0 0

3. Percent change in cost of other benefits over prior year 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
197 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 26 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

S9. Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)

Confirm that the school district's governing board has adopted an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button in item 1, and enter the date in item 2.

1. Did or will the school district's governing board adopt an LCAP or an update to the LCAP effective for the budget year? Yes

2. Adoption date of the LCAP or an update to the LCAP. Not Applicable

S10. LCAP Expenditures

Confirm that the school district's budget includes the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button.

Does the school district's budget include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP or annual update to the LCAP as described
in the Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template? No

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
198 of 286



San Dieguito Union High
San Diego County

2020-21 July 1 Budget
General Fund

School District Criteria and Standards Review
37 68346 0000000

Form 01CS

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2020.1.0
File: cs-a (Rev 04/10/2020) Page 27 of 27 Printed:  5/27/2020  7:55 AM

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS

The following fiscal indicators are designed to provide additional data for reviewing agencies. A "Yes" answer to any single indicator does not necessarily suggest a cause for concern, but may
alert the reviewing agency to the need for additional review.

DATA ENTRY: Click the appropriate Yes or No button for items A1 through A9 except item A3, which is automatically completed based on data in Criterion 2.

A1. Do cash flow projections show that the district will end the budget year with a
negative cash balance in the general fund? No

A2. Is the system of personnel position control independent from the payroll system?
Yes

A3. Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior fiscal year and budget year? (Data from the
enrollment budget column and actual column of Criterion 2A are used to determine Yes or No) No

A4. Are new charter schools operating in district boundaries that impact the district's
enrollment, either in the prior fiscal year or budget year? No

A5. Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any of the budget
or subsequent years of the agreement would result in salary increases that No
are expected to exceed the projected state funded cost-of-living adjustment?

A6. Does the district provide uncapped (100% employer paid) health benefits for current or
retired employees? No

A7. Is the district's financial system independent of the county office system?
No

A8. Does the district have any reports that indicate fiscal distress pursuant to Education
Code Section 42127.6(a)? (If Yes, provide copies to the county office of education) No

A9. Have there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief business
official positions within the last 12 months? No

When providing comments for additional fiscal indicators, please include the item number applicable to each comment.

Comments:
(optional)

End of School District Budget Criteria and Standards Review

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
199 of 286



 Page 1 of 2  

SPECIAL FUNDS - OVERVIEW 
 

Information relative to special funds, other than the General Fund, gives a brief 
description of the activities of the fund. 
 
 
Cafeteria Fund, 13-00 
School lunch nutrition standards have caused increased expenses and decreased 
revenue for the last few years.  As a result, menus, staffing and productivity are 
constantly evaluated to ensure the district is providing wholesome, nutritious meals 
that are attractive to its customers and can be sold at a reasonable price.  Nutrition 
Services continues to hone its marketing efforts and will further enhance technology 
to provide faster meal service.  Managing the challenges of open campuses and 
single lunch periods continues. 
 
Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund, 15-00 
This fund was created to separately account for income and expenses related to the 
acquisition of pupil transportation equipment.   
 
Special Reserve Other Than Capital Outlay, 17-42 
The purpose of this fund is to provide for the accumulation of General Fund 
resources for general operating purposes. Previous one-time mandate revenue was 
deposited to contribute to GASB 45 (OPEB) obligations.  The balance has been 
used as part of the district’s reserve for economic uncertainties.    
 
Building Fund, 21-09 
This fund is used to account for income due from prior construction projects.  This 
fund is used for various construction projects.  The balance will diminish until funds 
are depleted. 
 
Building Fund-Proposition 39, 21-39 
In November 2012, voters of the San Dieguito Union High School District community 
passed Proposition AA, a proposition 39 general obligation bond measure to provide 
monies to finance the construction of school facilities.  This fund was created to 
account for income from the sale of the bonds and is used for the various 
construction projects approved by Proposition AA. 
 
Capital Facilities, 25-18 
Used for developer fees generated by agreements before 1987, this is a dwindling 
resource fund.  The use of these funds is restricted to the cost of 
construction/reconstruction of facilities as a result of student population growth. 
  
Capital Facilities, 25-19 
Used for “per square foot” developer fees that the state authorized beginning in 
January 1987 and before many of the currently established Mello-Roos districts were 
formed.  The use of these funds is limited to capital expenditures related to 
enrollment growth. 
 

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
200 of 286



 Page 2 of 2 

County School Facilities Fund, 35-00 
This fund is used exclusively to account for income from the state for construction 
and modernization of school facilities.   
 
Special Reserve for Capital Projects, 40-00 
This fund is used to account for donated funds associated with capital projects.  This 
fund balance will decline until all funds are depleted, unless future donations are 
made for capital projects. 
 
Other Post Employment Benefits Fund, 67-17 
This fund is used as an escrow account to fund the annual “pay-as-you-go” amount 
for Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB).  The General Fund makes 
contributions to this fund and then premiums are paid from this account.  Assets do 
not count toward the unfunded OPEB liability as the funds are not held in a special 
trust.  The negative ending fund balance reflects the accumulated unfunded liability 
for OPEB. 
 
Deductible Insurance Loss Fund, 67-30 
This fund is used for the purpose of claims, administrative costs, services, deductible 
insurance amounts, costs of excess insurance and other related costs.   

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
201 of 286



Cafeteria Cafeteria
Bus 

Replacement
Bus 

Replacement
Sp. Res. w/o 

Cap. Out.
Sp. Res. w/o Cap. 

Out.
Fund 13-00 Fund 13-00 Fund 15-00 Fund 15-00 Fund 17-42 Fund 17-42
19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop. 19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop. 19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop.

INCOME 2,708,192       3,311,665       2,800                 500                     30,000                 50,000                   

EXPENDITURES 2,708,192       3,326,871       -                         -                         -                           6,249,000              

Expenditures
(over)/under Revenue -                      (15,206)           2,800                 500                     30,000                 (6,199,000)            

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES:
   Beginning Balance - July 1 115,332          115,332          48,830               51,630                6,219,458            6,249,458              

Ending Balance - June 30
Reserve for economic uncertainties 115,332          100,126          51,630               52,130                6,249,458            50,458                   

Building Building Prop AA Prop AA Cap. Fac. Cap. Fac.
Fund 21-09 Fund 21-09 Fund 21-39 Fund 21-39 Fund 25-18 Fund 25-18

19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop. 19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop. 19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop.

INCOME 46,000            2,500              816,683             318,240              13,103                 11,200                   

EXPENDITURES 76,503            15,860            29,070,161        9,238,528           16,448                 -                            

Expenditures
(over)/under Revenue (30,503)           (13,360)           (28,253,478)       (8,920,288)         (3,345)                  11,200                   

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES:
   Beginning Balance - July 1 464,106          433,603          39,760,089        11,506,611         321,685               318,340                 

Ending Balance - June 30
Reserve for economic uncertainties 433,603          420,243          11,506,611        2,586,323           318,340               329,540                 

Special Funds - Balance Summary
2019-20 Estimated / 2020-21 Proposed

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
202 of 286



Cap. Fac. Cap. Fac.

School 
Facilities 

Fund

School 
Facilities 

Fund
Spec Res Cap 

Proj
Spec Res Cap 

Proj

Fund 25-19 Fund 25-19 Fund 35-00 Fund 35-00 Fund 40-00 Fund 40-00

19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop. 19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop. 19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop.

INCOME 895,846              508,000            200                 100                 300                  50,000              

EXPENDITURES 1,201,636           1,626,724         19,964            -                      -                       -                        

Expenditures
(over)/under Revenue (305,790)             (1,118,724)       (19,764)           100                 300                  50,000              

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES:
   Beginning Balance - July 1 1,364,944           1,059,154         19,853            89                   28,467             28,767              

Ending Balance - June 30
Reserve for economic uncertainties 1,059,154           (59,570)            89                   189                 28,767             78,767              

OPEB OPEB Self Insurance Self Insurance
Fund 67-17 Fund 67-17 Fund 67-30 Fund 67-30
19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop. 19-20 Est. 20-21 Prop.

INCOME 799,917              680,000            45,200            63,050            

EXPENDITURES 799,217              675,000            45,000            -                      

Expenditures
(over)/under Revenue 700                     5,000                200                 63,050            

FUND BALANCE, RESERVES:
   Beginning Balance - July 1 (30,983,771)        (30,983,071)     (3,057)             (2,857)             

Ending Balance - June 30
Reserve for economic uncertainties (30,983,071)        (30,978,071)     (2,857)             60,193            

Special Funds - Balance Summary
2019-20 Estimated / 2020-21 Proposed

ITEM 10a

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
203 of 286



San Dieguito Union High School District 
 

INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 
 
TO:     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
    
DATE OF REPORT:  May 22, 2020     
 
BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020 
 
PREPARED BY:   Dawn Campbell, Director of Fiscal Services 

      Tina Douglas, Associate Superintendent, 
      Business Services 
       

SUBMITTED BY:   Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION REGARDING 

RECEIPT AND EXPENDITURE OF 2020/21 
EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT 
(EPA) FUNDING 

 
 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
On November 6, 2012, the voters in California voted to pass Proposition 30, The Schools and 
Local Public Safety Protection Act of 2012.  Proposition 30 temporarily increases the states 
sales tax rate for all taxpayers and the personal income tax rates for upper-income taxpayers.  
In November of 2016, the increased personal income taxes were extended through 2030 by 
Proposition 55.   
 
The revenues generated from Proposition 30 are deposited into a state account called 
the Education Protection Account (EPA).  School Districts, county offices of education 
and charter schools will receive funds from the EPA based on their proportionate share 
of the statewide Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) amount.  Each district will receive 
no less than $200 per ADA.  For LCFF districts, a corresponding reduction is made to the 
district’s state aid equal to the amount of their EPA entitlement, resulting in no increase 
to funding.  The state has indicated that Basic Aid districts will receive EPA funding.    
 
Proposition 30 includes reporting requirements for school districts.  Each district must report 
on the district website an accounting of how much money was received from the EPA and 
how that money was spent.  The attached EPA resolution is being submitted to the Board for 
adoption along with the EPA Program by Resource Report showing estimated funding in the 
amount of $2,535,838 for 2020-21 and proposed expenditures.  As with the 2019-20 funding, 
the funds will be used to offset current expenses for teachers’ salaries and benefits. 
 
The EPA revenue has been included in the 2020-21 Proposed Budget. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board adopt the resolution regarding receipt and expenditure of 
2020-21 Education Protection Account (EPA) funds, as shown in the attached supplement.   
 
FUNDING SOURCE:   
General Fund/Unrestricted. 

ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
204 of 286



1 

 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION REGARDING THE EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT (EPA) 

 

 

 
 WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012 and 
Proposition 55 on November 8, 2016;  
 
 WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 
Constitution effective November 7, 2012; and Proposition 55 amended Article XIII, 
Section 36 of the California Constitution effective November 8, 2016 and commencing 
on January 1, 2018. 
 
 WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state 
General Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues 
derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(f);   
 
 WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the District shall estimate the total 
amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the incremental 
increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(f) that will be available for 
transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 
 
 WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State 
Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account 
within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year;   
 
 WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby 
continuously appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, 
charter schools and community college districts; 
 
 WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 
used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state 
government;  
 
 WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 
district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies 
received from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within 
its jurisdiction;  
 
 WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending 
determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in 
open session of a public meeting of the governing board;  
 
 WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 
be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost;  
 
 WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 
district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of 
how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that 
money was spent;  

ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
205 of 286



2 

 

 
 WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 
community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter 
schools shall ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education 
Protection Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article 
XIII, Section 36 of the California Constitution;  
 
 WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of 
education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit 
requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education 
Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article 
XIII, Section 36. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: 

 

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be 
spent as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the 
money will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing 
board of the San Dieguito Union High School District; 

 
2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California 

Constitution, the governing board of the San Dieguito Union High School District has 
determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached. 
 
 
DATED: June 4, 2020        ___________________________________ 

Board Member   
 

 
___________________________________ 
Board Member   

 
 
___________________________________ 
Board Member   

 
 
___________________________________ 
Board Member   

 
 
___________________________________ 
Board Member   

 

  

 

 

 

ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
206 of 286



 2020-21 Education Protection Account

Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function - Detail

San Dieguito Union High School District

Estimated Revenue and Expenditures through: June 30, 2021

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00
Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 2,535,838.00
Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00
Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00
All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00
Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00
TOTAL AVAILABLE 2,535,838.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function Codes

(Objects 1000-7999)

Instruction 1000-1999 2,535,838.00
Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00
Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00
School Administration 2700 0.00

Pupil Services
Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00
Psychological Services 3120 0.00
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00
Health Services 3140 0.00
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00
Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00
Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00
Food Services 3700 0.00
Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00
Community Services 5000-5999 0.00
Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00
General Administration 7000-7999 0.00
Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00
Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 2,535,838.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

ITEM 10b

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
207 of 286



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 20, 2020  

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020  

PREPARED BY:  Mark Miller, Deputy Superintendent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: ADOPTION OF ANNUAL UPDATES, REVISIONS & 
DELETIONS OF BOARD POLICIES & 
ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS, SERIES 5000, 
STUDENTS (14) / ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

San Dieguito Union High School District (SDUHSD) is a member of the California School Boards 
Association (CSBA). CSBA provides guidance and board policy templates for member districts. 
SDUHSD Board Policies are reviewed annually by staff. The following policies are being 
submitted for Board approval and are reflective of the most recent changes since the 5000 series 
was last presented to the Board in August 22, 2019. The policies are shown in an editing format 
consistent with CSBA guidance, blue strikeouts denote deletions and red insertions denote 
updates and/or revisions. 

AR 5111.1 District Residency (Revised) 
BP 5116.1 Intradistrict Open Enrollment (Revised) 
AR 5116.1 Intradistrict Open Enrollment (Revised) 
BP 5117 Interdistrict Attendance (Delete) / Due to the change in District funding from 

LCFF to Basic Aid, a revised BP will be presented to the Board at the next 
meeting. 

AR 5117 Interdistrict Attendance (Delete) / Due to the change in District funding from 
LCFF to Basic Aid, a proposed revised AR will be presented to the Board 
at the next meeting. 

AR 5125 Student Records (Revised) 
BP 5131.2 Bullying (Revised) 
AR 5132.2 Bullying (Revised) 
BP 5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Concerns (Revised) 
AR 5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions (Revised) 
BP 5141.52 Suicide Prevention (Revised) 
AR 5141.52 Suicide Prevention (Revised) 
BP 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Revised) 
AR 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion/Due Process (Revised) 

RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the annual updates, revisions and deletions of Board 
Policy Series 5000, Students (14), Administrative Services, as shown in the attached 
supplement.  

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
208 of 286



Page 1 of 3 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
District Residency 
 
AR 5111.1  
Students 
 
Criteria for Residency 
 
A student shall be deemed to have complied with district residency requirements for enrollment 
in a district school if he/she meets any of the following criteria: 
 
1. The student's parent/guardian resides within district boundaries.   
 
2. The student is placed within district boundaries in a regularly established licensed 

children's institution, a licensed foster home, or a family home pursuant to a court-
ordered commitment or placement.   

 
3. The student is admitted through an interdistrict attendance option.   
 
4. The student is an emancipated minor residing within district boundaries.   
 
5. The student lives with a caregiving adult within district boundaries and the caregiving 

adult submits an affidavit to that effect.   
 
6. The student resides in a state hospital located within district boundaries.   
 
7. The student is confined to a hospital or other residential health facility within district 

boundaries for treatment of a temporary disability.   
 
8. The student's parent/guardian resides outside district boundaries but is employed within 

district boundaries and lives with the student at the place of employment for a minimum 
of three days during the school week.   

 
9. The student's parent/guardian, while on active military duty pursuant to an official 

military order, is transferred or is pending transfer to a military installation within the 
state.   

 
10. The student's parent/guardian was a resident of California who departed the state against 

his/her will due to a transfer by a government agency that had custody of the 
parent/guardian, a lawful order from a court or government agency authorizing his/her 
removal, or removal or departure pursuant to the federal Immigration and Nationality 
Act, and the student lived in California immediately before moving out of state as a result 
of his/her parent/guardian's departure.   

 
Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment (Allen Bill Transfers) 
District residency status may be granted to a student if at least one of his/her parents/guardians is 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
209 of 286



Page 2 of 3 
 

physically employed within district boundaries for a minimum of 10 hours during the school 
week. No student seeking residency on this basis shall be denied enrollment based on race, 
ethnicity, sex, parental income, scholastic achievement, or any of the individual characteristics 
set forth in Education Code 220. However, the Superintendent or designee may deny enrollment 
into the district if any of the following circumstances is present:   
 
1. The additional cost of educating the student would exceed the amount of additional state 

aid received as a result of the transfer. 
 
2. Enrollment of the student would adversely affect the district's court-ordered or voluntary 

desegregation plan as determined by the Governing Board. 
 
3. Other circumstances exist that are not arbitrary. 
 
Such circumstances may include, but are not limited to, overcrowding of school facilities at the 
relevant grade level. 
 
Once a student establishes residency on this basis, he/she shall not be required to reapply for 
enrollment in subsequent years. The student may continue to attend school in the district through 
the highest grade level offered by the district if the parent/guardian so chooses and if at least one 
parent/guardian of the student continues to be physically employed by an employer situated 
within district boundaries, subject to the exceptions in items #1-3 above.   
 
The Superintendent or designee may deny a transfer out of the district by a student whose 
parent/guardian is employed within the boundaries of another district if the difference between 
the number of students entering and exiting the district on the basis of parent/guardian 
employment exceeds the limits prescribed in Education Code 48204.   
 
Proof of Residency 
 
The district shall not solicit or collect information or documents regarding the citizenship or 
immigration status of students or their family members for the purpose of determining residency 
within the district.   
 
Evidence of residency may be established by documentation showing the name and address of 
the parent/guardian within the district, including, but not limited to, any of the following:   
 
1. Property tax payment receipt 
 
2. Rental property contract, lease, or payment receipt 
 
3. Utility service contract, statement, or payment receipt 
 
4. Pay stub 
 
5. Voter registration 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
210 of 286



Page 3 of 3 
 

 
6. Correspondence from a government agency 
 
7. Declaration of residency executed by the student's parent/guardian 
 
8. If the student is an unaccompanied youth as defined in 42 USC 11434a, a declaration of 

residency executed by the student 
 
9. If the student is residing in the home of a caregiving adult within district boundaries, an 

affidavit executed by the caregiving adult in accordance with Family Code 6552 
 
A parent/guardian seeking residency status on the basis of his/her employment within district 
boundaries shall submit proof of the employment which may include, but not be limited to, a 
paycheck stub or letter from his/her employer listing a physical address within district 
boundaries. Such evidence shall also indicate the number of hours or days per school week that 
the parent/guardian is employed at that location. 
 
A parent/guardian who is transferred or pending transfer into a military installation within the 
state shall provide proof of residence in the district within 10 days after the published arrival date 
provided on official documentation. For this purpose, he/she may use as his/her address a 
temporary on-base billeting facility, a purchased or leased home or apartment, or federal 
government or public-private venture off-base military housing.   
 
A student whose parent/guardian's departure from the state occurred against his/her will pursuant 
to item #10 in the section "Criteria for Residency" above shall be in compliance with district 
residency requirements if he/she provides official documentation of the parent/guardian's 
departure and evidence demonstrating that the student was enrolled in a public school in 
California immediately before moving outside the state.   
 
Any homeless or foster youth or student who has had contact with the juvenile justice system 
shall be immediately enrolled in school even if he/she is unable to provide proof of residency.   
 
Safe at Home/Confidential Address Program 
 
When a student or parent/guardian participating in the Safe at Home program requests that the 
district use the substitute address designated by the Secretary of State, the Superintendent or 
designee may request the actual residence address for the purpose of establishing residency 
within district boundaries but shall use the substitute address for all future communications and 
correspondence and shall not include the actual address in the student's file or any other public 
record.   
 
(12/15  12/16)  5/18 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
211 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Intradistrict Open Enrollment 
 
BP 5116.1  
Students 
 
The Governing Board desires to provide enrollment options that meet the diverse needs and 
interests of district students and parents/guardians, while also maximizing the efficient use of 
district facilities and resources. The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for the 
selection and transfer of students among district schools in accordance with law, Board policy, 
and administrative regulation. 
 
The parents/guardians of any student who resides within district boundaries may apply to enroll 
their child in any district school, regardless of the location of their residence within the district.  
 
The Board may annually review this policy.  
 
Enrollment Priorities 
 
No student currently residing within a school's attendance area shall be displaced by another 
student transferring from outside the attendance area.  
 
The Superintendent or designee shall grant priority to any district for the enrollment of a student 
to attend another district in a district school, including a charter school, outside of the student’s 
attendance area as follows: 
 
 Any If the student enrolled in a district school that has been identified on the state's Open 
Enrollment Act list  
 

1. Is Any student enrolled in a district school designated by the California Department of 
Education as "persistently dangerous"  

 
2. Is Any student who is a victim of a violent crime while on school grounds  

 
3. Is a victim of an act of bullying committed by another district student, as determined 

through an investigation following the parent/guardian’s submission of a written 
complaint with the school, district, or local law enforcement agency pursuant to 
Education Code 234.1 

 
If the district school requested by the student is at maximum capacity, the Superintendent or 
designee shall accept an intradistrict transfer request for another district school. 
 

4.  Is currently enrolled in a district school identified by CDE for comprehensive support 
and improvement, with priority given to the lowest academically achieving students from 
low-income families as determined pursuant to 20 USC 6313(a)(3) (20 USD 6311) 

 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
212 of 286



2 
 

5. Is experiencing Upon a finding that special circumstances exist that might be harmful or 
dangerous to the student in the current attendance area Special circumstances include, but 
are including but not limited to, threats of bodily harm or threats to the emotional stability 
of the student. Any such student may transfer to a district school that is at capacity and 
otherwise closed to transfers. To grant priority under these circumstances, the 
Superintendent or designee must have received either: (Education Code 35160.5) 

 
a. A written statement from a representative of an appropriate state or local agency, 

including, but not necessarily limited to, a law enforcement official, or a social 
worker, or a properly licensed or registered professional such as including, but not 
necessarily limited to, a psychiatrist, psychologist, or marriage and family 
therapist, clinical social workers, or professional clinical counselor. 

 
b. A court order, including a temporary restraining order and injunction 

 
6.  Is a Any sibling of another student already in attendance attending in that school 
 
7. Has a Any student whose parent/guardian is assigned to that school as his/her primary 

place of employment whose primary place of employment is that school 
 
Application and Selection Process 
 
In order to ensure that priorities for enrollment in district schools are implemented in accordance 
with law, the intra process timeline will be determined on an annual basis. and Board Policy, 
applications for intradistrict open enrollment shall be submitted during the school preceding the 
school year for which the transfer is requested. The application window dates are to be 
determined by the district.   
 
The Superintendent or designee shall calculate each school's capacity in a nonarbitrary manner 
using student enrollment and available space.  
 
Except for the enrollment priorities listed above, the Superintendent or designee shall use a 
random, unbiased selection process to determine who which students shall be admitted whenever 
the a district school receives admission requests that are in excess of the school's capacity.  
 
Enrollment decisions shall not be based on a student's academic or athletic performance, except 
that  However, existing entrance criteria may be used for enrolling students in  specialized 
schools or programs may be used provided that the criteria are uniformly applied to all 
applicants. Academic In addition, academic performance may be used to determine eligibility 
for, or placement in, programs for gifted and talented students.  
 
Transportation 
 
Except as required for students who transferred out of a Title I program improvement school, 
 
In general, the district shall not be obligated to provide transportation for students who attend 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
213 of 286



3 
 

school outside their attendance area. 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200 Prohibition against discrimination 
35160.5 District policies; rules and regulations 
35291 Rules 
35351 Assignment of students to particular schools 
46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements 
48200 Compulsory attendance 
48204 Residency requirements for school attendance 
48300-48316 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program 
48350-48361 Open Enrollment Act 
48980 Notice at beginning of term 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
11992-11994 Definition of persistently dangerous schools 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6311 State plans 
6313 Eligibility of schools and school attendance areas; funding allocation 
7912 Transfers from persistently dangerous schools 
COURT DECISIONS 
Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal.App.4th 1275 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 95 (2002) 
 
Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Public School Choice FAQs 
Every Student Succeeds Act - Update #8, July 14, 2017 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Transitioning to the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA): Frequently Asked Questions, rev. May 
4, 2016 
Unsafe School Choice Option, May 2004 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov 
  
(11/08 3/11) 7/16 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
214 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Intradistrict Open Enrollment 
 
AR 5116.1  
Students 
 
Transfers for Victims of a Violent Criminal Offense 
 
Within a reasonable amount of time, not to exceed 14 calendar days, after it has been determined 
that a student has been the victim of a violent criminal offense while on school grounds, the 
student's parents/guardians shall be offered an option to transfer their child to an eligible school 
identified by the Superintendent or designee. In making the determination that a student has been 
a victim of a violent criminal offense, the Superintendent or designee shall consider the specific 
circumstances of the incident and consult with local law enforcement as appropriate. Examples 
of violent criminal offenses include, but are not limited to, attempted murder, battery with 
serious bodily injury, assault with a deadly weapon, rape, sexual battery, robbery, extortion, or 
hate crimes. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall consider the needs and preferences of the affected student 
and the parent/guardian in making the offer. If the parent/guardian elects to transfer the student, 
the transfer shall be completed as soon as practicable. 
 
Transfers from a "Persistently Dangerous" School 
 
Upon receipt of notification from the California Department of Education (CDE) that a district 
school has been designated as "persistently dangerous," intradistrict transfers shall be granted as 
follows:  
 
1. Within 10 days of receipt of the notification from CDE, the Superintendent or designee shall 

provide parents/guardians of students attending the school with the following notifications: 
notice of the school’s designation. Along with this notification, or at least 14 calendar days 
before the start of the school year, the Superintendent or designee shall provide a list of 
other district schools to which any student of the school that is designated as persistently 
dangerous may transfer. 

 
1. Within 10 days of receipt of the notification from CDE, notice of the school's designation 
 
2. Within 20 days of receipt of the notification from CDE, notice of the option to transfer 
their child 
 
2. Parents/guardians who desire to transfer their child out of a "persistently dangerous" the 

school shall provide a written request response to the Superintendent or designee and shall 
rank in-order their preferences from among all schools identified by the Superintendent or 
designee as eligible to receive transfer students. The Superintendent or designee may 
establish a reasonable timeline, not to exceed seven school days, for the submission of 
parent/guardian requests. 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
215 of 286



2 
 

3. The Superintendent or designee shall consider the needs and preferences of students and 
parents/guardians before making an assignment, but is not obligated to accept the 
parent/guardian's preference if the assignment is not feasible due to space constraints or 
other considerations. The Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of 
the assigned school.   

 
4. For students whose parents/guardians accept the offer, the transfer shall generally be made 

within 30 school days of receiving the notice of the school's designation from the CDE. If as 
quickly as possible. If the parents/guardians decline the assigned school, the student may 
remain in the current school. 

 
The transfer shall remain in effect as long as the student's school of origin is identified as 
"persistently dangerous." The Superintendent or designee may choose to make the transfer 
permanent based on the educational needs of the student, parent/guardian preferences, and other 
factors affecting the student's ability to succeed if returned to the school of origin. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall cooperate with neighboring districts to develop an 
interdistrict transfer program in the event that space is not available in a district school. 
 
Other Intradistrict Open Enrollment 
 
Except for transfers for victims of a violent crime and from a "persistently dangerous school," 
the following procedures shall apply to intradistrict open enrollment: 
 
1. The Superintendent or designee shall identify those schools which may have space 

available for additional students. A list of those schools and open enrollment applications 
shall be available at each school site, the district office, and on the district's web site. 

 
2. After the enrollment priorities have been applied in accordance with Board policy, if 

there are more requests for a particular school than there are spaces available, a random 
drawing shall be held from the applicant pool. A waiting list shall be established to 
indicate the order in which applicants may be accepted if openings occur during the year. 
Late applicants shall not be added to the waiting list for the current year but shall instead 
wait for a subsequent lottery. 

 
3. The Superintendent or designee shall provide written notification to applicants as to 

whether their applications have been approved, denied, or placed on a waiting list. If the 
application is denied, the reasons for denial shall be stated. 

 
4. Approved applicants must confirm their enrollment within 10 school days. 
 
Any student who prior to the 2016-17 school year, was is granted a transfer out of a Title I 
school that had been identified for program  by CDE for comprehensive support and 
improvement shall be allowed to remain in the school of enrollment until completing the highest 
grade offered at that school. 
A student granted intradistrict enrollment under other circumstances shall not be required to 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
216 of 286



3 
 

reapply for readmission but may be subject to displacement due to excessive enrollment. 
 
Any complaints regarding the open enrollment process shall be submitted in accordance with the 
applicable complaint procedure. 
 
Notifications 
 
Notifications shall be sent to parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year describing 
all current statutory attendance options and local attendance options available in the district. 
Such notification shall include:  
 
1. All options for meeting residency requirements for school attendance 
 
2. Program options offered within local attendance areas 
 
3. A description of any special program options available on both an interdistrict and 

intradistrict basis 
 
4. A description of the procedure for application for alternative attendance areas or 

programs and the appeals process available, if any, when a change of attendance is denied 
 
5. A district application form for requesting a change of attendance 
 
6. The explanation of attendance options under California law as provided by the CDE 
  
(11/08 3/11) 7/16 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
217 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Interdistrict Attendance 
 
BP 5117  
Students 
 
The Governing Board recognizes that parents/guardians of students who reside within the 
geographic boundaries of one district may, for a variety of reasons, desire to enroll their children 
in a school in another district. 
 
Interdistrict Attendance Agreements and Permits 
 
The Board may enter into an agreement with any other school district, for a term not to exceed 
five school years, for the interdistrict attendance of students who are residents of the districts.   
 
The agreement shall specify the terms and conditions under which interdistrict attendance shall 
be permitted or denied. It also may contain standards agreed by both districts for reapplication 
and/or revocation of the student's permit.   
 
Upon receiving a permit for transfer into the district that has been approved by the student's 
district of residence, or upon receiving a written request from the parent/guardian of a district 
student who wishes to enroll in another district, the Superintendent or designee shall review the 
request and may approve or deny the permit subject to the terms and conditions of the 
interdistrict attendance agreement. 
 
Transportation 
 
The district shall not provide transportation beyond any school attendance area. Districts are not 
required to provide transportation or transportation assistance to students admitted under an 
interdistrict attendance permit pursuant to Education Code 46600-46610.  
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
41020  Annual district audits 
46600-46610 Interdistrict attendance agreements 
48204  Residency requirements for school attendance 
48300-48317 Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program 
48900  Grounds for suspension or expulsion; definition of bullying 
48915  Expulsion; particular circumstances 
48915.1  Expelled individuals; enrollment in another district 
48918  Rules governing expulsion procedures 
48980  Notice at beginning of term 
48985  Notices to parents in language other than English 
52317  Regional occupational center/program, enrollment of students, interdistrict attendance 
 
CALIFORNIA CONSTITUTION 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
218 of 286



2 
 

Article 1, Section 31  Nondiscrimination on the basis of race, sex, color, ethnicity, or national 
origin 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
87 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 132 (2004) 
84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 198 (2001) 
COURT DECISIONS 
Walnut Valley Unified School District v. the Superior Court of Los Angeles County, (2011) 192 
Cal.App.4th 234 
Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal.App.4th 1275 
 
Management Resources: 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
 
(12/15  10/17)  3/19 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Deletion (Proposed): June 4, 2020 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
219 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Interdistrict Attendance 
 
AR 5117  
Students 
 
Interdistrict Attendance Agreements and Permits 
 
In accordance with an agreement between the Governing Board and the board of another district, 
a permit authorizing a student of either district to enroll in the other district may be issued upon 
approval of both districts. 
 
The district shall post on its web site the procedures and timelines for requesting an interdistrict 
transfer permit, including a link to BP 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance. The posted information 
shall include, but is not limited to:   
 
1. The date upon which the district will begin accepting and processing interdistrict transfer 

requests for the following school year 
 
2. The reasons for which the district may approve or deny a request, and any information or 

documents that must be submitted as supporting evidence 
 
3. If applicable, the process and timelines by which a denial of a request may be appealed 

within the district before the district renders a final decision 
 
4. A statement that failure of a parent/guardian to meet any timelines established by the 

district shall be deemed an abandonment of the request 
 
5. Applicable timelines for processing a request, including the following statements: 
 

a. For an interdistrict transfer request received by the district 15 or fewer calendar 
days before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which the 
transfer is sought, the district will notify the parent/guardian of its final decision 
within 30 calendar days from the date the request was received. 

 
b. For an interdistrict transfer request received by the district more than 15 days 

before the commencement of instruction in the school year for which the 
interdistrict transfer is sought, the district will notify the parent/guardian of its 
final decision as soon as possible, but no later than 14 calendar days after the 
commencement of instruction in the school year for which transfer is sought. 

 
6. The conditions under which an existing interdistrict transfer permit may be revoked or 

rescinded 
 
Priority for interdistrict attendance shall be given to a student who has been determined by staff 
of either the district of residence or district of proposed enrollment to be a victim of an act of 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
220 of 286



2 
 

bullying, as defined in Education Code 48900(r), committed by a student of the district of 
residence.   
 
In addition, the Superintendent or designee may approve an interdistrict attendance permit for a 
student for any of the following reasons when stipulated in the agreement: 
 
1. To meet the child care needs of the student, only as long as the student's child care 

provider remains within district boundaries 
 
2. To meet the student's special mental or physical health needs as certified by a physician, 

school psychologist, or other appropriate school personnel 
 
3. When the student has a sibling attending school in the receiving district, to avoid splitting 

the family's attendance 
 
4. To allow the student to complete a school year when the student's parents/guardians have 

moved out of the district during that year 
 
5. To allow the student to remain with a class graduating that year from an elementary, 

middle, or senior high school 
 
6. To allow a high school senior to attend the same school attended as a junior, even if the 

student's family moved out of the district during the junior year 
 
7. When the parent/guardian provides written evidence that the family will be moving into 

the district in the immediate future and would like the student to start the school year in 
the district 

 
8. When the student will be living out of the district for one year or less 
 
9. When recommended by the school attendance review board or by county child welfare, 

probation, or social service agency staff in documented cases of serious home or 
community problems which make it inadvisable for the student to attend the school of 
residence 

 
10. When there is valid interest in a particular educational program not offered in the district 

of residence 
 
11. To provide a change in school environment for reasons of personal and social adjustment 
 
The Superintendent or designee may deny initial requests for interdistrict attendance permits due 
to limited district resources, overcrowding of school facilities at the relevant grade level, or other 
considerations that are not arbitrary.  However, once a student is admitted, the district shall not 
deny continued attendance because of overcrowded facilities at the relevant grade level. 
 
If the transfer request is for a school year that begins within 15 calendar days of the receipt of the 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
221 of 286



3 
 

request, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the parent/guardian of the final decision 
within 30 calendar days of receiving the request. If the transfer request is for a school year that 
begins more than 15 calendar days after the receipt of the request, the parent/guardian shall be 
notified of the final decision as soon as possible, but no later than 14 calendar days after the 
commencement of instruction during that school year.   
 
If a student's interdistrict transfer request is denied, the Superintendent or designee shall, in 
writing, notify the parents/guardians of their right to appeal to the County Board of Education 
within 30 calendar days from the date of the final denial.   
 
All notices to parents/guardians regarding the district's decision on any request for interdistrict 
transfer shall conform to the translation requirements of Education Code 48985, and may be 
provided by regular mail, electronic format if the parent/guardian provides an email address, or 
by any other method normally used to communicate with parents/guardians in writing.   
 
Pending a decision by the two districts or by the County Board on appeal, the Superintendent or 
designee may provisionally admit a student who resides in another district for a period not to 
exceed two school months, provided the district is the district of proposed enrollment. If the 
decision has not been rendered by the conclusion of two school months and the districts or 
County Board is still operating within the prescribed timelines, the student shall not be allowed 
to continue attending the district school to which the student was provisionally admitted.   
 
Students who are under consideration for expulsion or who have been expelled may not appeal 
interdistrict attendance denials or rescissions while expulsion proceedings are pending or during 
the term of the expulsion.   
 
Once a student is admitted to a school on the basis of an interdistrict attendance permit, the 
student shall not be required to reapply for an interdistrict transfer and shall be allowed to 
continue to attend the school of enrollment, unless reapplication standards are otherwise 
specified in the interdistrict attendance agreement. Existing interdistrict attendance permits shall 
not be rescinded after June 30 following a student's completion of grade 10 or for any student 
entering grade 11 or 12 in the subsequent school year.  
 
(7/12  10/17)  3/19 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Deletion (Proposed) June 4, 2020 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
222 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Student Records 
 
AR 5125  
Students 
 
Definitions 
 
Student means any individual who is or has been in attendance at the district and regarding 
whom the district maintains student records.   
 
Attendance includes, but is not limited to, attendance in person or by paper correspondence, 
videoconference, satellite, Internet, or other electronic information and telecommunication 
technologies for students who are not physically present in the classroom, and the period during 
which a person is working under a work-study program.   
 
Student records are any items of information (in handwriting, print, tape, film, computer, or other 
medium) gathered within or outside the district that are directly related to an identifiable student 
and maintained by the district, required to be maintained by an employee in the performance of 
the employee’s duties, or maintained by a party acting for the district. Any information 
maintained for the purpose of second-party review is considered a student record. Student 
records include the student's health record.   
 
Student records do not include:   
 
1. Directory information 
 
2. Informal notes compiled by a school officer or employee which remain in the sole 

possession of the maker, are used only as a personal memory aid, and are not accessible 
or revealed to any other person except a substitute employee 

 
3. Records of the law enforcement unit of the district, subject to 34 CFR 99.8 
 
4. Records created or received by the district after an individual is no longer a student and 

that are not directly related to the individual's attendance as a student 
 
5. Grades on peer-graded papers before they are collected and recorded by a teacher 
 
Mandatory permanent student records are those records which are maintained in perpetuity and 
which schools have been directed to compile by state law, regulation, or administrative directive.   
 
Mandatory interim student records are those records which the schools are directed to compile 
and maintain for specified periods of time and are then destroyed in accordance with state law, 
regulation, or administrative directive.   
Permitted student records are those records having clear importance only to the current 
educational process of the student.   

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
223 of 286



2 
 

Disclosure means to permit access to, or the release, transfer, or other communication of, 
personally identifiable information contained in student records to any party, except the party 
that provided or created the record, by any means including oral, written, or electronic.   
 
Access means a personal inspection and review of a record or an accurate copy of a record, or 
receipt of an accurate copy of a record or an oral description or communication of a record, and a 
request to release a copy of any record.   
 
Personally identifiable information includes, but is not limited to:   
 
1. The student's name 
 
2. The name of the student's parent/guardian or other family members 
 
3. The address of the student or student's family 
 
4. A personal identifier, such as the student's social security number, student number, or 

biometric record (e.g., fingerprints, retina and iris patterns, voiceprints, DNA sequence, 
facial characteristics, and handwriting) 

 
5. Other indirect identifiers, such as the student's date of birth, place of birth, and mother's 

maiden name 
 
6. Other information that, alone or in combination, is linked or linkable to a specific student 

that would allow a reasonable person in the school community, who does not have 
personal knowledge of the relevant circumstances, to identify the student with reasonable 
certainty 

 
7. Information requested by a person who the district reasonably believes knows the identity 

of the student to whom the student record relates 
 
Adult student is a person who is or was enrolled in school and who is at least 18 years of age.   
 
Parent/guardian means a natural parent, an adopted parent, legal guardian, surrogate parent, or 
foster parent.   
 
Legitimate educational interest is an interest held by any school official, employee, contractor, or 
consultant whose official duties, responsibilities, or contractual obligations to the district, 
whether routine or as a result of special circumstances, require access to information contained in 
student records. 
 
School officials and employees are officials or employees, including teachers whose duties and 
responsibilities to the district, whether routine or as a result of special circumstances, require that 
they have access to student records. 
 
Contractor or consultant is anyone with a formal written agreement or contract with the district 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
224 of 286



3 
 

regarding the provision of services or functions outsourced by the district.  Contractor or 
consultant shall not include a volunteer or other party.   
 
Custodian of records is the employee responsible for the security of student records maintained 
by the district and for devising procedures for assuring that access to such records is limited to 
authorized persons.   
 
County placing agency means the county social service department or county probation 
department.   
 
Persons Granted Absolute Access 
 
In accordance with law, absolute access to any student records shall be granted to: 
 
1. Parents/guardians of students younger than age 18 years, including the parent who is not 

the student's custodial parent   
 
2. An adult student, or a student under the age of 18 years who attends a postsecondary 

institution, in which case the student alone shall exercise rights related to the student’s 
records and grant consent for the release of records   

 
3. Parents/guardians of an adult student with disabilities who is age 18 years or older and 

has been declared incompetent under state law   
 
Access for Limited Purpose/Legitimate Educational Interest 
 
The following persons or agencies shall have access to those particular records that are relevant 
to their legitimate educational interest or other legally authorized purpose: 
 
1. Parents/guardians of a student age 18 or older who is a dependent child as defined under 

26 USC 152   
 
2. Students who are age 16 or older or who have completed the 10th grade   
 
3. School officials and employees, consistent with the definition provided in the section 

"Definitions" above   
 
4. Members of a school attendance review board (SARB) appointed pursuant to Education 

Code 48321 who are authorized representatives of the district and any volunteer aide age 
18 or older who has been investigated, selected, and trained by the SARB to provide 
follow-up services to a referred student   

 
5. Officials and employees of other public schools, school systems, or postsecondary 

institutions where the student intends or is directed to enroll, including local, county, or 
state correctional facilities where educational programs leading to high school graduation 
are provided, or where the student is already enrolled, as long as the disclosure is for 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
225 of 286



4 
 

purposes related to the student's enrollment or transfer   
 
Unless the annual parent/guardian notification issued pursuant to Education Code 48980 includes 
a statement that the district may disclose students' personally identifiable information to officials 
of another school, school system, or postsecondary institution where the student seeks or intends 
to enroll, the Superintendent or designee shall, when such a disclosure is made, make a 
reasonable attempt to notify the parent/guardian or adult student at his/her last known address, 
provide a copy of the record that is disclosed, and give the parent/guardian or adult student an 
opportunity for a hearing to challenge the record. 
 
6. The Student Aid Commission, to provide the grade point average (GPA) of all district 

students in grade 12 and, when requested required, verification of high school graduation 
or its equivalent of all students who graduated in the prior academic year, for use in the 
Cal Grant postsecondary financial aid program.  However, such information shall not be 
submitted when students opt out or are permitted by the rules of the Student Aid 
Commission to provide test scores in lieu of the GPA.   

 
No later than October 15  January 1 each year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify each 
student in grade 12 11, and the student’s parents/guardians if the student is under age 18 years, 
that the student's GPA will be forwarded to the Student Aid Commission by October 1 unless the 
student opts out within a period of time specified in the notice, which shall not be less than 30 
days.   
 
 Students' social security numbers shall not be included in the submitted information 
unless the Student Aid Commission deems it necessary to complete the financial aid application 
and the Superintendent or designee obtains permission from the student's parent/guardian, or 
from the adult student, to submit the social security number.   
 
7. Federal, state, and local officials, as needed for an audit, or evaluation of, or compliance 

activity related to with a state or federally funded education program and in accordance 
with a written agreement developed pursuant to 34 CFR 99.35   

 
8. Any county placing agency acting as an authorized representative of a state or local 

educational agency which is required to audit or evaluate a state or federally supported 
education program pursuant to item #7 above   

 
9. Any person, agency, or organization authorized in compliance with a court order or 

lawfully issued subpoena   
 
Unless otherwise instructed by the court, the Superintendent or designee shall, prior to disclosing 
a record pursuant to a court order or subpoena, give the parent/guardian or adult student at least 
three days' notice of the name of the requesting agency and the specific record requested, if 
lawfully possible within the requirements of the judicial order.   
 
10. Any district attorney who is participating in or conducting a truancy mediation program 

or participating in the presentation of evidence in a truancy petition   

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
226 of 286



5 
 

 
11. A district attorney's office for consideration against a parent/guardian for failure to 

comply with compulsory education laws   
 
12. Any probation officer, district attorney, or counsel of record for a minor student who is a 

minor for the purposes of conducting a criminal investigation or an investigation in 
regards to declaring the minor student a ward of the court or involving a violation of a 
condition of probation, subject to evidentiary rules specified in Welfare and Institutions 
Code 701   

 
When disclosing records for these purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain written 
certification from the recipient of the records that the information will not be disclosed to another 
party without prior written consent of the student's parent/guardian or the holder of the student's 
educational rights, unless specifically authorized by state or federal law.   
 
13. Any judge or probation officer for the purpose of conducting a truancy mediation 

program for a student or for the purpose of presenting evidence in a truancy petition 
pursuant to Welfare and Institutions Code 681   

 
In such cases, the judge or probation officer shall certify in writing to the Superintendent or 
designee that the information will be used only for truancy purposes.  Upon releasing student 
information to a judge or probation officer, the Superintendent or designee shall inform, or 
provide written notification to, the student's parent/guardian within 24 hours.   
 
14. A foster family agency with jurisdiction over a currently enrolled or former student; 

short-term residential treatment program staff responsible for the education or case 
management of a student; or a caregiver who has direct responsibility for the care of a 
student, including a certified or licensed foster parent, an approved relative or nonrelated 
extended family member, or a resource family, as defined   

 
Such individuals shall have access to the student's current or most recent records of grades, 
transcripts, attendance, discipline, online communication on platforms established by schools for 
students and parents/guardians, and any individualized education program or Section 504 plan 
developed and maintained by the district   
 
15. A student age 14 years or older who is both a homeless student and an unaccompanied 

minor as defined in 42 USC 11434a  
  
16. An individual who completes items #1-4 of the caregiver's authorization affidavit 

pursuant to Family Code 6552 and signs the affidavit for the purpose of enrolling a minor 
in school   

 
17. A caseworker or other representative of a state or local child welfare agency or tribal 

organization that has legal responsibility in accordance with state or tribal law for the 
care and protection of a student, provided that the individual is authorized by the agency 
or organization to receive the records and the information requested is directly related to 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
227 of 286



6 
 

providing assistance to address the student's educational needs   
 
18. Appropriate law enforcement authorities, in circumstances where Education Code 48902 

requires that the district provide special education and disciplinary records of a student 
with disabilities who is suspended or expelled for committing an act violating Penal Code 
245   

 
When disclosing such records, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain written certification 
by the recipient of the records as described in item #12 above.   
 
19. Designated peace officers or law enforcement agencies in cases where the district is 

authorized by law to assist law enforcement in investigations of suspected criminal 
conduct or kidnapping and a written parental consent, lawfully issued subpoena, or court 
order is submitted to the district, or information is provided to it indicating that an 
emergency exists in which the student's information is necessary to protect the health or 
safety of the student or other individuals   

 
In such cases, the Superintendent or designee shall provide information about the identity and 
location of the student as it relates to the transfer of that student's records to another public 
school district or California private school.   
 
When disclosing records for the above purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain the 
necessary documentation to verify that the person, agency, or organization is a person, agency, or 
organization that is permitted to receive such records. 
 
Any person, agency, or organization granted access is prohibited from releasing information to 
another person, agency, or organization without written permission from the parent/guardian or 
adult student unless specifically allowed by state law or the federal Family Educational Rights 
and Privacy Act.   
 
In addition, the parent/guardian or adult student may provide written consent for access to be 
granted to persons, agencies, or organizations not afforded access rights by law. The written 
consent shall specify the records to be released and the party or parties to whom they may be 
released.   
 
Only a parent/guardian having legal custody of the student may consent to the release of records 
to others. Either parent/guardian may grant consent if both parents/guardians notify the district, 
in writing, that such an agreement has been made.   
 
Discretionary Access 
 
At his/her the discretion of the Superintendent or designee may release information may be 
released from a student's records to the following: 
 

1. Appropriate persons, including parents/guardians of a student, in an emergency if the 
health and safety of the student or other persons are at stake   

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
228 of 286



7 
 

 
When releasing information to any such appropriate person, the Superintendent or designee shall 
record information about the threat to the health or safety of the student or any other person that 
formed the basis for the disclosure and the person(s) to whom the disclosure was made.   
 

2. Accrediting associations in order to carry out their accrediting functions 
 

3.  Under the conditions specified in Education Code 49076 and 34 CFR 99.31, 
organizations conducting studies on behalf of educational institutions or agencies for 
the purpose of developing, validating, or administering predictive tests, administering 
student aid programs, or improving instruction, provided that:   

 
a. The study is conducted in a manner that does not permit personal identification of 

students or parents/guardians and students by individuals other than 
representatives of the organization who have legitimate interests in the 
information. 

 
b. The information is destroyed when no longer needed for the purposes for which 

the study is conducted. 
 

c. The district enters into a written agreement with the organization that complies 
with 34 CFR 99.31. 

 
4. Officials and employees of private schools or school systems where the student is 

enrolled or intends to enroll, subject to the rights of parents/guardians as provided in 
Education Code 49068 and in compliance with 34 CFR 99.34   

 
5. Local health departments operating countywide or regional immunization information 

and reminder systems and the California Department of Public Health, unless the 
parent/guardian has requested that no disclosures of this type be made 

 
6. Contractors and consultants having a legitimate educational interest based on services 

or functions which have been outsourced to them through a formal written agreement 
or contract by the district, excluding volunteers or other parties   

 
7. Agencies or organizations in connection with the student's application for or receipt 

of financial aid, provided that information permitting the personal identification of a 
student or the student’s parents/guardians for these purposes is disclosed only as may 
be necessary to determine the eligibility of the student for financial aid, determine the 
amount of financial aid, determine the conditions which will be imposed regarding 
the financial aid, or enforce the terms or conditions of the financial aid   

 
8. County elections officials for the purpose of identifying students eligible to register to 

vote or offering such students an opportunity to register, subject to the provisions of  
limits set by 34 CFR 99.37 and under the condition that any information provided on 
this basis shall not be used for any other purpose or transferred to any other person or 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
229 of 286



8 
 

agency  
 
When disclosing records for the above purposes, the Superintendent or designee shall obtain the 
necessary documentation to verify that the person, agency, or organization is a person, agency, or 
organization that is permitted to receive such records. 
 
Any person, agency, or organization granted access is prohibited from releasing information to 
another person, agency, or organization without written permission from the parent/guardian or 
adult student unless specifically allowed by state law or the federal Family Educational Rights 
and Privacy Act.  
 
De-identification of Records 
 
When authorized by law for any program audit, educational research, or other purpose, the 
Superintendent or designee may release information from a student record without prior consent 
of the parent/guardian or adult student after the removal of all personally identifiable 
information.  Prior to releasing such information, the Superintendent or designee shall make a 
reasonable determination that the student's identity is not personally identifiable, whether 
through single or multiple releases and taking into account other reasonably available 
information.   
 
Process for Providing Access to Records 
 
Student records shall be maintained in a central file at the school attended by the student or, 
when records are maintained at different locations, a notation shall be placed in the central file 
indicating where other records may be found.  Parents/guardians and adult students shall be 
notified of the location of student records if not centrally located.   
 
The custodian of records shall be responsible for the security of student records and shall ensure 
that access is limited to authorized persons.   
 
The custodian of records shall develop reasonable methods, including physical, technological, 
and administrative policy controls, to ensure that school officials and employees obtain access to 
only those student records in which they have legitimate educational interests.   
 
To inspect, review, or obtain copies of student records, authorized persons shall submit a request 
to the custodian of records.  Prior to granting the request, the custodian of records shall 
authenticate the individual's identity.  For any individual granted access based on a legitimate 
educational interest, the request shall specify the interest involved. 
 
When required by law, the a student’s parent/guardian or an adult student shall provide written, 
signed, and dated consent before the district discloses the student record. Such consent may be 
given through electronic means in those cases where it can be authenticated. The district's 
consent form shall specify the records that may be disclosed, state the purpose of the disclosure, 
and identify the party or class of parties to whom the disclosure may be made. Upon request by 
the parent/guardian or adult student, the district shall provide a copy of the records disclosed.   

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
230 of 286



9 
 

 
If the parent/guardian or adult student refuses to provide written consent for the release of 
student information, the Superintendent or designee shall not release the information, unless it is 
otherwise subject to release based on a court order or a lawful subpoena. 
 
Within five business days following the date of request, a parent/guardian or other  the 
authorized person shall be granted access to inspect, review, and obtain copies of student records 
during regular school hours.   
 
Qualified certificated personnel shall be available to interpret records when requested.   
 
The custodian of records or the Superintendent or designee shall prevent the alteration, damage, 
or loss of record(s) during inspection.   
 
Access Log  
 
A log shall be maintained for each student's record which lists all persons, agencies, or 
organizations requesting or receiving information from the record and the legitimate educational 
interest of the requester.   
 
In every instance of inspection by persons who do not have assigned educational responsibility, 
the custodian of records shall make an entry in the log indicating the record inspected, the name 
of the person granted access, the reason access was granted, and the time and circumstances of 
inspection.   
 
 
Duplication of Student Records 
 
To provide copies of any student record, the district shall may charge a reasonable fee not to 
exceed the actual cost of providing the copies. No charge shall be made for providing up to two 
transcripts or up to two verifications of various records for any former student.  No charge shall 
be made to locate or retrieve any student record.   
 
Changes to Student Records 
 
Only a parent/guardian having legal custody of a student or an adult student may challenge the 
content of a record or offer a written response to a record.   
 
No additions except routine updating or changes shall be made to a student's record after high 
school graduation or permanent departure without  other than routine updating, unless required 
by law or with prior consent of the parent/guardian or adult student.   
 
A student's legal name or gender as entered on the mandatory student record required pursuant to 
5 CCR 432 shall only be changed with proper documentation. However, at the written request of 
a student or, if appropriate, his/her parents/guardians, the district shall use the student's preferred 
name and pronouns consistent with his/her gender identity on all other district-related 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
231 of 286



10 
 

documents. 
 
 
When a former student submits a state-issued driver’s license, birth certificate, passport, social 
security card, court order, or other government-issued documentation demonstrating that the 
former student’s legal name and/or gender has changed, the district shall update the former 
student’s records to reflect the updated legal name and/or gender. Upon request by the the former 
student, the district shall reissue any documents conferred upon the former student, including but 
not limited to, a transcript, a high school diploma, a high school equivalency certificate, or other 
similar documents. The district is not required to modify records that the former student has not 
requested for modification or reissuance.  
 
If the former student’s name or gender is changed and the requested records are reissued, a new 
document shall be added to the former student’s file that includes all of the following 
 

1. The date of the request 
2. The date te requested records were reissued to the former student 
3. A list of records that were requested by and reissued to the former students 
4. The type of documentation, if any, provided by the former student to demonstrate a legal 

change to the student’s name and/or gender 
5. The name of the employee who completed the request 
6. The current and former names and/or genders of the student 

 
Any former student who submits a request to change the legal name or gender on the student’s 
records but is unable to provide any government-issued documentation demonstrating the legal 
name or gender change, may request a name or gender change through the process described in 
Education Code 49070 and AR 5125.3-Challenging Student Records 
 
Retention and Destruction of Student Records 
 
All anecdotal information and assessment reports maintained as student records shall be dated 
and signed by the individual who originated the data.   
The following mandatory permanent student records shall be kept indefinitely:   
 
1. Legal name of student 
 
2. Date and place of birth and method of verifying birth date 
 
3. Sex of student 
 
4. Name and address of parent/guardian of minor student 
 

a. Address of minor student if different from the above 
 

b. Annual verification of parent/guardian's name and address and student's residence 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
232 of 286



11 
 

5. Entrance and departure dates of each school year and for any summer session or other 
extra session 

 
6. Subjects taken during each year, half-year, summer session, or quarter, and marks or 

credits given 
 
7. Verification of or exemption from required immunizations 
 
8. Date of high school graduation or equivalent 
 
Mandatory interim student records, unless forwarded to another district, shall be maintained 
subject to destruction during the third school year after the school year in which they originated, 
following a determination that their usefulness has ceased or the student has left the district.  
These records include:   
 
1. Expulsion orders and the causes therefor 
 
2. A log identifying persons or agencies organizations who request or receive information 

from the student record 
 
3. Health information, including verification or waiver of the health screening for school 

entry 
 
4. Information on participation in special education programs, including required tests, case 

studies, authorizations, and evidence of  actions necessary to establish eligibility for 
admission or discharge 

 
5. Language training records 
 
6. Progress slips/notices required by Education Code 49066 and 49067 
 
7. Parental restrictions/stipulations regarding access to directory information 
 
8. Parent/guardian or adult student rejoinders to challenged records and to disciplinary 

action 
 
9. Parent/guardian authorization or denial  prohibition of student participation in specific 

programs 
 
10. Results of standardized tests administered within the past three years 
 
11. Written findings resulting from an evaluation conducted after a specified number of 

missed assignments to determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain in 
independent study 

 
Permitted student records may be destroyed six months after the student completes or withdraws 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
233 of 286



12 
 

from the educational program and their usefulness ceases, including:   
 
1. Objective counselor and/or teacher ratings 
 
2. Standardized test results older than three years 
 
3. Routine disciplinary data 
 
4. Verified reports of relevant behavioral patterns 
 
5. All disciplinary notices 
 
6. Supplementary attendance records 
 
Records shall be destroyed in a way that assures they will not be available to possible public 
inspection in the process of destruction.   
Transfer of Student Records 
 
When a student transfers into this district from any other school district or a private school, the 
Superintendent or designee shall inform the student's parent/guardian of his/her rights regarding 
student records, including the  a parent/guardian’s right to review, challenge, and receive a copy 
of student records.   
 
When a student transfers into this district from another district, the Superintendent or designee 
shall request that the student's previous district provide any records, either maintained by that 
district in the ordinary course of business or received from a law enforcement agency, regarding 
acts committed by the transferring student that resulted in the student’s suspension or expulsion.   
 
When a student transfers from this district to another school district or to a private school, the 
Superintendent or designee shall forward a copy of the student's mandatory permanent record 
within 10 school days of the district's receipt of the request for the student's records. The original 
record or a copy shall be retained permanently by this district.  If the transfer is to another 
California public school, the student's entire mandatory interim record shall also be forwarded.  
If the transfer is out of state or to a private school, the mandatory interim record may be 
forwarded. Permitted student records may be forwarded to any other district or private school.   
Upon receiving a request from a county placing agency to transfer a student in foster care out of 
a district school, the Superintendent or designee shall transfer the student's records to the next 
educational placement within two business days.   
 
All student records shall be updated before they are transferred.   
 
Student records shall not be withheld from the requesting district because of any charges or fees 
owed by the student or parent/guardian.   
 
If the district is withholding grades, diploma, or transcripts from the student because of his/her 
damage or loss of school property, this information shall be sent to the requesting district along 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
234 of 286



13 
 

with the student's records. 
 
Notification of Parents/Guardians 
 
Upon any student's initial enrollment, and at the beginning of each school year thereafter, the 
Superintendent or designee shall notify parents/guardians and eligible students, in writing, of 
their rights related to student records.  If 15 percent or more of the students enrolled in the 
district speak a single primary language other than English, then the district shall provide these 
notices in that language. Otherwise, the district shall provide these notices in the student's home 
language insofar as practicable. The district shall effectively notify parents/guardians or eligible 
students with disabilities.   
 
The notice shall include:   
 
1. The types of student records kept by the district and the information contained therein 
 
2. The title(s) of the official(s) responsible for maintaining each type of record 
 
3. The location of the log identifying those who request information from the records 
 
4. District criteria for defining school officials and employees and for determining 

legitimate educational interest 
 
5. District policies for reviewing and expunging student records 
 
6. The right to inspect and review student records and the procedures for doing so 
 
7. The right to challenge and the procedures for challenging the content of a student record 

that the parent/guardian or student believes to be inaccurate, misleading, or otherwise in 
violation of the student's privacy rights 

 
8. The cost, if any, charged for duplicating copies of records 
 
9. The categories of information defined as directory information pursuant to Education 

Code 49073 
 
10. The right to consent to disclosures of personally identifiable information contained in the 

student's records except when disclosure without consent is authorized by law 
 
11. Availability of the curriculum prospectus developed pursuant to Education Code 

49091.14 containing the titles, descriptions, and instructional aims of every course 
offered by the school 

 
12. Any other rights and requirements set forth in Education Code 49060-49078 49085, and 

the right of parents/guardians to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education 
concerning an alleged failure by the district to comply with 20 USC 1232g 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
235 of 286



14 
 

 
13. A statement that the district forwards education records to other agencies or institutions 

that request the records and in which the student seeks or intends to enroll or is already 
enrolled as long as the disclosure is for purposes related to the student's enrollment 

 
In addition, the annual parental notification shall include a statement that a student's citizenship 
status, immigration status, place of birth, or any other information indicating national origin will 
not be released without parental consent or a court order. 
 
(12/14  12/15)  5/18 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
236 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Bullying 
 
BP 5131.2  
Students 
 
The Governing Board recognizes the harmful effects of bullying on student well-being, student 
learning, and school attendance and desires to provide a safe school environment that protects 
students from physical and emotional harm. No individual or group shall, through physical, 
written, verbal, visual, or other means, harass, sexually harass, threaten, intimidate, cyberbully, 
cause bodily injury to, or commit hate violence against any student or school personnel, or 
retaliate against them for filing a complaint or participating in the complaint resolution process. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies for addressing bullying in district 
schools with the involvement of students, parents/guardians, and staff. As appropriate, the 
Superintendent or designee may also collaborate with social services, mental health services, law 
enforcement, courts, and other agencies and community organizations in the development and 
implementation of effective strategies to promote safety in schools and the community. 
 
Such strategies shall be incorporated into the comprehensive safety plan and, to the extent 
possible, into the local control and accountability plan and other applicable district and school 
plans. 
 
Any complaint of bullying shall be investigated and, if determined to be discriminatory, resolved 
in accordance with law and the district's uniform complaint procedures specified in AR 1312.3. 
If, during the investigation, it is determined that a complaint is about nondiscriminatory bullying, 
the principal or designee shall inform the complainant and shall take all necessary actions to 
resolve the complaint. 
 
If the Superintendent or designee believes it is in the best interest of a student who has been the 
victim of an act of bullying, as defined in Education Code 48900, the Superintendent or designee 
shall advise the student’s parents/guardians that the student may transfer to another school. If the 
parents/guardians of a student who has been the victim of an act of bullying requests a transfer 
for the student pursuant to Education Code 46600, the Superintendent or designee shall allow the 
transfer in accordance with law and district policy on intradistrict or interdistrict transfer, as 
applicable.  
 
Any employee who permits or engages in bullying or retaliation related to bullying shall be 
subject to disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal. 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200-262.4  Prohibition of discrimination 
32282  Comprehensive safety plan 
32283.5  Bullying; online training 
35181  Governing board policy on responsibilities of students 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
237 of 286



2 
 

35291-35291.5  Rules 
46600 Student transfers 
48900-48925  Suspension or expulsion 
48985  Translation of notices 
52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan 
PENAL CODE 
422.55  Definition of hate crime 
647  Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; misdemeanor 
647.7  Use of camera or other instrument to invade person's privacy; punishment 
653.2  Electronic communication devices, threats to safety 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
4600-4670  Uniform complaint procedures 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 47 
254  Universal service discounts (e-rate) 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28 
35.107  Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints 
CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34 
104.7  Designation of responsible employee for Section 504 
106.8  Designation of responsible employee for Title IX 
110.25  Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age 
COURT DECISIONS 
Wynar v. Douglas County School District, (2013) 728 F.3d 1062 
J.C. v. Beverly Hills Unified School District, (2010) 711 F.Supp.2d 1094 
Lavine v. Blaine School District, (2002) 279 F.3d 719 
 
Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Final Guidance:  AB 1266, Transgender and Gender Nonconforming Students, Privacy, 
Programs, Activities & Facilities, Legal Guidance, March 2014 
Providing a Safe, Nondiscriminatory School Environment for Transgender and Gender-
Nonconforming Students, Policy Brief, February 2014 
Addressing the Conditions of Children:  Focus on Bullying, Governance Brief, December 2012 
Safe Schools:  Strategies for Governing Boards to Ensure Student Success, 2011 
Cyberbullying:  Policy Considerations for Boards, Policy Brief, rev. July 2010 
Building Healthy Communities:  A School Leaders Guide to Collaboration and Community 
Engagement, 2009 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Bullying Module 
California's Social and Emotional Learning:  Guiding Principles, 2018 
Social and Emotional Learning in California:  A Guide to Resources, 2018 
Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools:  Kindergarten Through Grade 
Twelve, 2008 
Bullying at School, 2003 
CALIFORNIA OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL PUBLICATIONS 
Promoting a Safe and Secure Learning Environment for All:  Guidance and Model Policies to 
Assist California K-12 Schools in Responding to Immigration Issues, April 2018 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
238 of 286



3 
 

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Responding to Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014 
Guidance to America's Schools:  Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Guidance on Schools' Obligations to Protect Students from Student-on-
Student Harassment on the Basis of Sex; Race, Color and National Origin; and Disability, 
October 26, 2010 
Dear Colleague Letter:  Harassment and Bullying, October 2010 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education, Safe Schools Office:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/ss 
California Office of the Attorney General:  http://oag.ca.gov 
Center on Great Teachers and Leaders:  http://gtlcenter.org 
Collaborative for Academic Social and Emotional Learning:  http://casel.org 
Common Sense Media:  http://www.commonsensemedia.org 
National School Safety Center:  http://www.schoolsafety.us 
Partnership for Children and Youth:  http://www.partnerforchildren.org 
U.S. Department of Education:  http://www.ed.gov 
 
(7/15  5/18)  5/19 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
239 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Bullying 
 
AR 5131.2  
Students 
 
Definitions 
 
Examples of Prohibited Conduct 
 
Bullying is an unwanted aggressive behavior that involves a real or perceived imbalance of 
power between individuals with the intent to cause emotional or physical harm. Bullying can be 
physical, verbal, or social/relational and involves  may involve a single severe act or repetition or 
potential repetition of a deliberate act. Bullying includes, but is not limited to, any act described 
in Education Code 48900(r) 
 
Cyberbullying includes the electronic creation or transmission of harassing communications, 
direct threats, or other harmful texts, sounds, or images.  Cyberbullying also includes breaking 
into another person's electronic account or assuming that person's online identity in order to 
damage that person's reputation. 
 
Examples of the types of conduct that may constitute bullying and are prohibited by the district 
include, but are not limited to: 
 
1. Physical bullying: An act that inflicts harm upon a person's body or possessions, such as 

hitting, kicking, pinching, spitting, tripping, pushing, taking or breaking someone's 
possessions, or making cruel or rude hand gestures 

 
2. Verbal bullying: An act that includes saying or writing hurtful things, such as teasing, 

name-calling, inappropriate sexual comments, taunting, or threats to cause harm 
 
3. Social/relational bullying: An act that harms a person's reputation or relationships, such 

as leaving a person out of an activity on purpose, influencing others not to be friends with 
someone, spreading rumors, or embarrassing someone in public 

 
4. Cyberbullying: An act such as sending demeaning or hateful text messages or emails, 

sending spreading rumors by email or by posting on social networking sites, or posting or 
sharing embarrassing photos, videos, web site, or fake profiles 

 
Measures to Prevent Bullying 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall implement measures to prevent bullying in district schools, 
including, but not limited to, the following: 
 
1. Ensuring that each school establishes clear rules for student conduct and implements 

strategies to promote a positive, collaborative school climate 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
240 of 286



2 
 

2. Providing information to students, through student handbooks, district and school 
websites and social media, and other age-appropriate means, information about district 
and school rules related to bullying, mechanisms available for reporting incidents or 
threats, and the consequences for engaging in bullying 

 
3. Encouraging students to notify school staff when they are being bullied or when they 

suspect that another student is being bullied, and providing means by which students may 
report threats or incidents confidentially and anonymously 

 
4. Conducting an assessment of bullying incidents at each school and, if necessary, 

increasing supervision and security in areas where bullying most often occurs, such as 
classrooms, playgrounds, hallways, restrooms, and cafeterias 

 
5. Annually notifying district employees that, pursuant to Education Code 234.1, any school 

staff who witnesses an act of bullying against a student has a responsibility to 
immediately intervene to stop the incident when it is safe to do so 

 
Staff Development 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall make  annually make available to all certificated staff and 
to other employees who have regular interaction with students the California Department of 
Education (CDE) online training module on the dynamics of bullying and cyberbullying, which 
includes including the identification of bullying and cyberbullying and the implementation of 
strategies to address bullying, available annually to all certificated staff and to other employees 
who have regular interaction with students.   
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to teachers and other school staff to raise 
their awareness about the legal obligation of the district and its employees to prevent 
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying of district students.  Such training shall be 
designed to provide staff with the skills to: 
 
1. Discuss the diversity of the student body and school community, including their varying 

immigration experiences 
 
2. Discuss bullying prevention strategies with students, and teach students to recognize the 

behavior and characteristics of bullying perpetrators and victims 
 
3. Identify the signs of bullying or harassing behavior 
 
4. Take immediate corrective action when bullying is observed 
 
5. Report incidents to the appropriate authorities, including law enforcement in instances of 

criminal behavior 
 
 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
241 of 286



3 
 

Information and Resources 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall post on the district’s website, in a prominent location and 
in a manner that is easily accessible to students and parents/guardians, information 
 on bullying and harassment prevention which includes the following: 
 
 

1. The district’s policy on student suicide prevention, including a reference to the policy’s 
age appropriateness for students in K-6 
 

2. The definition of sex discrimination and harassment as described in Education Code 230 
including the rights set forth in Education Code 221.8 
 
 

3. Title IX information included on the district’s website pursuant to Education Code 
221.61 and the link to the Title IX information included on the CDE’s website pursuant 
to Education Code 221.6 
 

4. District policies on student sexual harassment, prevention and response to hate violence, 
discrimination, harassment, intimidation, bullying and cyberbullying 
 
 

5. A section on social media bulling that includes all of the references described in 
Education Code 234.6 as possible forums for social media 
 

6. A link to statewide resources, including community-based organizations, compiled by 
CDE pursuant to Education Code 234.5 
 
 

7. Any additional information the Superintendent or designee deems important for 
preventing bullying and harassment  

 
Student Instruction 
 
As appropriate, the district shall provide students with instruction, in the classroom or other 
educational setting, that promotes social-emotional learning, effective communication and 
conflict resolution skills, character development, respect for cultural and individual difference, 
self-esteem development, assertiveness skills, and appropriate online behavior.  
 
The district shall also educate students about the negative impact of bullying, discrimination, 
intimidation, and harassment based on actual or perceived immigration status, religious beliefs 
and customs, or any other individual bias or prejudice. 
 
Students should be taught the difference between appropriate and inappropriate behaviors, how 
to advocate for themselves, how to help another student who is being bullied, and when to seek 
assistance from a trusted adult. As role models for students, staff shall be expected to 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
242 of 286



4 
 

demonstrate effective problem-solving and anger management skills. 
 
To discourage cyberbullying, teachers may advise students to be cautious about sharing 
passwords, personal data, or private photos online and to consider the consequences of making 
negative comments about others online. 
 
Reporting and Filing of Complaints 
 
Any student, parent/guardian, or other individual who believes that a student has been subjected 
to bullying or who has witnessed bullying may report the incident to a teacher, the principal, a 
compliance officer, or any other available school employee. 
 
When a report of bullying is submitted, the principal or a district compliance officer shall inform 
the student or parent/guardian of the right to file a formal written complaint in accordance with 
AR 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures. The student who is the alleged victim of the 
bullying shall be given an opportunity to describe the incident, identify witnesses who may have 
relevant information, and provide other evidence of bullying. 
 
Within one business day of receiving such a report, a staff member shall notify the principal of 
the report, whether or not a uniform complaint is filed. In addition, any school employee who 
observes an incident of bullying involving a student shall, within one business day, report such 
observation to the principal or a district compliance officer, whether or not the alleged victim 
files a complaint. 
 
Within two business days of receiving a report of bullying, the principal shall notify the district 
compliance officer identified in AR 1312.3. 
 
When the circumstances involve cyberbullying, individuals with information about the activity 
shall be encouraged to save and print any electronic or digital messages that they feel constitute 
cyberbullying and to notify a teacher, the principal, or other employee so that the matter may be 
investigated. When a student uses a social networking site or service to bully or harass another 
student, the Superintendent or designee may file a request with the networking site or service to 
suspend the privileges of the student and to have the material removed. 
 
Discipline/Corrective Actions 
 
Corrective actions for a student who commits an act of bullying of any type may include 
counseling, behavioral intervention and education, and, if the behavior is severe or pervasive as 
defined in Education Code 48900, may include suspension or expulsion in accordance with 
district policies and regulations. 
 
When appropriate based on the severity or pervasiveness of the bullying, the Superintendent or 
designee shall notify the parents/guardians of victims and perpetrators and may contact law 
enforcement. 
 
The Superintendent, principal, or principal's designee may refer a victim, witness, perpetrator, or 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
243 of 286



5 
 

other student affected by an act of bullying to a school counselor, school psychologist, social 
worker, child welfare attendance personnel, school nurse, or other school support service 
personnel for case management, counseling, and/or participation in a restorative justice program 
as appropriate 
 
If any student involved in bullying exhibits warning signs of suicidal thought or intention or of 
intent to harm another person, the Superintendent or designee shall, as appropriate, implement 
district intervention protocols which may include, but are not limited to, referral to district or 
community mental health services, other health professionals, and/or law enforcement. 
 
5/19 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
244 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administering Medication And Monitoring Health Conditions 
 
BP 5141.21  
Students 
 
The Governing Board believes that regular school attendance is critical to student learning and 
that students who need to take medication prescribed or ordered for them by their authorized 
health care providers should have an opportunity be able to participate in the educational 
program. 
 
Any medication prescribed for a student with a disability who is qualified to receive services 
under the Individuals with Disabilities Education Act or Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 
1973 shall be administered in accordance with the student's individualized education program or 
Section 504 services plan, as applicable. 
 
For the administration of medication to other students during school or school-related activities, 
the Superintendent or designee shall develop protocols which shall include options for allowing 
parents/guardians to administer medication to their child at school, designate other individuals to 
do so on their behalf, and, with the student’s authorized health care provider's approval, request 
the district's permission for the student to self-administer a medication or self-monitor and/or 
self-test for a medical condition. Such processes shall be implemented in a manner that preserves 
campus security, minimizes instructional interruptions, and promotes student safety and privacy. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall make available epinephrine auto-injectors available at each 
school for providing emergency medical aid to any person suffering, or reasonably believed to be 
suffering, from an anaphylactic reaction.   
 
The Board authorizes the Superintendent or designee shall make available naloxone 
hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist available for emergency medical aid to any person 
suffering, or reasonably believed to be suffering, from an opioid overdose.  
 
Because of conflict between state and federal law regarding the legality of medicinal cannabis, 
the Board prohibits the administration of medicinal cannabis to students on school grounds by 
parents/guardians or school personnel.  
 
The Superintendent or designee shall collaborate with city and county emergency responders, 
including local public health administrators, to design procedures or measures for addressing an 
emergency such as a public disaster or epidemic. 
 
Administration of Medication by School Personnel 
 
When allowed by law, medication prescribed to a student by an authorized health care provider 
may be administered by a school nurse or, when a school nurse or other medically licensed 
person is unavailable and the physician has authorized administration of medication by 
unlicensed personnel for a particular student, by other designated school personnel with 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
245 of 286



2 
 

appropriate training. School nurses and other designated school personnel shall administer 
medications to students in accordance with law, Board policy, administrative regulation, and, as 
applicable, the written statement provided by the student's parent/guardian and authorized health 
care provider. Such personnel shall be afforded appropriate liability protection. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that school personnel designated to administer any 
medication receive appropriate training and, as necessary, retraining from qualified medical 
personnel before any medication is administered. At a minimum, the training shall cover how 
and when such medication should be administered, the recognition of symptoms and treatment, 
emergency follow-up procedures, and the proper documentation and storage of medication. Such 
trained, unlicensed designated school personnel shall be supervised by, and provided with 
immediate communication access to, a school nurse, physician, or other appropriate individual.   
 
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain documentation of the training and ongoing 
supervision, as well as annual written verification of competency of other designated school 
personnel. 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
48980  Notification at beginning of term 
49407  Liability for treatment 
49408  Emergency information 
49414  Emergency epinephrine auto-injectors 
49414.3  Emergency medical assistance; administration of medication for opioid overdose 
49414.5  Providing school personnel with voluntary emergency training 
49422-49427  Employment of medical personnel, especially: 
49423  Administration of prescribed medication for student 
49423.1  Inhaled asthma medication 
49480  Continuing medication regimen; notice 
BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS CODE 
2700-2837  Nursing, especially: 
2726  Authority not conferred 
2727  Exceptions in general 
3501  Definitions 
4119.2  Acquisition of epinephrine auto-injectors 
4119.8  Acquisition of naloxone hydrochloride or another opioid antagonist 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
11362.7-11362.85 Medicinal cannabis 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
600-611  Administering medication to students 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1232g  Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974 
1400-1482  Individuals with Disabilities Education Act 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 21 
812 Schedules of controlled substances 
844 Penalties for possession of controlled substance 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
246 of 286



3 
 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794  Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 
COURT DECISIONS 
American Nurses Association v. Torlakson, (2013) 57 Cal.4th 570 
 
Management Resources: 
AMERICAN DIABETES ASSOCIATION PUBLICATIONS 
Training Standards for the Administration of Epinephrine Auto-Injectors, rev.2015 
Glucagon Training Standards for School Personnel:  Providing Emergency Medical Assistance 
to Pupils with Diabetes, May 2006 
Legal Advisory on Rights of Students with Diabetes in California’s K-12 Public Schools, August 
2007 
Program Advisory on Medication Administration, 2005 
NATIONAL DIABETES EDUCATION PROGRAM PUBLICATIONS 
Helping the Student with Diabetes Succeed:  A Guide for School Personnel, June 2003 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
American Diabetes Association:  http://www.diabetes.org 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/he/hn 
National Diabetes Education Program:  http://www.ndep.nih.gov 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, Blood Institute, 
asthma information:  http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/health/public/lung/index.htm#asthma 
 
(11/11  12/13)  12/16 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
247 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Administering Medication And Monitoring Health Conditions 
 
AR 5141.21  
Students 
 
Definitions 
 
Authorized health care provider means an individual who is licensed by the State of California to 
prescribe or order medication, including, but not limited to, a physician or physician assistant.   
 
Other designated school personnel means any individual employed by the district, including a 
nonmedical school employee, who has volunteered or consented to administer medication or 
otherwise assist the student and who may legally administer the medication to the student or 
assist the student in the administration of the medication.   
 
Medication may include not only a substance dispensed in the United States by prescription, but 
also a substance that does not require a prescription, such as over-the-counter remedies, 
nutritional supplements, and herbal remedies.   
 
Epinephrine auto-injector means a disposable delivery device designed for the automatic 
injection of a premeasured dose of epinephrine into the human body to prevent or treat a life-
threatening allergic reaction.  
 
Anaphylaxis means a potentially life-threatening hypersensitivity to a substance, which may 
result from an insect sting, food allergy, drug reaction, exercise, or other cause. Symptoms may 
include shortness of breath, wheezing, difficulty breathing, difficulty talking or swallowing, 
hives, itching, swelling, shock, or asthma.   
 
Opioid antagonist means naloxone hydrochloride or another drug approved by the federal Food 
and Drug Administration that, when administered, negates or neutralizes in whole or in part the 
pharmacological effects of an opioid in the body and that has been approved for the treatment of 
an opioid overdose.   
 
Notifications to Parents/Guardians 
 
At the beginning of each school year, the Superintendent or designee shall notify 
parents/guardians of the options available to students who need to take prescribed medication 
during the school day and the rights and responsibilities of parents/guardians regarding those 
options.   
 
In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall inform the parents/guardians of any student on a 
continuing medication regimen for a nonepisodic condition of the following requirements:   
 
 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
248 of 286



2 
 

1. The parent/guardian is required to inform the school nurse or other designated employee 
of the medication being taken, the current dosage, and the name of the supervising 
physician. 

 
2. With the parent/guardian's consent, the school nurse or other designated employee may 

communicate with the student's physician regarding the medication and its effects and 
may counsel school personnel regarding the possible effects of the medication on the 
student's physical, intellectual, and social behavior, as well as possible behavioral signs 
and symptoms of adverse side effects, omission, or overdose. 

 
Parent/Guardian Responsibilities 
 
The responsibilities of the parent/guardian of any student who may need medication during the 
school day shall include, but are not limited to: 
 
1. Providing parent/guardian and authorized health care provider written statements each 

school year as described in the sections "Parent/Guardian Statement" and "Health Care 
Provider Statement" below. The parent/guardian shall provide a new authorized health 
care provider's statement if the medication, dosage, frequency of administration, or 
reason for administration changes.  

 
2. If the student is on a continuing medication regimen for a nonepisodic condition, 

informing the school nurse or other designated certificated employee of the medication 
being taken, the current dosage, and the name of the supervising physician and updating 
the information when needed.   

 
3. Providing medications in properly labeled, original containers along with the authorized 

health care provider's instructions.  For prescribed or ordered medication, the container 
also shall bear the name and telephone number of the pharmacy, the student's 
identification, and the name and phone number of the authorized health care provider.   

 
Parent/Guardian Statement 
 
When district employees are to administer medication to a student, the parent/guardian's written 
statement shall: 
 
1. Identify the student 
 
2. Grant permission for an authorized district representative to communicate directly with 

the student's authorized health care provider and pharmacist, as may be necessary, 
regarding the health care provider's written statement or any other questions that may 
arise with regard to the medication 

 
3. Contain an acknowledgment that the parent/guardian understands how district employees 

will administer the medication or otherwise assist the student in its administration 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
249 of 286



3 
 

4. Contain an acknowledgment that the parent/guardian understands his/her responsibilities 
to enable district employees to administer or otherwise assist the student in the 
administration of medication, including, but not limited to, the parent/guardian's 
responsibility  the responsibilities to provide a written statement from the authorized 
health care provider, to ensure that the medication is delivered to the school in a proper 
container by an individual legally authorized to be in possession of the medication, and to 
provide all necessary supplies and equipment 

 
5. Contain an acknowledgment that the parent/guardian understands the right to terminate 

the consent for the administration of the medication or for otherwise assisting the student 
in the administration of medication at any time 

 
In addition to the requirements in items #1-5 above, if a parent/guardian has requested that the 
student be allowed to carry and self-administer prescription auto-injectable epinephrine or 
prescription inhaled asthma medication, the parent/guardian's written statement shall:   
 
1. Consent to the self-administration 
 
2. Release the district and school personnel from civil liability if the student suffers an 

adverse reaction as a result of self-administering the medication 
 
In addition to the requirements in items #1-5 above, if a parent/guardian wishes to designate an 
individual who is not an employee of the district to administer medication to his/her child, the 
parent/guardian's written statement shall clearly identify the individual and shall state: 
 
1. The individual's willingness to accept the designation 
 
2. That the individual is permitted to be on the school site 
 
3. Any limitations on the individual's authority 
 
Health Care Provider Statement 
 
When any district employee is to administer prescribed medication to a student, or when a 
student is to be allowed to carry and self-administer prescribed medication during school hours, 
the authorized health care provider's written statement shall include: 
 
1. Clear identification of the student   
 
2. The name of the medication   
 
3. The method, amount, and time schedules by which the medication is to be taken  
 
4. If a parent/guardian has requested that the student be allowed to self-administer 

medication, confirmation that the student is able to self-administer the medication  
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
250 of 286



4 
 

5. For medication that is to be administered by unlicensed personnel, confirmation by the 
student's health care provider that the medication may safely and appropriately be 
administered by unlicensed personnel  

 
6. For medication that is to be administered on an as-needed basis, the specific symptoms 

that would necessitate administration of the medication, allowable frequency for 
administration, and indications for referral for medical evaluation 

 
7. Possible side effects of the medication 
 
8. Name, address, telephone number, and signature of the student's authorized health care 

provider 
 
9.  Authorization for the health care provider’s disclosure of health information to the district 
 
For self-administration of inhaled asthma medication, the district shall accept a written statement 
from a physician or surgeon contracted with a health plan licensed pursuant to Health and Safety 
Code 1351.2. Such written statements shall be in English and Spanish, and shall include the 
name and contact information for the physician or surgeon.  
 
District Responsibilities 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that any unlicensed school personnel authorized to 
administer medication to a student receives appropriate training from the school nurse or other 
qualified medical personnel. 
 
The school nurse or other designated school personnel shall: 
 
1. Administer or assist in administering medication in accordance with the authorized health 

care provider's written statement 
 
2. Accept delivery of medications from parents/guardians and count and record them upon 

receipt 
 
3. Maintain a list of students needing medication during the school day, including those 

authorized to self-administer medication, and note on the list the type of medication and 
the times and dosage to be administered 

 
4. Maintain for each student a medication log which may: 
 

a. Specify the student's name, medication, dose, method of administration, time of 
administration during the regular school day, date(s) on which the student is 
required to take the medication, and the authorized health care provider's name 
and contact information 

 
b. Contain space for daily recording of the date, time, and amount of medication 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
251 of 286



5 
 

administered, and the signature of the individual administering the medication 
 
 
5. Maintain for each student a medication record which may include the authorized health 

care provider's written statement, the parent/guardian's written statement, the medication 
log, and any other written documentation related to the administration of medication to 
the student 

 
6. Ensure that student confidentiality is appropriately maintained 
 
7. Coordinate and, as appropriate, ensure the administration of medication during field trips 

and other school-related activities 
 
8. Report to a student's parent/guardian and the site administrator any refusal by the student 

to take the medication 
 
9. Keep all medication to be administered by the district in a locked drawer or cabinet 
 
10. As needed, communicate with a student's authorized health care provider and/or 

pharmacist regarding the medication and its effects 
 
11. Counsel other designated school personnel regarding the possible effects of a medication 

on a student's physical, intellectual, and social behavior, as well as possible behavioral 
signs and symptoms of adverse side effects, omission, or overdose 

 
 
12. Ensure that any unused, discontinued, or outdated medication is returned to the student's 

parent/guardian at the end of the school year or, if the medication cannot be returned, 
dispose of it in accordance with state laws and local ordinances 

 
13. In the event of a medical emergency requiring administration of medication, provide 

immediate medical assistance, directly observe the student following the administration 
of medication, contact the student's parent/guardian, and determine whether the student 
should return to class, rest in the school office, or receive further medical assistance 

 
14. Report to the site administrator, the student's parent/guardian, and, if necessary, the 

student's authorized health care provider any instance when a medication is not 
administered properly, including administration of the wrong medication or failure to 
administer the medication in accordance with authorized health care provider's written 
statement 

 
Emergency Epinephrine Auto-Injectors 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall provide epinephrine auto-injectors to school nurses or other 
employees who have volunteered to administer them in an emergency and have received 
training. The school nurse, or a volunteer employee when a school nurse or physician is 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
252 of 286



6 
 

unavailable, may administer an epinephrine auto-injector to provide emergency medical aid to 
any person suffering, or reasonably believed to be suffering, from potentially life-threatening 
symptoms of anaphylaxis at school or a school activity.   
 
At least once per school year, the Superintendent or designee shall distribute to all staff a notice 
requesting volunteers to be trained to administer an epinephrine auto-injector and describing the 
training that the volunteer will receive.   
 
The principal or designee at each school may designate one or more volunteers to receive initial 
and annual refresher training, which shall be provided by a school nurse or other qualified person 
designated by a physician and surgeon authorized pursuant to Education Code 49414 and shall 
be based on the standards developed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). Written 
materials covering the required topics for training shall be retained by the school for reference.  
 
A school nurse or other qualified supervisor of health, or a district administrator if the district 
does not have a qualified supervisor of health, shall obtain a prescription for epinephrine auto-
injectors for each school from an authorized physician and surgeon.  Such prescription may be 
filled by local or mail order pharmacies or epinephrine auto-injector manufacturers. Elementary 
schools shall, at a minimum, be provided one adult (regular) and one junior epinephrine auto-
injector. Secondary schools shall be provided at least one adult (regular) epinephrine auto-
injector, unless there are any students at the school who require a junior epinephrine auto-
injector.   
 
If an epinephrine auto-injector is used, the school nurse or other qualified supervisor of health 
shall restock the epinephrine auto-injector as soon as reasonably possible, but no later than two 
weeks after it is used. In addition, epinephrine auto-injectors shall be restocked before their 
expiration date.   
 
Information regarding defense and indemnification provided by the district for any and all civil 
liability for volunteers administering epinephrine auto-injectors shall be provided to each 
volunteer and retained in his/her personnel file.   
 
A school may accept gifts, grants, and donations from any source for the support of the school in 
carrying out the requirements of Education Code 49414, including, but not limited to, the 
acceptance of epinephrine auto-injectors from a manufacturer or wholesaler.   
 
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain records regarding the acquisition and disposition 
of epinephrine auto-injectors for a period of three years from the date the records were created.   
 
 (12/13  12/14)  12/16 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Adopted (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
     
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
253 of 286



 

1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Suicide Prevention 
 
BP 5141.52  
Students 
 
 
The Governing Board recognizes that suicide is a leading cause of death among youth and that 
school personnel who regularly interact with students are often in a position to recognize the 
warning signs of suicide and to offer appropriate referral and/or assistance. In an effort to reduce 
suicidal behavior and its impact on students and families, the Superintendent or designee shall 
develop measures and strategies for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention. 
 
In developing measures and strategies for use by the district, the Superintendent or designee may 
consult with school health professionals, school counselors, school psychologists, school social 
workers, administrators, other staff, parents/guardians, students, suicide prevention experts, local 
health agencies, mental health professionals, and community organizations. 
 
CSBA Measures and strategies for suicide prevention, intervention, and postvention shall 
include, but are not limited to: 
 
1. Staff development on suicide awareness and prevention for teachers, school counselors, 

and other district employees who interact with students 
 
2. Instruction to students in problem-solving and coping skills to promote students' mental, 

emotional, and social health and well-being, as well as instruction in recognizing and 
appropriately responding to warning signs of suicidal intent in others 

 
3. Methods for promoting a positive school climate that enhances students' feelings of 

connectedness with the school and that is characterized by caring staff and harmonious 
interrelationships among students 

 
4. The provision of information to parents/guardians regarding risk factors and warning 

signs of suicide, the severity of the suicide problem among youth, the district's suicide 
prevention curriculum, basic steps for helping suicidal youth, and/or school and 
community resources that can help youth in crisis 

 
5. Encouragement for students to notify appropriate school personnel or other adults when 

they are experiencing thoughts of suicide or when they suspect or have knowledge of 
another student's suicidal intentions 

 
6. Crisis intervention procedures for addressing suicide threats or attempts 
 
7. Counseling and other postvention strategies for helping students, staff, and others cope in 

the aftermath of a student's suicide 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
254 of 286



 

2 
 

As appropriate, these measures and strategies shall specifically address the needs of students who 
are at high risk of suicide, including, but not limited to, students who are bereaved by suicide; 
students with disabilities, mental illness, or substance use disorders; students who are 
experiencing homelessness or who are in out-of-home settings such as foster care; and students 
who are lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender, or questioning. youth.   
 
District employees shall act only within the authorization and scope of their credential or license. 
Nothing in this policy shall be construed as authorizing or encouraging district employees to 
diagnose or treat mental illness unless they are specifically licensed and employed to do so.  
 
The Board shall review, and update as necessary, this policy at least every five years.   
 
The Superintendent or designee shall post this policy on the district’s website, in a prominent 
location and in a manner that is easily accessible to parents/guardians and students. 
 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
215  Student suicide prevention policies 
215.5  Suicide prevention hotline contact information on student identification cards 
216  Suicide prevention online training programs 
234.6 Posting suicide prevention policy on website 
49060-49079  Student records 
49602  Confidentiality of student information 
49604  Suicide prevention training for school counselors 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
810-996.6  Government Claims Act 
PENAL CODE 
11164-11174.3  Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
5698  Emotionally disturbed youth; legislative intent 
5850-5886 Children’s Mental Health Services Act 
COURT DECISIONS 
Corales v. Bennett (Ontario-Montclair School District), (2009) 567 F.3d 554 
 
Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Health Education Content Standards for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade 
Twelve, 2008 
Health Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade Twelve, 2019 
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS 
School Connectedness:  Strategies for Increasing Protective Factors Among Youth, 2009 
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SCHOOL PSYCHOLOGISTS PUBLICATIONS 
Preventing Suicide:  Guidelines for Administrators and Crisis Teams, 2015 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES PUBLICATIONS 
National Strategy for Suicide Prevention:  Goals and Objectives for Action, rev. 2012 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
255 of 286



 

3 
 

Preventing Suicide:  A Toolkit for High Schools, 2012 
WEB SITES 
American Association of Suicidology:  http://www.suicidology.org 
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention:  http://afsp.org 
American Psychological Association:  http://www.apa.org 
American School Counselor Association:  http://www.schoolcounselor.org 
California Department of Education, Mental Health:  http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/cg/mh 
California Department of Health Care Services, Mental Health Services: 
http:/www.dhcs.ca.gov/services/MH 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Mental Health:  http://www.cdc.gov/mentalhealth 
National Association of School Psychologists:  http://www.nasponline.org 
National Institute for Mental Health:  http://www.nimh.nih.gov 
Suicide Prevention Resource Center: http://www.sprc.org/about-suicide 
Suicide Prevention Lifeline: http://suicidepreventionlifeline.org 
Trevor Project:  http://thetrevorproject.org 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration:  http://www.samhsa.gov 
 
 
(7/09  3/17)  12/18 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
256 of 286

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ls/cg/mh
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/
http://www.sprc.org/about-suicide
http://suicidepreventionlifeline.org/


1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Suicide Prevention 
 
AR 5141.52  
Students 
 
Student identification cards shall include the National Suicide Prevention Lifeline telephone 
number and may also include the Crisis Text Line and/or a local suicide prevention hotline 
telephone number.   
 
Staff Development 
 
Suicide prevention training shall be provided to teachers, counselors, and other district 
employees who interact with students. The training shall be offered under the direction of a 
district counselor/psychologist and/or in cooperation with one or more community mental health 
agencies. 
 
Materials for training shall include how to identify appropriate mental health services at the 
school site and within the community, and when and how to refer youth and their families to 
those services. Materials also may include programs that can be completed through self-review 
of suitable suicide prevention materials.   
 
Staff development shall include research and information related to the following topics: 
 
1. The higher risk of suicide among certain groups, including, but not limited to, students 

who are bereaved impacted by suicide; students with disabilities, mental illness, or 
substance use disorders; students who are experiencing homelessness or who are in out-
of-home settings such as foster care; and students who are lesbian, gay, bisexual, 
transgender, or questioning youth 

 
2. Individual risk factors such as previous suicide attempt(s) or self-harm, history of 

depression or mental illness, family history of suicide or violence, feelings of isolation, 
interpersonal conflicts, a recent severe stressor or loss, family instability, impulsivity, and 
other factors 

 
3. Warning signs that may indicate depression, emotional distress, or suicidal intentions, 

such as changes in students' personality or behavior and verbalizations of hopelessness or 
suicidal intent 

 
4. Protective factors that may help to decrease a student's suicide risk, such as resiliency, 

problem-solving ability, access to mental health care, and positive connections to family, 
peers, school, and community 

 
5. Instructional strategies for teaching the suicide prevention curriculum and promoting 

mental and emotional health 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
257 of 286



2 
 

6. School and community resources and services, including resources and services that meet 
the specific needs of high-risk groups 

 
7. Appropriate ways to interact with a student who is demonstrating emotional distress or is 

suicidal and procedures for intervening when a student attempts, threatens, or discloses 
the desire to die by suicide, including, but not limited to, appropriate protocols for 
monitoring the student while the immediate referral of the student to medical or mental 
health services is being processed 

 
8. District procedures for responding after a suicide has occurred 
 
Instruction 
 
The district's comprehensive health education program shall promote the healthy mental, 
emotional, and social development of students and shall be aligned with the state content 
standards and curriculum framework. Suicide prevention instruction may be incorporated into 
the health education curriculum at in an age appropriate secondary grades manner and shall be 
designed to help students: 
 
1. Identify and analyze signs of depression and self-destructive behaviors in oneself and 

others and understand how feelings of depression, loss, isolation, inadequacy, and anxiety 
can lead to thoughts of suicide 

 
2. Develop coping and resiliency skills and self-esteem 
 
3. Learn to listen, be honest, share feelings, and get help when communicating with friends 

who show signs of suicidal intent 
 
4. Identify trusted adults, school resources, and/or community crisis intervention resources 

where youth can get help and recognize that there is no stigma associated with seeking 
services for mental health, substance abuse, and/or suicide prevention 

 
Student identification Cards 
 
Students identification cards for students in grades 7-12 shall include the National Suicide 
Prevention Lifeline telephone number and may also include the Crisis Text Line and/or a local 
suicide prevention hotline telephone number. 
 
Intervention 
 
Students shall be encouraged to notify a teacher, principal, counselor, or other adult when they 
are experiencing thoughts of suicide or when they suspect or have knowledge of another 
student's suicidal intentions. 
 
Every statement regarding suicidal intent shall be taken seriously. Whenever a staff member 
suspects or has knowledge of a student's suicidal intentions based on the student's verbalizations 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
258 of 286



3 
 

or act of self-harm, the staff member shall promptly notify the principal or school counselor, who 
shall implement district intervention protocols as appropriate. 
 
Although any personal information that a student discloses to a school counselor shall generally 
not be revealed, released, referenced, or discussed with third parties, the counselor may report to 
the principal or student's parents/guardians when there is reasonable cause to believe that 
disclosure is necessary to avert a clear and present danger to the health, safety, or welfare of the 
student or others within the school community. In addition, the counselor may disclose 
information of a personal nature to psychotherapists, other health care providers, or the school 
nurse for the sole purpose of referring the student for treatment.   
 
School employees shall act only within the authorization and scope of their credential or license. 
An employee is not authorized to diagnose or treat mental illness unless specifically licensed and 
employed to do so.   
 
Whenever schools establish a peer counseling system to provide support for students, peer 
counselors shall receive training that includes identification of the warning signs of suicidal 
behavior and referral of a suicidal student to appropriate adults. 
 
When a suicide attempt or threat is reported, the principal or designee shall ensure student safety 
by taking the following actions: 
 
1. Immediately securing medical treatment and/or mental health services as necessary 
 
2. Notifying law enforcement and/or other emergency assistance if a suicidal act is being 

actively threatened 
 
3. Keeping the student under continuous adult supervision until the parent/guardian and/or 

appropriate support agent or agency can be contacted and has the opportunity to intervene 
 
4. Removing other students from the immediate area as soon as possible 
 
The principal or designee shall document the incident in writing, including the steps that the 
school took in response to the suicide attempt or threat. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall follow up with the parent/guardian and student in a timely 
manner to provide referrals to appropriate services as needed. If the parent/guardian does not 
access treatment for the student, the Superintendent or designee may meet with the 
parent/guardian to identify barriers to treatment and assist the family in providing follow-up care 
for the student. If follow-up care is still not provided, the Superintendent or designee shall 
consider whether it is necessary, pursuant to laws for mandated reporters of child neglect, to 
refer the matter to the local child protective services agency. 
 
For any student returning to school after a mental health crisis, the principal or designee and/or 
school counselor may meet with the parents/guardians and, if appropriate, with the student to 
discuss re-entry and appropriate next steps to ensure the student's readiness for return to school 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
259 of 286



4 
 

and determine the need for ongoing support. 
 
Postvention 
 
In the event that a student dies by suicide, the Superintendent or designee shall communicate 
with the student's parents/guardians to offer condolences, assistance, and resources. In 
accordance with the laws governing confidentiality of student record information, the 
Superintendent or designee shall consult with the parents/guardians regarding facts that may be 
divulged to other students, parents/guardians, and staff. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall implement procedures to address students' and staff's grief 
and to minimize the risk of imitative suicide or suicide contagion. The Superintendent or 
designee shall provide students, parents/guardians, and staff with information, counseling, and/or 
referrals to community agencies as needed. Students significantly affected by suicide death and 
those at risk of imitative behavior should be identified and closely monitored.  School staff may 
receive assistance from school counselors or other mental health professionals in determining 
how best to discuss the suicide or attempted suicide with students. 
 
Any response to media inquiries shall be handled by the district-designated spokesperson who 
shall not divulge confidential information. The district's response shall not sensationalize suicide 
and shall focus on the district's postvention plan and available resources. 
 
After any suicide or attempted suicide by a student, the Superintendent or designee shall provide 
an opportunity for all staff who responded to the incident to debrief, evaluate the effectiveness of 
the strategies used, and make recommendations for future actions. 
 
(7/09  3/17)  12/18 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
260 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process 
 
BP 5144.1  
Students 
 
The Governing Board desires to provide district students access to educational opportunities in 
an orderly school environment that protects their safety and security, ensures their welfare and 
well-being, and promotes their learning and development. The Board shall develop rules and 
regulations setting the standards of behavior expected of district students and the disciplinary 
processes and procedures for addressing violations of those standards, including suspension 
and/or expulsion. 
 
The grounds for suspension and expulsion and the procedures for considering, recommending, 
and/or implementing suspension and expulsion shall be only those specified in law, in this 
policy, and in the accompanying administrative regulation. 
 
Except when otherwise permitted by law, a student may be suspended or expelled only when the 
behavior is related to a school activity or school attendance occurring within any district school 
or another school district, regardless of when it occurs, including, but not limited to, the 
following:   
 
1. While on school grounds 
 
2. While going to or coming from school 
 
3. During the lunch period, whether on or off the school campus 
 
4. During, going to, or coming from a school-sponsored activity 
 
District staff shall enforce the rules concerning suspension and expulsion of students fairly, 
consistently, equally, and in accordance with the district's nondiscrimination policies. 
 
Appropriate Use of Suspension Authority 
 
Except when a student's act violates Education Code 48900(a)-(e), as listed in items #1-5 under 
"Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" of the accompanying administrative 
regulation, or when the student’s presence causes a danger to others, suspension shall be used 
only when other means of correction have failed to bring about proper conduct.   
 
A student's parents/guardians shall be notified as soon as possible when there is an escalating 
pattern of misbehavior that could lead to on-campus or off-campus suspension. 
 
Students shall not be suspended or expelled for truancy, tardiness, or absenteeism from assigned 
school activities. 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
261 of 286



2 
 

Authority to Expel 
 
A student may be expelled only by the Board.   
 
As required by law, the Superintendent or principal shall recommend expulsion and the Board 
shall expel any student found to have committed any of the following "mandatory 
recommendation and mandatory expulsion" acts at school or at a school activity off school 
grounds:   
 
1. Possessing a firearm which is not an imitation firearm, as verified by a certificated 

employee, unless the student had obtained prior written permission to possess the item 
from a certificated school employee, with the principal or designee's concurrence 

 
2. Selling or otherwise furnishing a firearm 
 
3. Brandishing a knife at another person 
 
4. Unlawfully selling a controlled substance listed in Health and Safety Code 11053-11058 
 
5. Committing or attempting to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261, 266c, 

286, 288, 288a, or 289, or committing a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code 243.4 
 
6. Possessing an explosive as defined in 18 USC 921 
 
For all other violations listed in the accompanying administrative regulation under "Grounds for 
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and 
Expulsion: Grades 4-12," the Superintendent or principal shall have the discretion to recommend 
expulsion of a student. If expulsion is recommended, the Board shall order the student expelled 
only if it makes a finding of either or both of the following: 
 
1. That other means of correction are not feasible or have repeatedly failed to bring about 

proper conduct 
 
2. That due to the nature of the violation, the presence of the student causes a continuing 

danger to the physical safety of the student or others 
 
A vote to expel a student shall be taken in an open session of a Board meeting. 
 
The Board may vote to suspend the enforcement of the expulsion order pursuant to the 
requirements of law and the accompanying administrative regulation.   
 
No student shall be expelled for disruption or willful defiance.   
 
No child enrolled in a preschool program shall be expelled except under limited circumstances as 
specified in AR 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education. 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
262 of 286



3 
 

Due Process 
 
The Board shall provide for the fair and equitable treatment of students facing suspension and/or 
expulsion by affording them their due process rights under the law. The Superintendent or 
designee shall comply with procedures for notices, hearings, and appeals as specified in law and 
administrative regulation.   
 
Maintenance and Monitoring of Outcome Data 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall maintain outcome data related to student suspensions and 
expulsions in accordance with Education Code 48900.8 and 48916.1, including, but not limited 
to, the number of students recommended for expulsion, the grounds for each recommended 
expulsion, the actions taken by the Board, the types of referral made after each expulsion, and 
the disposition of the students after the expulsion period. For any expulsion that involves the 
possession of a firearm, such data shall include the name of the school and the type of firearm 
involved, as required pursuant to 20 USC 7961. Suspension and expulsion data shall be reported 
to the Board annually and to the California Department of Education when so required. 
 
In presenting the report to the Board, the Superintendent or designee shall disaggregate data on 
suspensions and expulsions by school and by numerically significant student subgroups, 
including, but not limited to, ethnic subgroups, socioeconomically disadvantaged students, 
English learners, students with disabilities, foster youth, and homeless students. Based on the 
data, the Board shall address any identified disparities in the imposition of student discipline and 
shall determine whether and how the district is meeting its goals for improving school climate as 
specified in its local control and accountability plan. 
 
Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
212.5  Sexual harassment 
233  Hate violence 
1981-1981.5  Enrollment of students in community school 
8239.1  Prohibition against expulsion of preschool student 
17292.5  Program for expelled students 
32261  Interagency School Safety Demonstration Act of 1985 
35145  Open board meetings 
35146  Closed sessions (regarding suspensions) 
35291  Rules (for government and discipline of schools) 
35291.5  Rules and procedures on school discipline 
48645.5  Readmission; contact with juvenile justice system 
48660-48666  Community day schools 
48853.5  Foster youth 
48900-48927  Suspension and expulsion 
48950  Speech and other communication 
48980  Parental notifications 
49073-49079  Privacy of student records 
52052  Numerically significant student subgroups 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
263 of 286



4 
 

52060-52077  Local control and accountability plan 
64000-64001  Consolidated application 
CIVIL CODE 
47  Privileged communication 
48.8  Defamation liability 
CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE 
1985-1997  Subpoenas; means of production 
GOVERNMENT CODE 
11455.20  Contempt 
54950-54963  Ralph M. Brown Act 
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE 
11014.5  Drug paraphernalia 
11053-11058  Standards and schedules 
LABOR CODE 
230.7  Employee time off to appear in school on behalf of a child 
PENAL CODE 
31  Principal of a crime, defined 
240  Assault defined 
241.2  Assault fines 
242  Battery defined 
243.2  Battery on school property 
243.4  Sexual battery 
245  Assault with deadly weapon 
245.6  Hazing 
261  Rape defined 
266c  Unlawful sexual intercourse 
286  Sodomy defined 
288  Lewd or lascivious acts with child under age 14 
288a  Oral copulation 
289  Penetration of genital or anal openings 
417.27  Laser pointers 
422.55  Hate crime defined 
422.6  Interference with exercise of civil rights 
422.7  Aggravating factors for punishment 
422.75  Enhanced penalties for hate crimes 
626.2  Entry upon campus after written notice of suspension or dismissal without permission 
626.9  Gun-Free School Zone Act of 1995 
626.10  Dirks, daggers, knives, razors, or stun guns 
868.5  Supporting person; attendance during testimony of witness 
WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE 
729.6  Counseling 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 18 
921  Definitions, firearm 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
1415(K)  Placement in alternative educational setting 
7961  Gun-free schools 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
264 of 286



5 
 

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
11432-11435  Education of homeless children and youths 
COURT DECISIONS 
T.H. v. San Diego Unified School District (2004) 122 Cal. App. 4th 1267 
Woodbury v. Dempsey (2003) 108 Cal. App. 4th 421 
Board of Education of Sacramento City Unified School District v. Sacramento County Board of 
Education and Kenneth H.  (2001) 85 Cal.App.4th 1321 
Fremont Union High School District v. Santa Clara County Board (1991) 235 Cal. App. 3d 118 
Garcia v. Los Angeles Board of Education (1991) 123 Cal. App. 3d 807 
John A. v. San Bernardino School District (1982) 33 Cal. 3d 301 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
84 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 146 (2001) 
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 348 (1997) 
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 91 (1997) 
80 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 85 (1997) 
 
Management Resources: 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS 
Dear Colleague Letter on the Nondiscriminatory Administration of School Discipline, January 
2014 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Attorney General's Office:  http://www.oag.ca.gov 
California Department of Education:  http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights:  
http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/docs/crdc-2012-data-summary.pdf 
U.S. Department of Education, Office of Safe and Healthy Students: 
http://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/oese/oshs 
 
(12/14  12/17)  10/18 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
265 of 286



1 
 

San Dieguito Union High School District 
Suspension And Expulsion/Due Process 
 
AR 5144.1  
Students 
 
Definitions 
 
Suspension means removal of a student from ongoing instruction for adjustment purposes.  
However, suspension does not mean any of the following:   
 
1. Reassignment to another education program or class at the same school where the student 

will receive continuing instruction for the length of day prescribed by the Governing 
Board for students of the same grade level 

 
2. Referral to a certificated employee designated by the principal to advise students 
 
3. Removal from the class, but without reassignment to another class or program, for the 

remainder of the class period without sending the student to the principal or designee as 
provided in Education Code 48910 

 
Expulsion means removal of a student from the immediate supervision and control or the general 
supervision of school personnel.   
 
Notice of Regulations 
 
At the beginning of each school year, the principal of each school shall ensure that all students 
and parents/guardians are notified in writing of all school rules related to discipline, including 
suspension and expulsion.   
 
Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion:  Grades K-12 
 
Acts for which a student, including a student with disabilities, may be suspended or expelled 
shall be only those specified as follows: 
 
1. Caused, attempted to cause, or threatened to cause physical injury to another person; 

willfully used force or violence upon another person, except in self-defense; or 
committed as an aider or abettor, as adjudged by a juvenile court, a crime of physical 
violence in which the victim suffered great or serious bodily injury   

 
2. Possessed, sold, or otherwise furnished any firearm, knife, explosive, or other dangerous 

object, unless, in the case of possession of any object of this type, the student had 
obtained written permission to possess the item from a certificated school employee, with 
the principal or designee's concurrence   

 
3. Unlawfully possessed, used, sold, otherwise furnished, or was under the influence of any 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
266 of 286



2 
 

controlled substance as defined in Health and Safety Code 11053-11058, alcoholic 
beverage, or intoxicant of any kind   

 
4. Unlawfully offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any controlled substance as defined in 

Health and Safety Code 11053-11058, alcoholic beverage, or intoxicant of any kind, and 
then sold, delivered, or otherwise furnished to any person another liquid, substance, or 
material and represented same as such controlled substance, alcoholic beverage, or 
intoxicant   

 
5. Committed or attempted to commit robbery or extortion   
 
6. Caused or attempted to cause damage to school property or private property   
 
7. Stole or attempted to steal school property or private property  
 
8. Possessed or used tobacco or products containing tobacco or nicotine products, including, 

but not limited to, cigars, cigarettes, miniature cigars, clove cigarettes, smokeless 
tobacco, snuff, chew packets, and betel, except that this restriction shall not prohibit a 
student from using or possessing his/her own prescription products   

 
9. Committed an obscene act or engaged in habitual profanity or vulgarity   
 
10. Unlawfully possessed, offered, arranged, or negotiated to sell any drug paraphernalia, as 

defined in Health and Safety Code 11014.5   
 
11. Knowingly received stolen school property or private property  
 
12. Possessed an imitation firearm   
 
Imitation firearm means a replica of a firearm that is so substantially similar in physical 
properties to an existing firearm as to lead a reasonable person to conclude that the replica is a 
firearm.   
 
13. Committed or attempted to commit a sexual assault as defined in Penal Code 261, 266c, 

286, 288, 288a, or 289, or committed a sexual battery as defined in Penal Code 243.4  
 
14. Harassed, threatened, or intimidated a student who is a complaining witness or witness in 

a school disciplinary proceeding for the purpose of preventing that student from  being a 
witness and/or retaliating against that student for being a witness  

 
15. Unlawfully offered, arranged to sell, negotiated to sell, or sold the prescription drug 

Soma 
   
16. Engaged in, or attempted to engage in, hazing   

Hazing means a method of initiation or pre-initiation into a student organization or body, 
whether or not the organization or body is officially recognized by an educational 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
267 of 286



3 
 

institution, which is likely to cause serious bodily injury or personal degradation or 
disgrace resulting in physical or mental harm to a former, current, or prospective student. 
Hazing does not include athletic events or school-sanctioned events.  

 
17. Engaged in an act of bullying  
 
Bullying means any severe or pervasive physical or verbal act or conduct, including 
communications made in writing or by means of an electronic act, directed toward one or more 
students that has or can reasonably be predicted to have the effect of placing a reasonable student 
in fear of harm to self or property; cause the student to experience a substantially detrimental 
effect on physical or mental health; or cause the student to experience substantial interferences 
with his/her academic performance or ability to participate in or benefit from the services, 
activities, or privileges provided by a school.  
 
Bullying includes any act of sexual harassment, hate violence, or harassment, threat, or 
intimidation, as defined in Education Code 48900.2, 48900.3, or 48900.4 and below in items #1-
3 of  the section "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12," that has any 
of the effects described above on a reasonable student. 
 
Bullying also includes an act of cyber sexual bullying by a student through the dissemination of, 
or the solicitation or incitement to disseminate, a photograph or other visual recording that 
depicts a nude, semi-nude, or sexually explicit photograph or other visual recording of an 
identifiable minor, when such dissemination is to another student or to school personnel by 
means of an electronic act and has or can be reasonably predicted to have one or more of the 
effects of bullying described above. Cyber sexual bullying does not include a depiction, 
portrayal, or image that has any serious literary, artistic, educational, political, or scientific value 
or that involves athletic events or school-sanctioned activities.  
 
Electronic act means the creation or transmission originated on or off the school site by means of 
an electronic device, including, but not limited to, a telephone, wireless telephone, or other 
wireless communication device, computer, or pager, of a communication including, but not 
limited to:   
 
a. A message, text, sound, video, or image 
 
b. A post on a social network Internet web site, including, but not limited to, posting to or 

creating a burn page or creating a credible impersonation or false profile for the purpose 
of causing a reasonable student any of the effects of bullying described above. 

 
Reasonable student means a student, including, but not limited to, a student who has been 
identified as a student with a disability, who exercises average care, skill, and judgment in 
conduct for a person of the student’s age, or for a person of the student’s age with and disability.  
 
18. Aided or abetted the infliction or attempted infliction of physical injury on another 
person, as defined in Penal Code 31   
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
268 of 286



4 
 

19. Made terrorist threats against school officials and/or school property   
 
A terrorist threat includes any written or oral statement by a person who willfully threatens to 
commit a crime which will result in death or great bodily injury to another person or property 
damage in excess of $1,000, with the specific intent that the statement is to be taken as a threat, 
even if there is no intent of actually carrying it out.   
 
Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion:  Grades 4-12 
 
Any student in grades 4-12 may be suspended, but not expelled, for disrupting school activities 
or otherwise willfully defying the valid authority of supervisors, teachers, administrators, other 
school officials, or other school personnel engaged in the performance of their duties.   
 
A student in grades 4-12 shall be subject to suspension or recommendation for expulsion when it 
is determined that the student: 
 

1. Committed sexual harassment as defined in Education Code 212.5   
 

Sexual harassment means conduct which, when considered from the perspective of a reasonable 
person of the same gender as the victim, is sufficiently severe or pervasive as to have a negative 
impact upon the victim's academic performance or to create an intimidating, hostile, or offensive 
educational environment.   
 

2. Caused, attempted to cause, threatened to cause, or participated in an act of hate 
violence as defined in Education Code 233   
 

Hate violence means any act punishable under Penal Code 422.6, 422.7, or 422.75.  Such acts 
include injuring or intimidating a victim, interfering with the exercise of a victim's civil rights, or 
damaging a victim's property because of the victim's race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 
disability, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or sexual orientation; a perception of the 
presence of any of those characteristics in the victim; or the victim's association with a person or 
group with one or more of those actual or perceived characteristics.   
 
3. Intentionally engaged in harassment, threats, or intimidation against district personnel or 

students that is sufficiently severe or pervasive to have the actual and reasonably 
expected effect of materially disrupting classwork, creating substantial disorder, and 
invading the rights of school personnel or students by creating an intimidating or hostile 
educational environment   

 
Suspension from Class by a Teacher 
 
A teacher may suspend a student, including a grade K-3 student, from class for the remainder of 
the day and the following day for disruption, willful defiance, or any of the other acts specified 
in Education Code 48900 and listed as items #1-18 under "Grounds for Suspension and 
Expulsion: Grades K-12" above or for disruption or willful defiance at any grade level, including 
grades K-8.  

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
269 of 286



5 
 

 
When suspending a student from class, the teacher shall immediately report this action to the 
principal or designee and send the student to the principal or designee for appropriate action.  If 
that action requires the continuing presence of the student at school, the student shall be 
appropriately supervised during the class periods from which the student has been suspended.   
 
As soon as possible after the teacher decides to suspend the student, the student shall ask the 
student's parent/guardian to attend a parent-teacher conference regarding the suspension.  A 
counselor or psychologist may attend the conference if it is practicable, and a school 
administrator shall attend if either the parent/guardian or teacher so requests.   
 
A student suspended from class shall not be returned to class during the period of the suspension 
without the approval of the teacher of the class and the principal or designee.   
 
A student suspended from class shall not be placed in another regular class during the period of 
suspension.  However, a student assigned to more than one class per day may continue to attend 
other regular classes except those held at the same time as the class from which he/she was 
suspended.   
 
The teacher of any class from which a student is suspended may require the student to complete 
any assignments and tests missed during the removal.   
 
Suspension by Superintendent, Principal or Principal's Designee 
 
To implement disciplinary procedures at a school site, the principal may, in writing, designate as 
the principal's designee another administrator or, if the principal is the only administrator at the 
school site, a certificated employee. As necessary, the principal may, in writing, also designate 
another administrator or certificated employee as the secondary designee to assist with 
disciplinary procedures when the principal and the principal's primary designee are absent from 
the school site. 
 
The Superintendent, principal, or designee shall immediately suspend any student found at 
school or at a school activity to have committed any of the acts listed in the Board policy under 
"Authority to Expel" for which a recommendation of expulsion is required to recommend 
expulsion.   
 
The Superintendent, principal, or designee may impose a suspension for a first offense if it is 
determined that the student violated any of items #1-5 listed under "Grounds for Suspension and 
Expulsion: Grades K-12" above or if the student's presence causes a danger to persons.   
 
For all other offenses, a student may be suspended only when the Superintendent or principal has 
determined that other means of correction have failed to bring about proper conduct.   
 
When other means of correction are implemented prior to imposing suspension or supervised 
suspension upon a student, the Superintendent, principal, or designee shall document the other 
means of correction used and retain the documentation in the student's record.   

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
270 of 286



6 
 

 
 
Length of Suspension 
 
The Superintendent, principal, or designee may suspend a student from school for not more than 
five consecutive school days.   
 
A student may be suspended from school for not more than 20 school days in any school year.  
However, if a student enrolls in or is transferred to another regular school, an opportunity school, 
or continuation school or class for the purpose of adjustment, the student may be suspended for 
not more than 30 school days in a school year.  The district may count suspensions that occur 
while a student is enrolled in another school district toward the maximum number of days for 
which the student may be suspended in any school year.   
 
These restrictions on the number of days of suspension shall not apply when the suspension is 
extended pending an expulsion.   
 
Due Process Procedures for Suspension 
 
Suspensions shall be imposed in accordance with the following procedures: 
 
1. Informal Conference: Suspension shall be preceded by an informal conference conducted 

by the Superintendent, principal, or designee with the student and, whenever practicable, 
the teacher, supervisor, or school employee who referred the student to the principal. At 
the conference, the student shall be informed of the reason for the disciplinary action, 
including the other means of correction that were attempted before the suspension as 
required pursuant to Education Code 48900.5, and the evidence against the student, and 
shall be given the opportunity to present the student’s version and evidence in support of 
his/her defense.   

 
This conference may be omitted if the Superintendent, principal, or designee determines that an 
emergency situation exists involving a clear and present danger to the lives, safety, or health of 
students or school personnel. If a student is suspended without this conference, both the 
parent/guardian and student shall be notified of the student's right to return to school for the 
purpose of the conference and the conference shall be held within two school days, unless the 
student waives the right to it or is physically unable to attend for any reason. In such a case, the 
conference shall be held as soon as the student is physically able to return to school. 
 
 
2. Administrative Actions: All requests for student suspension are to be processed by the 

principal or designee. A school employee shall report the suspension, including the name 
of the student and the cause for the suspension, to the Superintendent or designee.   

 
3. Notice to Parents/Guardians: At the time of the suspension, a school employee shall make 

a reasonable effort to contact the parent/guardian by telephone or in person. Whenever a 
student is suspended, the parent/guardian shall also be notified in writing of the 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
271 of 286



7 
 

suspension.   
 
 This notice shall state the specific offense committed by the student.   
 
 
 In addition, the notice may state the date and time when the student may return to school. 
 
4. Parent/Guardian Conference: Whenever a student is suspended, school officials may 

request a meeting with the parent/guardian to discuss the cause(s) and duration of the 
suspension, the school policy involved, and any other pertinent matter.   

 
If school officials request to meet with the parent/guardian, the notice may state that the law 
requires the parent/guardian to respond to such requests without delay. However, no penalties 
may be imposed on the student for the failure of the parent/guardian to attend such a conference. 
The student may not be denied reinstatement solely because the parent/guardian failed to attend 
the conference.   
 
5. Extension of Suspension:  If the Board is considering the expulsion of a suspended 

student from any school or the suspension of a student for the balance of the semester 
from continuation school, the Superintendent or designee may, in writing, extend the 
suspension until such time as the Board has made a decision, provided the following 
requirements are followed:   

 
a. The extension of the original period of suspension is preceded by notice of such 

extension with an offer to hold a conference concerning the extension, giving the 
student an opportunity to be heard. This conference may be held in conjunction 
with a meeting requested by the student or parent/guardian to challenge the 
original suspension. 

 
b. The Superintendent or designee determines, following a meeting in which the 

student and the student's parent/guardian were invited to participate, that the 
student's presence at the school or at an alternative school would endanger 
persons or property or threaten to disrupt the instructional process.   

 
c. If the student involved is a foster youth, the Superintendent or designee shall 

notify the district liaison for foster youth of the need to invite the student's 
attorney and a representative of the appropriate county child welfare agency to 
attend the meeting.   

 
 

d. If the student involved is a homeless child or youth, the Superintendent or 
designee shall notify the district liaison for homeless students.   

 
In lieu of or in addition to suspending a student, the Superintendent, principal, or designee may 
provide services or require the student to participate in an alternative disciplinary program 
designed to correct the behavior and keep the student in school. 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
272 of 286



8 
 

Suspension by the Board 
 
The Board may suspend a student for any of the acts listed under "Grounds for Suspension and 
Expulsion: Grades K-12" and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12" 
and “Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 9-12 above and within the limits 
specified under "Suspension by Superintendent, Principal, or Designee" above.   
 
The Board may suspend a student enrolled in a continuation school or class for a period not 
longer than the remainder of the semester. The suspension shall meet the requirements of 
Education Code 48915.   
 
When the Board is considering a suspension, disciplinary action, or any other action (except 
expulsion) against any student, it shall hold a closed session if a public hearing would lead to 
disclosure of information that would violate a student's right to privacy under Education Code 
49073-49079.   
 
The Board shall provide the student and parent/guardian with written notice of the closed session 
by registered or certified mail or personal service. Upon receiving this notice, the student or 
parent/guardian may request a public meeting, and this request shall be granted if made in 
writing within 48 hours after receipt of the Board's notice. However, any discussion that conflicts 
with any other student's right to privacy still shall be held in closed session.   
 
On-Campus Suspension 
 
A student for whom an expulsion action has not been initiated and who poses no imminent 
danger or threat to the school, students, or staff may be assigned to on-campus suspension in a 
separate classroom, building, or site for the entire period of suspension. The following conditions 
shall apply:   
 
1. The on-campus suspension classroom shall be staffed in accordance with law. 
 
2. The student shall have access to appropriate counseling services. 
 
3. The on-campus suspension classroom shall promote completion of schoolwork and tests 

missed by the student during the suspension. 
 
4. The student shall be responsible for contacting the student’s teacher(s) to receive 

assignments to be completed in the supervised suspension classroom. The teacher(s) shall 
provide all assignments and tests that the student will miss while suspended. If no such 
work is assigned, the person supervising the suspension classroom shall assign 
schoolwork. 

 
At the time a student is assigned to an on-campus suspension classroom, the principal or 
designee shall notify the student's parent/guardian in person or by telephone. When the 
assignment is for longer than one class period, this notification may be made in writing.   
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
273 of 286



9 
 

Superintendent or Principal's Authority to Recommend Expulsion 
 
Unless the Superintendent or principal determines that expulsion should not be recommended 
under the circumstances or that an alternative means of correction would address the conduct, the 
Superintendent or principal shall recommend a student's expulsion for any of the following acts:   
 
1. Causing serious physical injury to another person, except in self-defense 
 
2. Possession of any knife or other dangerous object of no reasonable use to the student 
 
3. Unlawful possession of any controlled substance as listed in Health and Safety Code 

11053-11058, except for (a) the first offense for the possession of not more than one 
ounce of marijuana, other than concentrated cannabis, or (b) the student's possession of 
over-the-counter medication or other medication prescribed by a physician 

 
4. Robbery or extortion 
 
5. Assault or battery, as defined in Penal Code 240 and 242, upon any school employee 
 
In determining whether or not to recommend the expulsion of a student, the Superintendent, 
principal, or designee shall act as quickly as possible to ensure that the student does not lose 
instructional time. 
 
Student's Right to Expulsion Hearing 
 
Any student recommended for expulsion shall be entitled to a hearing to determine whether the 
student should be expelled. The hearing shall be held within 30 school days after the 
Superintendent, principal, or designee determines that the student has committed the act(s) that 
form the basis for the expulsion recommendation.   
 
The student is entitled to at least one postponement of an expulsion hearing for a period of not 
more than 30 calendar days. The request for postponement shall be in writing. Any subsequent 
postponement may be granted at the Board's discretion.   
 
If the Board finds it impractical during the regular school year to comply with these time 
requirements for conducting an expulsion hearing, the Superintendent or designee may, for good 
cause, extend the time period by an additional five school days. Reasons for the extension shall 
be included as a part of the record when the expulsion hearing is held.   
 
If the Board finds it impractical to comply with the time requirements of the expulsion hearing 
due to a summer recess of Board meetings of more than two weeks, the days during the recess 
shall not be counted as school days. The days not counted during the recess may not exceed 20 
school days, as defined in Education Code 48925. Unless the student requests in writing that the 
expulsion hearing be postponed, the hearing shall be held not later than 20 calendar days prior to 
the first day of the next school year.   
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
274 of 286



10 
 

Once the hearing starts, all matters shall be pursued with reasonable diligence and concluded 
without unnecessary delay.   
 
Stipulated Expulsion 
 
After a determination that a student has committed an expellable offense, the Superintendent, 
principal, or designee shall offer the student and  parent/guardian the option to waive a hearing 
and stipulate to the expulsion or to a suspension of the expulsion under certain conditions.  The 
offer shall be made only after the student or parent/guardian has been given written notice of the 
expulsion hearing pursuant to Education Code 48918. 
 
The stipulation agreement shall be in writing and shall be signed by the student and  
parent/guardian.  The stipulation agreement shall include notice of all the rights that the student 
is waiving, including the waiving of right to have a full hearing, to appeal the expulsion to the 
County Board of Education, and to consult legal counsel. 
 
A stipulated expulsion agreed to by the student and parent/guardian shall be effective upon 
approval by the Board. 
 
Rights of Complaining Witness 
 
An expulsion hearing involving allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery may be postponed 
for one school day in order to accommodate the special physical, mental, or emotional needs of a 
student who is the complaining witness.   
 
Whenever the Superintendent or designee recommends an expulsion hearing that addresses 
allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery, the Superintendent or designee shall give the 
complaining witness a copy of the district's suspension and expulsion policy and regulation and 
shall advise the witness of the right to:   
 
1. Receive five days' notice of the scheduled testimony at the hearing 
 
2. Have up to two adult support persons o present at the hearing at the time the witness 

testifies 
 
3. Have a closed hearing during the time he/she testifies 
 
Whenever any allegation of sexual assault or sexual battery is made, the Superintendent or 
designee shall immediately advise complaining witnesses and accused students to refrain from 
personal or telephone contact with each other during the time when an expulsion process is 
pending.   
 
 
 
 
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
275 of 286



11 
 

Written Notice of the Expulsion Hearing 
 
Written notice of the expulsion hearing shall be forwarded to the student and the student's 
parent/guardian at least 10 calendar days before the date of the hearing. The notice shall include:   
 
1. The date and place of the hearing 
 
2. A statement of the specific facts, charges, and offense upon which the proposed 

expulsion is based 
 
3. A copy of district disciplinary rules which relate to the alleged violation 
 
4. Notification of the student's or parent/guardian's obligation, pursuant to Education Code 

48915.1, to provide information about the student's status in the district to any other 
district in which the student seeks enrollment 

 
This obligation applies when a student is expelled for acts other than those described in 
Education Code 48915(a) or (c). 
 
5. The opportunity for the student or the student's parent/guardian to appear in person or be 

represented by legal counsel or by a nonattorney adviser 
 
Legal counsel means an attorney or lawyer who is admitted to the practice of law in California 
and is an active member of the State Bar of California. 
 
Nonattorney adviser means an individual who is not an attorney or lawyer, but who is familiar 
with the facts of the case and has been selected by the student or student's parent/guardian to 
provide assistance at the hearing. 
 
6. The right to inspect and obtain copies of all documents to be used at the hearing 
 
7. The opportunity to confront and question all witnesses who testify at the hearing 
 
8. The opportunity to question all evidence presented and to present oral and documentary 

evidence on the student's behalf, including witnesses 
 
Additional Notice of Expulsion Hearing for Foster Youth and Homeless Students 
 
If the student facing expulsion is a foster student, the Superintendent or designee shall also send 
notice of the hearing to the student's attorney and a representative of an appropriate child welfare 
agency at least 10 days prior to the hearing.   
 
If the student facing expulsion is a homeless student, the Superintendent or designee shall also 
send notice of the hearing to the district liaison for homeless students at least 10 days prior to the 
hearing.   
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
276 of 286



12 
 

Any notice for these purposes may be provided by the most cost-effective method possible, 
including by email or a telephone call.   
 
Conduct of Expulsion Hearing 
 
1. Closed Session:  Notwithstanding Education Code 35145, the Board shall conduct a 

hearing to consider the expulsion of the student in a session closed to the public unless 
the student requests in writing at least five days prior to the hearing that the hearing be a 
public meeting. If such a request is made, the meeting shall be public to the extent that 
privacy rights of other students are not violated.   

 
Whether the expulsion hearing is held in closed or public session, the Board may meet in closed 
session to deliberate and determine whether or not the student should be expelled. If the Board 
admits any other person to this closed session, the parent/guardian, the student, and the counsel 
of the student also shall be allowed to attend the closed session.   
 
If a hearing that involves a charge of sexual assault or sexual battery is to be conducted in public, 
a complaining witness shall have the right to have his/her testimony heard in closed session 
when testifying in public would threaten serious psychological harm to the witness and when 
there are no alternative procedures to avoid the threatened harm, including, but not limited to, a 
videotaped deposition or contemporaneous examination in another place communicated to the 
hearing room by closed-circuit television.   
 
2. Record of Hearing:  A record of the hearing shall be made and may be maintained by any 

means, including electronic recording, as long as a reasonably accurate and complete 
written transcription of the proceedings can be made.  

 
 
3. Subpoenas:  Before commencing a student expulsion hearing, the Board may issue 

subpoenas, at the request of either the student or the Superintendent or designee, for the 
personal appearance at the hearing of any person who actually witnessed the action that 
gave rise to the recommendation for expulsion. After the hearing has commenced, the 
Board or the hearing officer or administrative panel may issue such subpoenas at the 
request of the student or the County Superintendent of Schools or designee. All 
subpoenas shall be issued in accordance with Code of Civil Procedure 1985-1985.2 and 
enforced in accordance with Government Code 11455.20.   

 
Any objection raised by the student or the Superintendent or designee to the issuance of 
subpoenas may be considered by the Board in closed session, or in open session if so requested 
by the student, before the meeting. The Board's decision in response to such an objection shall be 
final and binding.   
 
If the Board determines, or if the hearing officer or administrative panel finds and submits to the 
Board, that a witness would be subject to unreasonable risk of harm by testifying at the hearing, 
a subpoena shall not be issued to compel the personal attendance of that witness at the hearing. 
However, that witness may be compelled to testify by means of a sworn declaration as described 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
277 of 286



13 
 

in item #4 below.   
 
4. Presentation of Evidence: Technical rules of evidence shall not apply to the expulsion 

hearing, but relevant evidence may be admitted and used as proof only if it is the kind of 
evidence on which reasonable persons can rely in the conduct of serious affairs.  The 
decision of the Board to expel shall be supported by substantial evidence that the student 
committed any of the acts pursuant to Education Code 48900 and listed in "Grounds for 
Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-12" and "Additional Grounds for Suspension and 
Expulsion: Grades 4-12" and “Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 
9-12” above.   

 
Findings of fact shall be based solely on the evidence at the hearing. Although no finding shall 
be based solely on hearsay, sworn declarations may be admitted as testimony from witnesses 
whose disclosure of their identity or testimony at the hearing may subject them to an 
unreasonable risk of physical or psychological harm.   
 
In cases where a search of a student's person or property has occurred, evidence describing the 
reasonableness of the search shall be included in the hearing record. 
 
5. Testimony by Complaining Witnesses: The following procedures shall be observed when 

a hearing involves allegations of sexual assault or sexual battery by a student:   
 

a. Any complaining witness shall be given five days' notice before being called to 
testify. 

 
b. Any complaining witness shall be entitled to have up to two adult support 

persons, including, but not limited to, a parent/guardian or legal counsel, present 
during his/her testimony. 

 
c. Before a complaining witness testifies, support persons shall be admonished that 

the hearing is confidential. 
 

d. The person presiding over the hearing may remove a support person who is 
disrupting the hearing. 

 
e. If one or both support persons are also witnesses, the hearing shall be conducted 

in accordance with Penal Code 868.5. 
 

f. Evidence of specific instances of prior sexual conduct of a complaining witness 
shall be presumed inadmissible and shall not be heard unless the person 
conducting the hearing determines that extraordinary circumstances require the 
evidence to be heard. Before such a determination is made, the complaining 
witness shall be given notice and an opportunity to oppose the introduction of this 
evidence. In the hearing on the admissibility of this evidence, the complaining 
witness shall be entitled to be represented by a parent/guardian, legal counsel, or 
other support person. Reputation or opinion evidence regarding the sexual 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
278 of 286



14 
 

behavior of a complaining witness shall not be admissible for any purpose. 
 

g. In order to facilitate a free and accurate statement of the experiences of the 
complaining witness and to prevent discouragement of complaints, the district 
shall provide a nonthreatening environment. 

(1) The district shall provide a room separate from the hearing room for the use of the 
complaining witness before and during breaks in testimony. 

 
(2) At the discretion of the person conducting the hearing, the complaining witness shall be 

allowed reasonable periods of relief from examination and cross-examination during 
which the complaining witness may leave the hearing room. 

 
(3) The person conducting the hearing may: 
 
(a) Arrange the seating within the hearing room so as to facilitate a less intimidating 

environment for the complaining witness 
 
(b) Limit the time for taking the testimony of a complaining witness to the hours he/she is 

normally in normal school hours, if there is no good cause to take the testimony during 
other hours 

 
(c) Permit one of the support persons to accompany the complaining witness to the witness 

stand 
 
6. Decision:  The Board's decision as to whether to expel a student shall be made within 40 

school days after the student is removed from school, unless the student requests in 
writing that the decision be postponed.   

 
Alternative Expulsion Hearing:  Hearing Officer or Administrative Panel 
 
Instead of conducting an expulsion hearing itself, the Board may contract with the county 
hearing officer or with the Office of Administrative Hearings of the State of California for a 
hearing officer. The Board may also appoint an impartial administrative panel composed of three 
or more certificated personnel, none of whom shall be members of the Board or on the staff of 
the school in which the student is enrolled.   
 
A hearing conducted by the hearing officer or administrative panel shall conform to the same 
procedures applicable to a hearing conducted by the Board as specified above in "Conduct of 
Expulsion Hearing," including the requirement to issue a decision within 40 school days of the 
student's removal from school, unless the student requests that the decision be postponed.   
 
The hearing officer or administrative panel shall, within three school days after the hearing, 
determine whether to recommend expulsion of the student to the Board. If expulsion is not 
recommended, the expulsion proceeding shall be terminated and the student shall be immediately 
reinstated and permitted to return to the classroom instructional program from which the referral 
was made, unless another placement is requested in writing by the student's parent/guardian.  

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
279 of 286



15 
 

Before the student's placement decision is made by the student’s parent/guardian, the 
Superintendent or designee shall consult with the parent/guardian and district staff, including the 
student's teachers, regarding other placement options for the student in addition to the option to 
return to the classroom instructional program from which the student's expulsion referral was 
made. The decision to not recommend expulsion shall be final.   
 
If expulsion is recommended, findings of fact in support of the recommendation shall be 
prepared and submitted to the Board. All findings of fact and recommendations shall be based 
solely on the evidence presented at the hearing. The Board may accept the recommendation 
based either upon a review of the findings of fact and recommendations submitted or upon the 
results of any supplementary hearing the Board may order.   
 
In accordance with Board policy, the hearing officer or administrative panel may recommend 
that the Board suspend the enforcement of the expulsion. If the hearing officer or administrative 
panel recommends that the Board expel a student but suspend the enforcement of the expulsion, 
the student shall not be reinstated and permitted to return to the classroom instructional program 
from which the referral was made until the Board has ruled on the recommendation.   
 
Final Action by the Board 
 
Whether the expulsion hearing is conducted in closed or open session by the Board, a hearing 
officer, or an administrative panel or is waived through the signing of a stipulated expulsion 
agreement, the final action to expel shall be taken by the Board in public.   
 
The Board's decision is final. If the decision is to not expel, the student shall be reinstated 
immediately.  If the decision is to suspend the enforcement of the expulsion, the student shall be 
reinstated under the conditions of the suspended expulsion. 
 
Upon ordering an expulsion, the Board shall set a date when the student shall be reviewed for 
readmission to a school within the district. For a student expelled for any "mandatory 
recommendation and mandatory expulsion" act listed in the section "Authority to Expel" in the 
accompanying Board policy, this date shall be one year from the date the expulsion occurred, 
except that the Board may set an earlier date on a case-by-case basis.  For a student expelled for 
other acts, this date shall be no later than the last day of the semester following the semester in 
which the expulsion occurred. If an expulsion is ordered during summer session or the 
intersession period of a year-round program, the Board shall set a date when the student shall be 
reviewed for readmission not later than the last day of the semester following the summer 
session or intersession period in which the expulsion occurred.   
 
At the time of the expulsion order, the Board shall recommend a plan for the student's 
rehabilitation, which may include:   
 
1. Periodic review, as well as assessment at the time of review, for readmission 
 

3. Recommendations for improved academic performance, tutoring, special education 
assessments, job training, counseling, employment, community service, or other 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
280 of 286



16 
 

rehabilitative programs 
 

With parent/guardian consent, students who have been expelled for reasons relating to controlled 
substances or alcohol may be required to enroll in a county-sponsored drug rehabilitation 
program before returning to school.   
 
Written Notice to Expel 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall send written notice of the decision to expel to the student or 
parent/guardian.  This notice shall include the following: 
 
1. The specific offense committed by the student for any of the causes for suspension or 

expulsion listed above under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades K-
12"”Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12,” or "Additional 
Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4 9-12"   

 
2. The fact that a description of readmission procedures will be made available to the 

student and parent/guardian   
 
3. Notice of the right to appeal the expulsion to the County Board   
 
4. Notice of the alternative educational placement to be provided to the student during the 

time of expulsion   
 
5. Notice of the student's or parent/guardian's obligation to inform any new district in which 

the student seeks to enroll of the student's status with the expelling district, pursuant to 
Education Code 48915.1   

 
Decision to Suspend Expulsion Order 
 
In accordance with Board policy, when deciding whether to suspend the enforcement of an 
expulsion order, the Board shall take into account the following criteria: 
 
1. The student's pattern of behavior 
 
2. The seriousness of the misconduct 
 
3. The student's attitude toward the misconduct and willingness to follow a rehabilitation 
program 
 
The suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion shall be governed by the following: 
 
1. The Board may, as a condition of the suspension of enforcement, assign the student to a 

school, class, or program appropriate for the student's rehabilitation. This rehabilitation 
program may provide for the involvement of the student's parent/guardian in the student's 
education. However, a parent/guardian's refusal to participate in the rehabilitation 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
281 of 286



17 
 

program shall not be considered in the Board's determination as to whether the student 
has satisfactorily completed the rehabilitation program.   

 
2. During the period when enforcement of the expulsion order is suspended, the student 

shall be on probationary status.   
 
3. The suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion order may be revoked by the Board if 

the student commits any of the acts listed under "Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: 
Grades K-12" or "Additional Grounds for Suspension and Expulsion: Grades 4-12" above 
or violates any of the district's rules and regulations governing student conduct.   

 
4. When the suspension of enforcement of an expulsion order is revoked, a student may be 

expelled under the terms of the original expulsion order.   
 
5. Upon satisfactory completion of the rehabilitation assignment, the Board shall reinstate 

the student in a district school.  Upon reinstatement, the Board may order the expunging 
of any or all records of the expulsion proceedings.   

 
6. The Superintendent or designee shall send written notice of any decision to suspend the 

enforcement of an expulsion order during a period of probation to the student or 
parent/guardian. The notice shall inform the parent/guardian of the right to appeal the 
expulsion to the County Board, the alternative educational placement to be provided to 
the student during the period of expulsion, and the student's or parent/guardian's 
obligation to inform any new district in which the student seeks to enroll of the student’s 
status with the expelling district, pursuant to Education Code 48915.1(b).   

 
7. Suspension of the enforcement of an expulsion order shall not affect the time period and 

requirements for the filing of an appeal of the expulsion order with the County Board.   
 
Appeal 
 
The student or parent/guardian is entitled to file an appeal of the Board's decision with the 
County Board.  The appeal must be filed within 30 days of the Board's decision to expel, even if 
the expulsion order is suspended and the student is placed on probation.   
 
If the student submits a written request for a copy of the written transcripts and supporting 
documents from the district simultaneously with the filing of the notice of appeal with the 
County Board, the district shall provide the student with these documents within 10 school days 
following the student's written request.   
 
Notification to Law Enforcement Authorities 
 
Prior to the suspension or expulsion of any student, the principal or designee shall notify 
appropriate city or county law enforcement authorities of any student acts of assault which may 
have violated Penal Code 245.   
 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
282 of 286



18 
 

The principal or designee shall notify appropriate city or county law enforcement authorities of 
any student acts which may involve the possession or sale of narcotics or of a controlled 
substance, or of any student acts involving the possession, sale, or furnishing of firearms, 
explosives, or other dangerous weapons in violation of Education Code 48915(c)(1) or (5) or 
Penal Code 626.9 and 626.10.   
 
Within one school day after a student's suspension or expulsion, the principal or designee shall 
notify appropriate county or district law enforcement authorities, by telephone or other 
appropriate means, of any student acts which may violate Education Code 48900(c) or (d), 
relating to the possession, use, offering, or sale of controlled substances, alcohol, or intoxicants 
of any kind.   
 
Placement During Expulsion 
 
The Board shall refer expelled students to a program of study that is:   
 
1. Appropriately prepared to accommodate students who exhibit discipline problems 
 
2. Not provided at a comprehensive middle, junior, or senior high school or at any 

elementary school, unless the program is offered at a community day school established 
at any of these 

 
3. Not housed at the school site attended by the student at the time of suspension 
 
When the placement described above is not available and when the County Superintendent so 
certifies, students expelled for only acts described in items #6-12 under "Grounds for Suspension 
and Expulsion: Grades K-12" and items #1-3 under "Additional Grounds for Suspension and 
Expulsion: Grades 4-12" above may be referred to a program of study that is provided at another 
comprehensive middle, junior, or senior high school or at an elementary school.   
 
The program for a student expelled from any of grades K-6 shall not be combined or merged 
with programs offered to students in any of grades 7-12.   
  
Readmission After Expulsion 
 
Prior to the date set by the Board for the student's readmission: 
 
1. The Superintendent or designee shall hold a conference with the parent/guardian and the 

student. At the conference, the student's rehabilitation plan shall be reviewed and the 
Superintendent or designee shall verify that the provisions of this plan have been met.  
School regulations shall be reviewed and the student and parent/guardian shall be asked 
to indicate in writing their willingness to comply with these regulations. 

 
2. The Superintendent or designee shall transmit to the Board a recommendation regarding 

readmission. The Board shall consider this recommendation in closed session. If a written 
request for open session is received from the parent/guardian or adult student, it shall be 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
283 of 286



19 
 

honored to the extent that privacy rights of other students are not violated. 
 
3. If the readmission is granted, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the student and 

parent/guardian, by registered mail, of the Board's decision regarding readmission. 
 
4. The Board may deny readmission only if it finds that the student has not satisfied the 

conditions of the rehabilitation plan or that the student continues to pose a danger to 
campus safety or to other district students or employees.   

 
5. If the Board denies the readmission of a student, the Board shall determine either to 

continue the student's placement in the alternative educational program initially selected 
or to place the student in another program that serves expelled students, including 
placement in a county community school. 

 
6. The Board shall provide written notice to the expelled student and parent/guardian 

describing the reasons for denying re-admittance into the regular program. This notice 
shall indicate the Board's determination of the educational program which the Board has 
chosen. The student shall enroll in that program unless the parent/guardian chooses to 
enroll the student in another school district.   

 
No student shall be denied readmission into the district based solely on the student's arrest, 
adjudication by a juvenile court, formal or informal supervision by a probation officer, detention 
in a juvenile facility, enrollment in a juvenile court school, or other such contact with the 
juvenile justice system.   
 
Maintenance of Records 
 
The district shall maintain a record of each suspension and expulsion, including its specific 
cause(s).   
 
Expulsion records of any student shall be maintained in the student's mandatory interim record 
and sent to any school in which the student subsequently enrolls upon written request by that 
school.   
 
The Superintendent or designee shall, within five working days, honor any other district's request 
for information about an expulsion from this district.   
 
(12/14  12/17)  10/18 
 
Board Adopted: August 22, 2019 
Board Revised (Proposed): June 4, 2020 

ITEM 10c

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
284 of 286



San Dieguito Union High School District 
INFORMATION REGARDING BOARD AGENDA ITEM 

TO:  BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

DATE OF REPORT: May 27, 2020 

BOARD MEETING DATE: June 4, 2020  

PREPARED AND 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert A. Haley, Ed.D., Superintendent 

SUBJECT: ACCEPTANCE OF GIFTS AND DONATIONS 

******************************************************************************************** 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The district administration is requesting acceptance of gifts and donations to the 
district, as shown on the following report. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board accept the gifts and donations to the district, as 
shown on the attached report.  

FUNDING SOURCE: 

Not applicable 

ITEM 10d

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
285 of 286



GIFTS AND DONATIONS
SDUHSD BOARD MEETING

June 4, 2020

Item #  Donation  Description Donor Department School Site

1 $706.65 Trip: Torrey Pines Dance Team to Rancho Bernardo High School Torrey Pines High School Foundation Dance TPHS

2 $2,112.21 Trip: Torrey Pines Dance Team to Corona High School Torrey Pines High School Foundation Dance TPHS

3 $1,916.79 Trip: Torrey Pines Dance Team to Glendale High School Torrey Pines High School Foundation Dance TPHS

4 $2,255.50 Field Trip: Japanese National Honor Society to Japanes American National Museum Canyon Crest Academy Foundation World Language CCA

5 $548.04 Music Support Costs‐ Music Coaches Diegueño Middle School Band Boosters Music DNO

6 $1,314.38 Music Support Costs‐ Music Coaches Diegueño Middle School Band Boosters Music DNO

7 $460.82 Music Support Costs‐ Music Coaches Oak Crest Middle School Music Boosters Music OCMS

8 $521.73 Music Support Costs‐ Music Coaches Oak Crest Middle School Music Boosters Music OCMS

9 $2,747.50 English Support Costs ‐ Writing Lab Tutor San Dieguito Academy Foundation English SDHSA

10 $394.20 Math Support Costs‐ After School Math Tutor San Dieguito Academy Foundation Math SDHSA

*Donated Items:

$12,977.82 Monetary Donations

$0.00 *Value of Donated Items

$12,977.82 TOTAL VALUE

ITEM 10d

Board Agenda Packet, 06-04-20
286 of 286


	REGULAR BOARD MEETING / June 4, 2020
	MEETING PROTOCOL
	PRELIMINARY FUNCTIONS (1-8)
	CONSENT AGENDA (9)
	9a, Consent Agenda
	9a-i, Minutes of 05/21/20
	9a-ii, Agreements-Amendments
	9a-iii, PO Listing
	9a-iv, Warrant Report
	9a-v, NPS, NPA, RTC Contracts / Resolution
	9a-vi, Sale of Surplus Property & Instructional Materials / Resolution
	9a-vii, Authorization to Advertise / Approve Contracts
	9a-viii, CIF Continuing Membership & Designation of School Reps to Leagues / 2020-21

	9b, Consent Agenda
	9b-i, Personnel Reports


	ACTION ITEMS (10)
	10a, Public Hearing & 2020-21 District Proposed Budget
	Statement of Excess Reserves
	Form CB
	Form CC
	Form 01 
	Form 13
	Form 15 
	Form 17 
	Form 21 
	Form 25 
	Form 35
	Form 40 
	Form 49 
	Form 51
	Form 67 
	Form A
	Form Cash 
	Form CEA 
	Form CEB
	Form ICR
	Form Lottery
	Form MYP
	Criteria and Standards
	Special Funds Overview
	Special Funds Balance Summary

	10b, EPA Funding / Resolution
	Resolution
	Expenditures Detail

	10c, Annual Updates, Revisions & Deletions, Board Policy Series 5000 / Administrative Svcs
	AR 5111.1 District Residency (Rev)
	BP 5116.1 Intradistrict Open Enrollment (Rev)
	AR 5116.1 Intradistrict Open Enrollment (Rev)
	BP 5117 Interdistrict Attendance (Del)
	AR 5117 Interdistrict Attendance (Del)
	AR 5125 Student Records (Rev)
	BP 5131.2 Bullying (Rev)
	AR 5131.2 Bullying (Rev)
	BP 5141.21  Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions (Rev)
	AR 5141.21 Administering Medication and Monitoring Health Conditions (Rev)
	BP 5141.52 Suicide Prevention (Rev)
	AR 5141.52 Suicide Prevention (Rev)
	BP 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion-Due Process (Rev)
	AR 5144.1 Suspension and Expulsion-Due Process (Rev)

	10d, Gifts & Donations

	INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ITEMS (11-13)
	NEXT MTG / June 18, 2020
	MEETING PROTOCOL

	School DistrictGoverning Board at its: San Dieguito Union High
	meeting: June 4, 2020
	Text3: Canyon Crest Academy
	Text4: Brett Killeen
	Text5: Principal
	Text2: 5951 Village Center Loop
	Text6: San Diego
	Text7: 92130
	Text8: 858-350-0253
	Text9: 858-350-0280
	Text10: brett.killeen@sduhsd.net
	Text11: La Costa Canyon High School
	Text12: Reno Medina
	Text13: Principal
	Text14: 1 Maverick Way
	Text15: Carlsbad
	Text16: 92009
	Text17: 760-436-6136
	Text18: 760-943-3539
	Text19: reno.medina@sduhsd.net
	Text20: San Dieguito High School Academy
	Text21: Adam Camacho
	Text22: Principal
	Text23: 800 Santa Fe Drive
	Text24: Encinitas
	Text25: 92024
	Text26: 760-753-1121
	Text27: 760-753-8142
	Text28: adam.camacho@sduhsd.net
	Text29: Torrey Pines High School
	Text30: Rob Coppo
	Text31: Principal
	Text32: 3710 Del Mar Heights Road
	Text33: San Diego
	Text34: 92130
	Text35: 858-755-0125
	Text36: 858-481-0098
	Text37: robert.coppo@sduhsd.net
	Text1: Robert A. Haley
	Text38: 710 Encinitas Blvd
	Text39: Encinitas
	Text40: 92024
	Text41: 750-753-6491
	Text42: 760-943-3508


